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KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED

CIN: L67120WB1986PLC0O41487
Registered Office: 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal -700 017
Telephone: (011) 25459706-7-8, 41427427-8-9, Fax: (0091-11) 25459709, 25458767
E-mail: kljresources@kljindia.com; Website: www.kljresources.in

NOTICE OF 33" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
NOTICE is hereby given that the 33" Annual General Meeting of the members of KLJ Resources Limited will be held on
Menday, 3™ September, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan
Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata — 700 017 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item No. 1- Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial Statements

To consider and adopt the audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March,
2019 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this regard, to pass the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31" March,
2019 and the reports of the Board of Directofs and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered
and adopted.”

Item No. 2- Adoption of Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

To consider and adopt the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31
March, 2019 and the reports of Auditors thereon and in this regard, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31¥
March, 2019 and the report of Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

Item No. 3- Declaration of Dividend

To declare a final dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended 31" March, 2019 and in this regard to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT a final dividend at the rate of Rs. .25 (Twenty five paisa only) per equity share of Rs. 10 (Ten
Rupees) each, be and is hereby declared for the financial year ended 31% March, 2019 and the same be paid out of the
profits of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2019.”

Item No. 4- Re-Appointment of Director

To appoint Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn (DIN 00061804), who retires by rotation as a Director and in this regard, to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursnant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Sh. Dilip Kumar Kam (DIN
00061804), who retires by rotation at this meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to
fetire by rotation.”




SPECIAL, BUSINESS
Item No. 5- Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force), the remuneration payable to M/s Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration Number 000373), appointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost
records of the company for the financial year ending 31% March 2020, amounting to Rs. 1,50,000 (Rupees One Lac Fifty
Thousand only} as also the payment of taxes, as applicable and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred in
connéction with the aforesaid audit, be and is hereby approved.”

Item 6: Approval for continuation of current term of Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal, Independent director
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, consent of the shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to Sh. Gulshan Rai
Kanwal (DIN: 07145698}, Independent Director of the Company, to continue to hold office of Independent Director
effective from 1%April, 2019 till the end of his current tenure of appointment i.e. up to 30™ March, 2020 notwithstanding
that he has attained the age of 75 years on 16" November, 2010.”

For KLJ Resources Limited
By Order ¢f the Board of Directors

Membership Neo.: FCS 8020

4" September, 2019
New Delhi




NOTES:

1) A member entitled to attend and vote at the 33" Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting™) is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of him and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The
instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than
ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the.Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than
ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. The holder of proxy shall prove
his identity at the time of attending the Meeting.

3) A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), relating to the Special Business to be
transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

4) Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map, showing directions to reach the meeting venue are annexed to the Notice.

5) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the
Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the specimen signature(s) of the
representative(s) authorized under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote on thetr behalf at the Meeting.

6) The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, 24™ September, 2019 to
Monday, 3™ September, 2019 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of Annnal General Meeting and dividend for the
financial year 2018-19.

7) The Final Dividend for the financial year ended 31" March, 2019, as recommended by the Board, if approved at the
Annual General Meeting, will be paid on or after Friday, 4™ October, 2019 to those members whose names appears in the
Register of Members of the Company as on the book closure date, as under:

e In respect of equity shares held in physical form, to all those members whose names appear in the company’s Register
of Members after giving effect to valid transfers in respect of transfer requests lodged with the company on or before
the close of business hours on Monday, 23" September, 2019, :

¢ In respect of equity shares held in electronic form, to all beneficial owners of the shares, as per details furnished by the
depositories for this purpose, as of the close of business hours on Monday, 23" September, 2019.

8) The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means (e-voting) through an electronic voting system which
will include remote e-voting as prescribed by the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as presently
in force. Information and instructions including details of User 1D and password relating to e-voting are provided in the
Notice under Note No. 22.

9) In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Sh. Dilip Kumar Kam (DIN: 00061804) Director, retires by rotation at the Meeting and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board and the
Board of Directors of the Company recommends his re-appointment. Details of the Director retiring by rotation, as
required to be provided pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS$-2") are provided
herein below:

Name Sh. Dilip Kumar Kam
Date of Birth . 6™ February, 1953
Age 66 years

Date of first Appointment on Board 10™ October, 1997
Qualification Graduate

Experience (including expertise in specific functional | 37 Years of experience in Accounts
area)/ Brief Resume
Remuneration last drawn NIL

No. of Meetings attended during the vear 7 (Seven)




Relationship with other Directors’/Key Managerial
Personnel

Directorships held in other public companies (excluding | NIL
foreign and section 8§ companies)
Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other public
companies (includes only Audit Committee and | NIL
stakeholders’ Relationship Committee)
Number of Shares held in the Company 900

NIL

10) Members / Proxies / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the Meeting necessary detalls of their
shareholding, attendance slip(s) and copy (iés) of their Annual Report.

11) In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to
vote at the Meeting,

12) Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the
Company on all working days (i.c., except Sundays and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the
Meeting. The aforesaid documents will also be available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

13) As per Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, as amended,
securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from 1% April, 2019, except in
case of request received from transmission and transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks
associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are
requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or Company’s
Registrar and Transfer Agents, R & D Infotech Private Limited for assistance in this regard.

14) The Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents for its share registry (both, physical as well as electronic) is R & D
Infotech Private Limited, the (“RTA”) having its registered office at 1* Floor, 7A, Beltala Road, Kolkata — 700 026.

15) Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address or bank mandates to their
Depository Participants (DPs) with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical
mode are requested to intimate any change in their address or bank mandates to the Company.

16) Members holding shares in electronic mode:

{a) are required to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN) to their DPs with whom they are maintaining their
demat accounts.

{(b) May contact with their respective Depository Participants (DPs) for availing the nomination facility,

17) Members holding shares in physical mode:

(a) are required to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN) and bank account details to the Company/RTA, if not
registered with the Company as mandated by SEBI.

(b) are advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in the company by sending the nomination form (SH-
13) to the company.

18) Members who have not registered/updated their e-mail addresses with RTA, if shares are held in physical mode or with
their DPs, if shares are held in electronic mode, are requested to do so for receiving all future communications from the
Company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars electronically.

19) Members ‘who hold shares in physical mode in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same order of
names are requested to send the share certificates to RTA, for consolidation into a single folio.

20) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors are interested under Section 189 of
Compantes Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the Annual General Meeting.

21) Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company well in advance so as to
enable the management to keep the information ready.

’ 22) Information and instructions relating to e-voting are as under:




ii.

ili.

.

Vii.

viii.

h) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and Regulation 44 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 , the Company is pleased
to provide to its members a facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed at the Annual
General Meeting by electronic means. The members may cast their vote(s) using an electronic voting system from a
place other than the venue of the Meeting (*remote e-voting’).

The facility for voting through physical ballot papers will be made available at the Meeting and members attending the
Meeting who have not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting will be able to vote at the Meeting through poll ‘by physical
ballot’.

The voting rights of the Member shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company
as on the cut-off date ie. 23™ September, 2019. A person whose name appears in the Register of Members or in the
Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the
facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the meeting through electronic means.

The members who have cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast
their vote(s) again. )

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Sh, Anuj Kumar Solanki, a Practicing Company Secretary, New
Delhi (Membership No. F9761) as Scrutinizer, who has submitted to the Company his willingness to act as such as a
Scrutinizer and to scrutinize the remote e-voting and physical poll process at the Annual General Meeting venue in a fair
and transparent manner.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members ot in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the
depositories as on the cut-off date shall only be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting. A person, who is not a
member as on the cut-off date, should treat this Notice for information purpose only.

The Scrutinizer will, after the conclusion of voting at the Meeting, scrutinize the votes cast at the Meeting and votes cast
through remote e-voting, make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report and submit the same to the Chairman. The result
declared along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report will be communicated to the Stock Exchange.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

a) In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the members are provided with the facility to cast their
vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by the Central Depository Services (india) Limited (CDSL)
on all the resolutions set forth in this Notice. The instructions for e-voting are given herein below.

b) The remote e-voting period begins on Friday, 27" Septeraber, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. and ends on Sunday, 29" September,
2019 at 5:00 p.m. During this period the shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. 23" September, 2019 may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-
voting will not be permitted beyond the aforesaid date and time and the remote e-voting module shall be disabled upon
expiry of aforesaid period.

c) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

d) Click on Shareholders.

e) Now Enter your User ID
1. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
ii. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
iti. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

f) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

g} If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of
any company, then your existing password is to be used.




For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

¢ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
are requesied to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence
number in the PAN field.

¢ In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of (s
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. If
your name i$ Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAQ0G0000] in the

PAN field.
Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded
Details in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
OR ¢ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the
Date of Birth member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

(DOB)

i) After entering these details appropriatety, click on “SUBMIT™ tab.

J} Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting

‘through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.

k) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in
this Notice.

1) Click on the EVSN for KL] Resources Limited.

m} On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option
NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

n) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

0) After selecting the resolution yon have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If
you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify
your vote.

p) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

q) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the voting page.

r) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

s) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-
Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app
while voting on your mobile.

1) Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians:

e Non-Individval shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

¢ A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com,

* After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote omn.

» The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@ecdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.




* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

u) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs"™) and
e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@ecdslindia.com or call on Toll Free No.: 1800 200 5533. In case you need further assistance, you may
contact Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company at Telephone No. (+91) 11-
25459706/7/8 or at e-mail id: kliresources@kljindia.com.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 5

Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 4™ September, 2019
has approved the appointment of M/s Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000373)
as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the company for the financial year ending 31% March, 2020, at
a remuneration of Rs. 1,50,000 (Rupees One Lac Fifty Thousand only) plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses
that may be incurred by them during the course of audit.

In accordance with the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors} Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor has to be ratified by
the members.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval of the members.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company or their respective relatives is concerned or interested
in the resolution mentioned at Item No. 5 of the Notice, except to the extent of their shareholding in the company, if any.

ITEM NO. 6

The appointment of Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal as the Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period of 5
years effective from 1% April, 2015 to 31" March, 2020 was approved by the shareholders of the Company at their 29"
Annual General Meeting held on 30" September, 2015. In terms of the newly added Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, the consent of the members by way of Special
Resolution is required for continuation of a Non-Executive Director beyond the age of 75 years, effective from 1% April
2019. '

Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal has attained the age of 75 years on 16" November, 2010, Accordingly, the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company are of the view that his experience and valuable
guidance is beneficial to the Company. Hence, it would be appropriate that he continues to serve on the Board till the
completion of his present term of appointment i.e. up to 30" March, 2020, notwithstanding that Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal
has attained the age of 75 years.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval of the members.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company or their respective relatives is concerned or interested
in the resolution mentioned at Item No. 6 of the Notice, except to the extent of their shareholding in the company, if any.

For esources Limited
By Orderpf the Board of Directors

{Ajai r Gupta)
Company Sé&cretary
Membership No.: FCS 8020

4" September, 2019
New Delhi




KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L67120WB1986PLC041487
Regd. Off. : 8 Cammac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal — 700 017

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014]

33™ Annual General Meeting - Monday, 30" September, 2019 at 10:00 A.M.

Name of the member({s):
Registered Address:

E-mail ID:

Folio/ DP ID - Client ID No.:

[/We, being the member (s}of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1o Name: oo
Address: ..o
E-mail Id: oo '
Signature: ................ e , or failing him/her

2, Name: ..o e
Address: ... .
E-mailId: ..o
Signature: ..o , or failing him/her

3 NAmE e
Address: ..o
Emaill Id: oo s
Signature: ...ovviiviiee i

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on & poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 33 Annual general meeting of the company to be
held on Monday, 30" September, 2019 at 10.00 a.m. at 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata — 700
017 and at any adjoumment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below

Res:)ll:tmn ' Resolution - _ for against
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1 Adoption of Standalone Financial Statement and the Report of Board of Directors and
) Auditors thereon, for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2019,
2 Adoption of Consolidated Financial Statement and the report of Auditors thereon, for the
) Financial Year ended 31% March, 2019. _
3 To declare final dividend @ Rs. 0.25 per equity share of Rs. 10 each for the financial year
' 2018-19.
4, Re-appeintment of Sh. Dilip Kumar Kam (DIN: 00061804), as Director.
SPECIAL BUSINESS
To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31% March,
3. 2020 (Ordinary Resolution).
To approve continuation of current term of Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal (DIN: 07145698),
6. Independent director (Special Resolution).
Signed this.....cooooviiiiiii day Of v 2019
e D RS IS LT TSI IO SR PITRT PR TRROR o
Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) " Revenue
Stamnp
Note:
This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 33" Annual General Meeting.




KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L67120WB1986PL.C041487
Regd. Off, : 8 Cammac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal — 700 017

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio No. /DP ID No. /Client ID No.

A O O A B B B B e B e

No. of shares held:

NN T N I B

I certify that I am a member/proxy/authorized representative for the member of the company. I hereby record my presence
at the 33 Annual general meeting of the company on Monday, 30™ September, 2019 at 10.00 a.m. at 22, Ground Floor,
Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata - 700 017

Name of the member/proxy | Signature of shareholder / Proxy {
(in BLOCK letters)

NOTE: Please fill the Folio/DP ID-Client ID No. and name and sign the Attendance Skip and hand it over at the
Attendance verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

.............................................................................................................................................




Route Map to the Venue of 33" Annual General Meeting of KLJ Resources

Limited

Go gle Maps

Registered Address: 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata — 700 017
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DIRECTORS® REPORT

[

|

To ‘
The Members, _

KLJ Resources Limited

|

Your Company’s Directors are pleased to present the 33" Annual Report of your Company together with the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2019.

. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE (STANDALONE)
{Rupees in lakh)

PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended
31" March, 2019 31% March, 201

Total Revenue 1,73,466.55 1,34 413.92
Total Expenses 1,67,749.12 1.25,790.83
Profilt before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Tax 6,887.22 9,455.90
Finance Cost : 1,075.32 : 740.92
Depreciation : 9447 91.89
[Profit before Tax 5,717.43 8,623.09
Tax Expenses . 2,001.96 3,064.53
[Profit after Tax 3,711547 5,558.56
[Earnings Per Equity Share (Basic & Diluted) 34.59 51.76

. PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the year under review, the Company has earned total revenne of Rs. 1,73,466.55 lakh as compared to Rs. 1,34,413.92
lakh in the corresponding previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs. 6,887.22 lakh as compared to Rs. 9,455.90 lakh for the
previous year. Profit after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs 3,715.47 lakh as against Rs. 5,558.56 lakh in the previous year.

The state of affairs of the Company is presented as part of the Management Discussion and Analysis Report forming part of the
Annual Report.

. DIVIDEND '

The Board of Directors of the company in its meeting held on 29™ May, 2019 has recommended a final dividend of Rs. 0.25 per
equity share of Rs. 10 each for financial year 2018-19 to be paid out of the profits of the company for financial year 2018-19,
The total dividend outgo for the financial vear 2018-19, amounts to Rs. 26.85 lakh excluding dividend distribution tax, The
payment of final dividend is, however, subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
company.

. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Net surplus in the statement of Profit & loss for the financial year 2018-19 is carried to the Retained earnings.

. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As required under provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafier, the Act), and rules issued there under read with SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafier “SEBl Regulations™), Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries and associate form part of the Annual Report. The annual accounts of the
Subsidiary Companies and the related detailed information shall be made available to Shareholders of the Company upon their
request and it shall also be available on the website of the company i.e. www kljresources.in.

. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY
TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this Report, which affect the
financial position of the Company.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year under review,
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SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE
The Company has following 7 (Seven) Subsidiaries and 1 (One) Associate Company as on 31% March, 2019. During the
financial year 2018-19, no company has become or ceased to be subsidiary or associate of the Company.

SL Name of the Company _ Status

No.
1 Altamonte Townships and Resorts Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
2 Brokenhills Townships and Resorts Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
3 Springdale Townships and Resorts Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
4 Valley View Townships Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
5 KLJ Resources, DMCC Wholly Owned Subsidiary
6 Sadhok Real Estate Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
7 AK_ Buildtech Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
8 Hamlog Plastic (Goods Private Limited Associate

As required under the first proviso to sub-section {3} of Section 129 of the Companies Act 2013, a separate statement containing
the salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiaries and associate company in Form AQC-] is attached to the
consolidated financial statements of the company. The said form also highlights the financial performance of each of the
subsidiaries and associate company included in the consolidated financial statements of the company, as required under Rule
8(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014,

DIRECTORS AND KFY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Sh. Naveen Kumar Bothra was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company effective from -

1* July, 2018 in place of Sh. Praveen Sharma, who resigned from the position of Company Secretary of the Company effective
from 30" June, 2018. .

Further, during the year under review, Sh. Sudeep Mehta (DIN: 00483072) has resigned from the directorship of the Company
effective from 317 July, 2018.

Further, during the vear under review, Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company effective
from 14™ February, 2019 in place of Sh. Naveen Kumar Bothra, who resigned from the position of Company Secretary of the
Company effective from 5™ January, 2019.

Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn (DIN; 00061804), Director of the Company retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Nomunation and Remuneration Committee of the Board and the Board of
Directors recommends his re-appointment. A brief reswme of Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn proposed to be re-appointed, as stipulated
under SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings (S8-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India is provided in notes to the notice forming part of the
Amnnual Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES

7 (Seven) meetings of the Board were held during the financial year 2018-19, For details of the meetings of the Board please
refer the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Annual Report. The Company has the following Board
Committees:

1, Audit Contmittee

2. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Composition and other details of the Board Comm1ttccs are provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of
the Annual Report.

BOARD AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

In terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, an annual performance evaluation of the
Board was undertaken. During the year, the Board undertook the process of evaluation through discussions and made an oral
assessment of its functioning. The Board had opportunities to interact and make an assessment of its functioning as a collective
body. The Board found that there was considerable value and richness in such discussions and deliberations.

The Board discussed various aspects of the functioning of the Board and its Committees such as structure, composition,
meetings, functions and interaction with Management. Additionally, during the evaluation discussion, the Board also focused on
the contribution being made by the Board as a whole, through Committees and discussions on a one on one basis,
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The overall assessment of the Board was that it was functioning as a cohesive body including the Committees of the Board that
were functioning well with periodic reperting by the Committees to the Board on the work done and progress made during the
period.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

An extract of Annual Return as per Section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended, is annexed to the Directors’ Report as Annexure “F* in Form
MGT-9. The same is available on the website of the company (URL: http;//www kljresources.in).

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTRQL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Board has laid down intemal financial Controls te be followed by the Company commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Auditors report to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and all significant audit observations and corrective actions are presented to the Committee. M/s Rakhecha &
Co. Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Firm Registration Number 02990N) are the Internal Auditors of the Company and have
been entrusted to conduct Internal Audit of the functions and activities of the Company. The audit committee reviews the reports
submitted by the internal auditors of the company and also seeks the views of statutory auditors on the adequacy of the internal
control system in the company and keeps the board of directors informed of its major observations periodically.

Based on its evaluation, the audit committee has concluded that, as of 31% March, 2019, the internal financial controls were
adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the
criteria of Independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation
16 {1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, as amended. The Declarations
received from all the Independent Directors were taken on record by the Board of Directors in its meeting.

AUDITORS

(A) STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITOR'S REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended from
time to time M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000131N), were appointed as
statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the 31 Annual General Meeting held on 29" September, 2017 till the
conclusion of the 36™ Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022 (to carry out the statutory audit for Financial Year
2017-18 to 2021-22).

The Auditor’s Report does net contain any qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s). The Auditor’s Report forms part
of the Annual Repeort and is self-explanatory requiring no further etucidation.

(B) COST AUDITORS, COST AUMT REPORT AND MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as
amended, the cost audit records maintained by the Company are required to be audited. The Board, on the recommendations of
the Audit Committee, has appointed M/s. Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000373)
New Delhi, as cost auditors for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company for the financial year 2019-20. In terms of
provisions of section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 (a) (ii) of the Company (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the aforementioned period is sought to be ratified by the members in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

The Cost Audit Report for financial year 2018-19 was placed before the Board. The Cost Audit Report does not contain any
qualification(s), reservation(s)or adverse remark(s).

The Company is required to maintain Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and accerdingly such accounts and records are made and maintained by the company.

{C) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARTAL AUDIT REFORT

M/s. Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretaries (ICSI CP No. 8759), New Delhi, a firm of Company Secretaries in
Practice have conducted Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2018-19. The Secretarial Andit Report for the
financial year ended 31* March, 2019 is annexed herewith as Annexure “I1” to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report for the
financial year 2018-19 does not contain any qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s).




16. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS., KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
AND OTHER EMPLOYEES
On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Company has formulated a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 1¢ of the SEBI Regulations
laying down inter alia, the criteria for appointment and payment of remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Employees of the Company, a summary of which is annexed as Annexure “I11” to this Report. Details of the policy on
appointment and remuneration are available on the website of the Company (URL; http://www kliresources.in).

17. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
A Report on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis for the period ended 31% March, 2019, as
stipulated under SEBI Regulations has been provided in a separate section and forms part of the Annual Report.

18. PUBLIC DEPOSITS
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of details relating to deposits.

19. AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee of the Board has been formed in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Contpanies Act,
2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI Regulations. The Audit Committee as on 31¥ March, 2019 comprises of two
Independent Directors namely Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal and Sh. Sukh Raj Sethia and one Non-Executive Director namely Smt.
Kalpana Seth. Other relevant details as required under SEBI Regulatiens have been given in the Corporate Governance Repert
which forms part of the Annual Report. The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Commitiee during
the vear.

20. VIGIL MECHANISM
A Vigil Mechanism as per provision of section 177 (9) of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 has been established for Directors and Employees to report to the management
about suspected or actual frauds, unethical behavior or violation of the Company’s code. The policy is intended to encourage
and enable the employees of the Company to raise serious concerns within the organization rather than overlooking a preblem or
handling it externally. The Vigil Mechanism policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company (URL:
bttp://www kljresources.in).

21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY
The Board has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of the Board under the Chairmanship of a Non-
executive Director. Compositions of CSR Committee of the Company and other relevant details have been provided in the
Cormporate Govemnance Report which forms part of this Annual Report.“Promoting health care including preventive health care
and sanitation” is the core area of CSR activities undertaken by the Company. In addition to such core CSR areas, the Company
has always remained sensitive to the underprivileged people of the society and support them in improving their lives in the areas
as provided in Schedule VII to the Act. The Corporate Social Responsibility policy of the Company is available on the website

of the Company (URL: htip://www .kljresources.in).

Pursuant to the provigions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility
Pelicy) Rules, 2014, the Annual Report on CSR Activities has been annexed herewith and marked as Annexure “IV™ to this
Board’s Report.

22, RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has structured a Risk Management policy in terms of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the SEBI
Regulations which is available on the website of the Company (URL: http://www kljresources.in). The risk framework covers the
management’s approach and initiatives taken to mitigate a host of business and industry risks by identifying such risks and inter
alia redefining processes, decision making authorities, authorization levels, risk and control documentation and reviewing these
periodically. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a
continuing basis. Details of the same are set out in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report which forms part of the
Annual Report. ' '

23. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATOR(S) OR.COURT(S) OR

TRIBUNAL(S) IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE :
During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulator(s) or Court(s) or Tribunal(s)
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

| 24. PARTICULARS OF FRAUDS, IF ANY, REPORTED UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN
THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
No frauds have been reported under sub-section (12} of Section 143 of the Compames Act, 2013 by the auditors of the
Company.




25. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The details as required in terms of provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure “V* to this Report.

26. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION_AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
OUTGO
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)}(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange eamings and outgo is enclosed as
Annexure “VI” to this report.

27. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
In terms of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under, the detaiis of loans given, investments made
and guarantee provided in connection with a toan have been provided in the Notes to financial statements for the financial year
2018-19.

28. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party contracts and/or arrangements entered by the Company during the financial year 2018-19 were on an arm’s
length basis, in the ordinary course of business and in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the SEBI Regulations. All Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for its prior approval. There were
no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
or other designated persons, subsidiaries and associate Companies which might have a potential conflict with the interest of the
Company. There were no transactions that were required to be reported in Form AOC-2 hence the said form does not form part
of this report. However, the details of the transactions with Related Party (ies) have been provided in the Company’s financial
statements in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-24),

29. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India for the financial year 2018-19,

30. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a healthy work environment and thus does not tolerate any discrimination and/ or
harassment in any form to its women employees. The Company has in place a policy for prevention, prohibition and redressal of

* Sexual Harassment in compliance with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 which is available on the website of the Company. An Internal Complaints Committee has
been set up to redress complaints of women employees of the Company received regarding sexual harassment. All women
employees whether permanent, contractual, temporary or trainees are covered under this policy. During the financial year 2018-
19, nil complaints were received by the committee,

31. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions contained in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby confirmed that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2019, the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed and that no material departures have been made from the same;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial vear
and of the profits of the Company for that period,;

c} the Direciors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

e} the Directors have laid down internal financial controls for the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate
and are operating effectively; and

! f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
are adequate and operating effectively.




32. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
During the year under review, the relations between the Management and the workmen were highly cordial. Human resource
initiatives such as skill up gradation, training, appropriate reward & recognition systems and productivity improvement were the
key focus areas for development of the emplovees of the Company.

33. INVESTOR RELATIONS
Your Company always endeavours to promptly respond to shareholders” requests/grievances. Each and every issue raised by the
shareholders is taken up with utmost priority and every effort is made to resolve the same at the earliest. The Stakeholders
Relationship Committee of the Board periodically reviews the status of the redressal of investors” grievances.

34, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors wish to place on record the sincere and dedicated efforts of all the employees of the Company. Your Directors
also take this opportunity to offer their sincere thanks to the Financial Institutions, Banks and other Government Agencies,
valued customers and all the stakeholders for their continued support, co-operation and assistance.

For KL.J Resources Eimited
On behalf of the B_oard

.

(Heman{ Jain) (Dilip Kumar Karn)
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00506995 DIN: 00061804

Date: 4™ September, 2019
Place: New Delhi




Annexure ‘I*
Form No, MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH, 2019
[Pursunant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12({} of the
Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

L67120WB1986PLC041487

11" November, 1986

KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED

Company Limited by Shares

Non-government Company

8, Cammac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal- 700 017
Tel No.- 011-25459706-7-8

Email- kljresourcesf@kljindia.com

Whether listed company Yes

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar R & D Infotech Private Limited,

and Transfer Agent, if any 1* Floor, 7A, Beltala Road, - Kolkata, Wesl Bengal-700 026,
' Tel- 91-33-24192641/2642,

Email- rdinfotec(@yahoo.com

i. | CIN
ii. | Registration Date
iii. | Name of the Company
iv. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company

v. | Address of the Registered office and contact
details

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S.No. [Name and Description of main products/ NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the company
services Product/ service )
1 Wholesale Trading 46610 160

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name of the Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ % of | Applicable
Company Company Subsidiary shares | Section
/Associate held
Altamonte D-1/D-2 Rajkamal U70102MH2012PTC230851 Wholly 100 | 2(87)(ii) of
Townships and Comm. Complex, Owned Companies
Resorts Pvt. Ltd. Panchsheel Square, Subsidiary Act, 2013
Wardha Road, Nagpur,
Maharashtra — 440 012
Brokenhilis D-1/D-2 Rajkamnal U70102MH2011PTC219700 Wholly 100 | 2(87)(ii) of
Townships and Comm. Complex, Owned Companies
Resorts Pvt. Ltd. Panchsheel Square, Subsidiary Act, 2013
Wardha Road, Nagpur,
Maharashtra — 440 012
Springdale D-1/D-2 Rajkamal U70101MH201 1PTC219097 Wholly 100 | 2(87)(iiy of
Townships and Comm. Complex, Owned Companies
Resorts Pvt. Ltd Panchsheel Square, Subsidiary Act, 2013
) Wardha Road,
Nagpur, Maharashtra —
440 (312
Valley View 2-A, Prashant Nagar, Ajni | U70200MH2012PTC231228 Wholly 100 | 2(87)(i1) of
Townships Pvt. Ltd. | Layout, Wardha Road, Owned Companies
Nagpur, Maharashtra- Subsidiary Act, 2013
440 015




KJ|

KLJ Resources, Unit No. 30-01-2129, NA Wholly 100 | 2(87)(ii) of
DMCC Jewellery & Gemplex 3, Owned Companies
Plot No: DMCC-PH2-T & Subsidiary Act, 2013
Gplexs, Jewellery &
Gemplex, Dubai — UAE
Sadhok Real Estate | KLJ House, 63, Rama U70100DL2017PTC318700 Wholly 100 | 2(87)(ii) of
Pvt. Ltd. Marg, Najafgarh Road, Owned Companies
New Delhi- 110015 Subsidiary Act, 2013
AK Buildtech Pvt. | KLJ Complex-I, B-39, Plot] U45400DL2008PTC173595 Wholly 100 | 2(87)ii) of
Ltd. ) No. 70, Shivaji Marg, ’ Owned Companies
Najafgarh Road, New Subsidiary Act, 2013
Delhi- 110015
. 2(6) of
Hamlog Plastic 63 Rama Marg, Najafgarh | U51495DL1998PTC092417 Associate 24 | Companies
Goods Pvt. Ltd. Road, New Deihi- 110015 Act, 2013
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i Category-wise Shareholding
No. of Shares held at beginning of vear No. of Shares held at the end of year % Change
Category of % of % of during the
Sharcholders Demat | Physical Total Total | Demat | Physical Total Total year
Shares Shares
A. Premoters
(1) Indian
a} Individuall/HUF 5587500 15000 5602500] 52.17) 5587500 13000 56025001 5217 -
b) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - - |
¢) State Govt. (5) - - - - - - - - - '
d) Bodies Corp. 974250 46477 1020727 9.50 974250 46478 1020728 9.50 -
e) Banks / F1 - - - - - - - - -
f) Any Other.... S - - - - - : - - -
Sub-total (A) (1):- 6561750 61477 66232271 61.6T 6561750 61478 6623228) 61.67 -
(2) Foreign '
a) NRls -
Individuals ] ] i i i ] ] i ]
b} Other —
Individuals ] j i i . - i ]
¢) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 1
d) Banks / F1 - - - - - - - - - '
¢) Any Other.... - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (A) (2):- - - - - - - - - -
Total shareholding
of Promoter {A) = 6561750 61477 6623227 61.67 6561750 61478 6623228 61.67 -
(A HA2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions |
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -
b} Banks / F1 - - - - - - - - -
¢) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - -
d) State Govt. (s) - - - - - - - - -
¢) Venture Capital -
Funds i ] ] ] - - ] )
f) Insurance -
Companies . } . ] i i ) i
g) FlIs - - - - - - - - -
h) Foreign Venture -
Capital Funds ) ) ) ] ) ) ] )




i) Others (specify) - - - -
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - - - - - -
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 39907350 67822 4058572 37.79] 3990750 67822 4058572] 37.79 -
ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -
b) Individuals

i} Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs, 1 lakh

11} Individual
shareholders
holding nominal - - - - - - - - -
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
¢) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(2):-
Total Public
_|Shareholding
(B)=B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for - - - - - - - - -
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total
{A+B+0)

58201 58201 0.54 - 58200 58200 0.54 -

4116773] 38.33] 3990750| 124022 4116772 38.33 -

3990750| 1260123

39907501 126023| 4116773) 38337 3990750| 126022 4116772 38.33 -

10740000 100| 10552500 187500 10740000 100 -

10552500| 187500

#. Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at beginning of vear Shareholding at end of year
% of Shares % of Shares| % change in
Sl Shareholder’s No. of % of total| Pledged/ No. of % of total| Pledged/ | shareholding
No. " Name Shs;res Shares of | encumbered Sha.res | Shares of | encumbered| during the
company to total company | to total year
shares shares
1. |Hemant Jain 1315200 12.25 -l 1315200 12.25 -
2. |Kamal Jain 1314750 12,24 -l 1314750 12.24 -
3. |Pushp Jain 1315050 12.25 -| 1315050 12.25 -
4. |Kanhaiya Lal Jain 975000 9.08 - 975000 9.08 -
5. |Sushila Jain 675000 6.29 - 675000 6.29 -
. |Puprome E-Solutons Pyt spgo80] 4.8 || s24280] 489 :
7. |fimes Technosoft PY | 450000 4.19 | 450000 4.19 .
Prithvi Sound Products
8. Company Pvt. Lid. 46447 0.43 - 46448 0.43 -
9. [Siddhant Jain 1500 0.01 - 1500 0.01 -
10. [Harshita Jain 1500 0.01 - 1500 0.01 -
11. Harsh Jain 1500 0.01 . 1500 0.01 -
12. (Chetan Jain 1500 0.01 - 1500 0.01 -
13, |Karan Jain 1500 0.01 - 1500 0.01 -
Total| 6623227 61.67 -| 6623228 61.67 -




Fii.

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding* (please specify, if there is no change):

S, Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding

Ne. the year during the year
Particulars No. of shares Yo of total No. of shares % of total

shares of the shares of the
company company

1.  [Prithvi Sound Products Company Pvt. Ltd.
At the Beginning of the Year 46447 043 46447 0.43
Bought during the year- 21.08.2018 1 0.00 46448 0.43
Sotd during the Year - - - .
At the End of the year 46448 0.43

*E.xcept the above change, there are no changes in the promoter’s shareholding during the financial year 2018-19.

'

Shareholding Pattern- of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding
S| the year during the year
N('). For each of the Top 10 Shareholders % of total : % of total
No. of Shares Shares of No. of Shares Shares of
. company company
1. |Siddhishree Vincom Pvt, Lid.
At the Beginning of the year 1209022 11.26 1209022 11,26
Bought during the year - - - -
Sold during the year . - - -
At the End of the vear 1209022 11.26
2. |Bhadani Financers Pvt, Ltd.
At the Beginning of the year 1200000 11.17 1200000 1E.17
Bought during the year - - - -
Sold during the year - - - -
At the End of the year 1200000 11.17
3. |Mangalshree Suppliers Pvt. Ltd.
At the Beginning of the year 898200 836 898200 8.36
Bought during the year - - - -
Sold during the year - - - -
At the End of the year 898200 8.36
4. |Pioneer Infra Constructions Pvt. Led,
At the Beginning of the year 750750 6.99 750750 6.99
Bought during the year - - - -
Sold during the year - - - -
At the End of the year 750750 6.99
5. |Sampat Mal Nahata
At the Beginning of the year 1200 0.01 1200 0.01
Bought during the year - - - -
Seld during the year - - - -
At the End of the year 1200 0.01
6. [Susheel Kumar Golcha
At the Beginning of the year 1050 0.01 1050 (.01
Bought during the year - - - -
Sold during the year - - - -
At the End of the year 1050 0.01
7. | Vidva Dhar Sharma
At the Beginning of the year 1050 0.01 1050 0.01
Bought during the year - - - -
Sold during the year - - - -




v,

At the End of the year

1050

0.01

Kalu Singh

At the Beginning of the year

900

0.01

Bought during the year

Sold during the year

At the End of the year

900

0.01

Ashok Kumar Maharshi

At the Beginning of the year

900

0.01

Bought during the year

Sold during the vear

At the End of the year

* 900

0.01

10,

Sourabh Sharma

At the Beginning of the year

900

0.01

Bought during the year

Sold during the vear

At the End of the year

900

0.01

Sharehelding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

8L

No.

For each of the Director and KMP

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of Shares

% of total
Shares of the
company

No. of Shares

% of total
Shares of the
company

Hemant Jain, Managing Director

At the Beginning of the year

1315200

12.25

1315200

12.25

Bought during the year

Sold during the year

At the End of the year

1315200

12.25

Dilip Kumar Karn, Director

At the Beginning of the year

900

0.01

900

0.01

Beught during the year

Sold during the year

At the End of the year

900

0.04

Kalpana Seth, Director

At the Beginning of the year

900

0.01

Bought during the vear

Sold during the year

At the End of the year

%00

0.01

Sudeep Mehta*, Director

At the Beginning of the year

Beught during the year

Sold during the year

At the End of the year

Suresh Chand Jalther, Chief Financial Officer

At the Beginning of the year

Bought during the year

Sold during the vear

At the End of the year

Praveen Sharma**, Company Secretary

At the Beginning of the year

90t

0.01

901

Bought during the year

Sold during the year- 21.08.2018

&)

(0.00)

%00




At the End of the year

900

7. |Naveen Kumar Bothra*** Company Secretary

At the Beginning of the year

Bought during the year

Sold during the year

At the End of the year

8. |Ajai Kumar Gupta****, Company Secretary

At the Beginning of the year

Bought during the year

Sold during the year

At the End of the year

+ Sh. Sudeep Mehta, resigned as a Director from the Company effective from 31% July, 2018.

*+ Sh. Praveen Sharma, resigned as a Company Secretary of the Company effective from 30" June, 2018.

*#% Sh. Naveen Kumar Bothra was appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company effective from 1% July, 2018 and resigned as

Company Secretary of the Company effective from 5 January, 2019.

*##k Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta has been appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company effective from 1_4th February, 2019.

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued but not due for payment

(Rupees in lakh)
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total Indebtedness
excluding Loans
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year
1) Principal Amount 16,042.01 203,94 16,245.95
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
5473
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 54.73
Total (i+ii+iii) 16,096.74 203.94 16,300.68
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year
Addition - 687.27 - 687.27
Reduction (2,967.88) - (2,967.88)
Net Change (2,967.88) 687.27 (2,280.61)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 13,088.94 891.21 13,980.15
ii} Interest due but not paid i A i
1ii) Interest accrued but not due 39.02 i 39.02
Total (i+ii+ii) 13,128.86 891.21 14,020.07




&

V1. (A) Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: {Rupees in lakh)
SI. | Name of Gross salary Commission Others | Total |Ceiling as per the
No. | MD/WTD/ @ ®) © as % of | others Act

Manager Salary as per | Value of Profits profit
provision perquisite | in lieu of
contained in | s w/s 17(2) salary
section 17(1) Income- | u/s 17(3)
of Income- tax Act, Income-
tax Act, 1961 1961 tax Act,
1961
Overall
maximum
managerial
remuneration
limit increased to
Sh. Hemant 25% of net profit
1. Tain calcul_ated as per
. 92.43 0.79 - 950.00 - - | 1043.22] Section 198 of
(Managing .
Direc tor)- - the Act vide
. _ . shareholders
approval dated
10" December,
2018, in their
Extra Ordinary
General Meeting. |

{B) Remuneration to other directors:

{Rupees in lakh

Independent Directors Other Non-Executive
Directors Total
Fee for |Comm | Others Fee for Manage
Sl IName of attending |ission Total | attending Total | Total rialg Overall Ceiling
No.|Directors board / (1) | board |[Comm (2) (1+2) as per the Act
. . . . . |Others _ : Remune
committe committe | ission .
R _ e ration
‘| meetings meetings
1. |Gulshan Rai 0.30 R | 030 . . _ _ 0.30 . Only Sitting fees
Kanwal paid, therefore
2. [Sukh Raj ceiling not
. 0.30 - - 0.30 - - - - 0.30 -
Sethia applicable as per
3. |Dilip Kumar ) ) ) ) 0.14 ) ) 0.14 0.14 _|Section 193’_'(2)
Kam of Companies
4. |Kalpana Seth - - - - 0.14 - - 0.14 0.14 -|Act, 2013,

(C) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/Manager/WTD;

(Rupees in lakh)

Sl. | Name of Key Gross salary Stock | Sweat| Commission | Others Total
No.| Managerial Option (Equity
Personnel {a) (b) () as % of|others
Salary as per | Value of | Profits profit
provision | perquisit | in lieu of
contained in es ufs salary

section 17(1) 17(2) u/s 17¢(3) .
of Income- Income- | Income-
tax Act, 1961 | tax Act, | tax Act,

1961 1961
1. Suresh Chand
‘ Jalther (CFO) 23.17 - ) ) ) ] i _ 2
2. | Praveen Sharma 13.04 0.03 _ _ _ R - - 13.07 |

(CS)*




&

3, | Naveen Kumar

Bothra (CS)** 281 - - - - - - - 2.81
4. | Ajai Kumar

Gupta (CS)*** 1.68 i ) - - - - - 1.68

*Sh, Praveen Sharma resigned as a Company Secretary of the Company effective from 30" June, 2018. :
**Sh. Naveen Kumar Bothra was appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company effective form 1% Tuly, 2018 and resigned as
Company Secretary of the Company effective from 5t January, 2019.
*¥*Sh, Ajai Kumar Gupia has been appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company effective from 14" February, 219,

'VIL PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

On behalf of the Board

{(Hemand Jain)
Managihg Director
DIN: 00506995

Date: 4™ September, 2019
Place: New Delhi

For KLJ Resources Limited

There were no penalties, punishments or compounding of offences during the vear.

o

{Dilip Kumar Karn}
Director
DIN: 00061804




Deepti Chawla & Associates Flat No 102, DDA SFS Flats
Company Secretaries Pki.1 & 2, Sector 3, Dwarka

New Delhi-110078

Ph : 9971067554

FEmail Id: dchawla.cs@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appeintment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To

The Members

KL Resources Limited
8 Cammac Street
Kolkata-700 017

{, Deepti Chawla, Proprietor of Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretaries have conducted the
<acretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by KL] Resources Limited (CIN: L67120WB1986PLC041487) (hereinafier
cailed the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

1 have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act’) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts {Reguiation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; -

(iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
Indiz Act, 1992 {'SEBI Act'j:-

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisitien of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011,

« The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider Trading} Regulations,
1992;

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

« The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999: - Not applicabie to the Company during the peried
of audit

26



«  The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (1ssue and Listing of Debt Securites) Regulations,
7008; - Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit

« The Securities and Exchange Board of india [Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

+ The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; -
Not applicable to the Company during the period of auditand _

» The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1598; - Not
applicable to the Company during the period of audit

+ Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2008 and
Environment {Protection] Act, 1986

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
(ii}The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and
SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

i further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors.
Non-Executive Directors and independent Directors. There was change in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes,

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

This Report is to be read with my Jetter of even date which is annexed along with this Report and forms an
integral part thereof.

For Deepti Chawia & Associates
Company Secrefaries

[ ////(y
Deeptiaﬁh/awia
Proprietor
ACS No.: 15008
C P No.: 8759

Place : New Delhi
Date : 4% September 2019
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Deepti Chawla & Associates Flat No 102, DDA SFS Flats
Company Secretaries Pkt.l & 2, Sectord, Dwarka

To

New Delhi-110078
Ph: 9971067554
£mail 1d : dehawila.csi@gmail.com

The Members

KL} Resources Limited
8 Cammac Street
Kolkata-700 017

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

i.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices anc process as were appropriate to obtain reascnable
assurance about the correctness of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test
check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that the
process and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test check basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as t0 the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Deepti Chawla & Associates

Place: New Delhi

e
Dee%’ha
Proprietor -
ACS No.: 15008 2
C P No.: 8759

g - /,/

la

Date: 4% September 2019

Ja



Annexure ‘III*

POLICY ON DHRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION POLICY

A. Introduction
This Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management
Personnel has been formulated in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and SEBI
Regulations by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Directors of the Company.
{

B. Definitions
Directors: Diréctors other than Managing Director(s) and Whole-time DlI’CCtOI’(‘i) appointed under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

Key Managerial Personnel: Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary.,
Senior Management Personnel: Members of the Corporate Leadership Team of the Company and Key Managerial Personnel.

C. Terms of Reference
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Commlttee Its terms of reference are as
follows:

Formuliation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director.
Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.
Formulation of poticies for remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel.
Identification and recommendation to Board of persons who are qualified to become Directors, Key Managerial
" Personnel, Senior Management Personnel in accordance with the criteria laid down.
* Recommend to the Board on appoeintment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and Senior Managemcnt
Personnel.
¢  Evaluation of the performance of Directors,

D. Criteria for recommending a person to become & Director
The Committee shall take into constderation the following criteria of qualification, positive attributes and independence for
recommending to the Board for appointment of a Director:

1. Qualifications & Experience _ _
The incumbent should have appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law, management,
sales & marketing, operations, research, corporate governance, education, community service or other disciplines.

2. Attributes/Qualities
The incumbent Director should have one or more of the following attributes:

Respect for and strong willingness to imbibe the Company’s Core Values.

Honesty and Professional integrity.

Strategic capability with business vision,

Entrepreneurial spirit and track record of achievements.

Ability to be independent.

Capable of lateral thinking.

Reasonable financial expertise.

Assaciation in the fields of Business/Corporate world/Finance/Education/Community Service.

E. Eligibility Criteria & Remuneration of Key Maragerial Personnel & Senior Management Personnel
The eligibility criteria for appointment of key managerial personnel and senior management personnel shall be in accordance
with the job description of the relevant position. In particular, the position of Key Managerial Personnel should be filied by
senior personnel having relevant qualifications and experience. -

The remuneration structure for Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel shall be as per the Company’s
remuneration structure taking into account factors such as level of experience, qualification, performance and suitability which
shall be reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them.

The remuneration may consist of fixed and incentive pay/retention bonus reflecting short and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.




The aforesaid employees may also be provided any facility, perquisites, commission, accommeodation, interest free loans or loans
at concesstonal rate in accordance with the policies framed for the employees or any category thereof, However loan to the
Directors who are KMPs shall be governed by such approvals as may be required by the Companies Act, 2013.

For KL.J Resources Limited
On behalf of the Boa

V2

{Hemant Jafi (Dilip Kumar Karn)
Managing Diirector Director
DIN: 00506993 DIN: 00061804

Date: 4" September, 2019
Place: New Delhi




Apnexure ‘IV?

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-19

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies
{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014]

S1. No.

1. A brief outline of the company’s CSR | Company’s CSR policy is focused on enhancing the lives of the
policy, including overview ofprojects or | people. The Company has identified to promote its CSR activity in the
programs proposed 1o be undertaken and a | specific area of health care including Preventive health care and
reference tothe web-link to the CSR policy | sanitation. However, in furtherance of the Company’s CSR initiatives,
and projects or programs. it may take up one or more additional projects/ programmes covered

under Schedule VI of the Act as recommended by the CSR
Comunittee. The Corporate Social Responsibility policy is available on
the website of the Company {(www kijresources.in).

2, The Composition of the CSR Committee Smt. Kalpana Seth {Chairperson)

: Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal (Member)
Sh. Sukh Raj Sethia (Member)

3. Average net profit/(loss) of the company for Rs. 7,294.89 lakh
last three financial years ' )

4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent Rs. 145.90 lakh
of the amount as in item 3 above)

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial Rs. 151.90 lakh
year ) )

a Total Amount to be spent for the financial Rs. 145.90 lakh
year :

Amount unspent Nil

€ Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

(Rupees in Jakh)

{1) 2) 3) “) (3 {6) ()] {8)

SL CSR project Sector in | Projects or Amount outlay Amount spent Cumulative Amount
No. | oractivity which programs (budget) on the projects expenditure spent: Direct
identified the (1) Local project or Qr programs up to the or through
project is | area or other | programs wise Sub heads; reporting implementing
covered | (2) Specify (1) Direct period agency
the State expenditure
and district on projects or
where programs.
projects or (2) Overheads
Programs
was
undertaken
1. Health care Health Faridabad, 1,200.00 to 151.90 557.77 Direct: By
including Care Haryana 1,500.00 Company
Preventive
health care and
sanitation
Responsibility The CSR Committee hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance
Statement with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.
On behalf of the Board

For KLJ Resources Limited

ok G

(Kalpana Seth) (Dilip Kumar Karn}
Chairperson, CSR Committee Director
DIN: 06949098 DIN: 00061804

Date: 4™ September, 2019
Place: New Delhi




Annexure ‘V?
Part-1
Details of Remuneration of Employees and Directors
(Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2613 and Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuaeration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014) ' '

i. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the

financial year
And

ii. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial vear;-

Name Designation Directors Remuneration | Percentage increase

to Median in Remuneration
Remuneration

Executive Director

Hemant Jain ' | Managing Director . | 242631 | 29.21

Key Managerial Personnel -

Suresh Chand Jalther Chief Financial Officer - 5.17

Praveen Sharma* Company Secretary - 6.55

Naveen Kumar Bothra** Company Secretary ' - -

Ajai Kumar Gupta*** Company Secretary - -

Non-Executive Director )

Dilip Kumar Karn Director 0.03:1 -

Kalpana Seth Director 0.03:1 -

Sudeep Mehta**** Director - -

Gulshan Rai Kanwal Director .07:1 -

Sukh Raj Sethia Director 0.07:1 -

Note: Remuneration includes sitting fees for Non-Executive (Non-Independent} Directors and Non-Executive Independent
Directors.

*Sh. Praveen Sharma, resigned as a Company Secretary of the Company effective from 30 June, 2018.
**Sh. Naveen Kumar Bothra was appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company effective from 1% July, 2018 and resigned as

Company Secretary of the Company effective from 5™ January, 2019.
#¥£Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta has been appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company effective from 14" February, 2019,
*+++Sh. Sudeep Mehta, resigned as a Director from the Company effective from 31% July, 2018.

iii. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2018-19; 8.07%
iv. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31% March, 2019: 106

v, Comparison of average percentile increase in salary of employees other than the managerial personnel and the percentile
Increase in the managerial remuneration:

% change in

remuneration

Average increase in salary of employees (other than managerial personnel) 6.00
Average increase in remuneration of managerial personnel ) 27.29

vi. Affirmation: . .
It is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees is as per the

Remuneration Policy of the Company.




Part-II

[Details of Employees]

Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (2) & (3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnei) Rules, 2014 '

51 No. Particulars Details

1. Name ) Sh. Hemant Jain

2. Designation Managing Director
3. Remuneration (including Perfermance based Commission) Rs. 10,43,22,183
4. Nature of Employment Contractual

5.

Qualification and Experience of the Employee B.Com (Delhi University) and M.B.A
(Harvard university) .
Experience; 23 Years

6. Date of Commencement of Employment 1* April, 2009
7. ‘Age . " | 48 years
8. Last emplovment held before joining the Company NA
9. Relationship with other Directors NIL
For Resources' Limited

(/ﬁ%{,

{(Hema -| Jain) (Dilip Kumar Karn)
Managijig Director Director

DIN: 00506995 DIN: 00061804

Date: 4" September, 2019
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure “VI”

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Conservation of Energy

Company continues to take measures towards conservation of energy through optimum utilization of energy and other resources.
Utilization of energy intensive machines, procurement of energy efficient technologies etc. is done as part of energy conservatton
measures. The Company has been consistent in its efforts to conserve energy and natural resources and reduce consumption of
power, fuel, oil, water and other energy sources by following strict adherence to:

1. Power saving processes and methods .

2. Installation of Auto Power Cut-Off for electrical energy consumption.

3. Energy saving in utility by proper machine planning.

4. Proper training to the employees and workforce to ensure minimwm wastage of energy and natural resources.

Technology Absorption

The Company has indigenized and absorbed technological changes. The Company continuously strives to meet international
standards of precision through improvisation of existing processes, innovation and adaptation of new technologies and methods.
The product quality has improved significantly due to better utilization of machines, improvised processes and enthanced
precision.

B. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

4) Value of Imports calculated on CIF Basis

— T mn

{Rupees in lakh)
Sl No. Particulars o 2018-201% . 2017-2018
1. Materials (Chemicals) 1,51,659.35 1,08,862.04

b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency during the Year:
(Rupees in lakh)

51 No. Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018
1, Interest 306.64 161.42
2, Travelling & Tour 36.01 24.83
3 Business Promotion 1.15 5.11
4, Membership & Subscriptions 2.47 _ 6.28
5. Survey Fees - 1.14
6, Clearing and Handling Charges 1.13 -

Total 3474 198.78

¢) Earning in Foreign Exchange

{Rupees in lakh}

Sl No. Particwlars 2018-2019 2017-2018

1. Export of Goods calculated on F.O.B. 4946 236.83
basis

2. Interest 043

" Total 49.46 237.26

o

{Hem (Dilip Kumar Karn)
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00506995 DIN: 00061804

Place: New Delhi

Date: 4" September, 2019 J




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

L. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Your Company’s corporate governance philosophy is founded on the principles of fair and transparent business practices. The
governance structures are created to protect the interests of and generate long term sustainable value for all stakeholders —
customers, employees, partners, investors and the community at large. The business of the Company is governed and supervised
by Board of Directors and together with the management they are commitied to uphold the principles of excellence across all
activities.

II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS )
The Board of Directors (‘the Board’) is responsible for and committed to sound principles of Corporate Governance in the
Company. The Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how the management serves the short and long term interests of
shareholders and other stakeholders. This belief is reflected in our governance practices, under which we strive to maintain an
effective, informed and independent Board.

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, corporate affairs, direction and
performance of the Company and has been vested with requisite powers, authorities and duties. The functional Management of
the Company is headed by the Managing Director of the company and has functional heads for every department, which look
after the management of the day-to-day affairs of the-Company.

a) Composition_of Board
Your Company’s Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non- Executwe Directors having adequate knowledge

and experience for providing strategic guidance and direction to the Company. As on 31% March, 2019, the Board of Directors
comprised of 5 (five) directors out of which 2 (two) were Independent Directors. The Board is headed by a Non-Executive
Chairman. Accordingly, the composition of the Board is in accordance with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (hereinafter “SEBI Regulations™) read with Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Composition of the Board as on 31% March, 2019 is as appended below:

SL Name of Director DIN Category Date of | No. of Shares
Ne. ' Joining the [ held in  the
Board Company
1. | Sh. Hemant Jain 00506995 Executive/Managing 01/10/2005 1315200
Director '
7. Sh. Dilip Kumar Kam 00061804 Non-Executive  Director/ 10/10/1997 900 i
' Chairman i
3. Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal 07145698 Independent Director 31/03/2015 -
Sh. Sukh Raj Sethia 01517777 Independent Director 31/03/2015 -
Smt. Kalpana Seth 06949098 Non-Executive Director 14/08/2014 900

b) Board Meetings and Board Procedures
During the year, the Board of the Company met 7 (Seven) times on 2™ May, 2018, 30 May, 2018, 14% August, 2018, 4t

September, 2018, 14™ November, 2018, 2™ January, 2019 and 14" February, 2019. The maximum gap between any two Board
meetings was less than 120 days as stipulated by Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI Regulations. Meetings
of the Board were generally held at Corporate Office of the Company situated at New Delhi.

All the members of the Board were provided with requisite information as required as per SEBI Regulations well before the
Board Meeting. None of the Directors is disqualified for appointment as director under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, the company has received a certificate from Ms. Deepti Chawla, Practicing Company Secretary (ICSI CP No. 8759),
New Delhi, confirming that none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India or Ministry of Corporate
Affairs or any such other statutory authority.

The Board of Directors of your Company plays a pivotal role in ensuring good governance and functioning of the Company. The
Board’s role, functions, responsibility and accountability are clearly defined. All relevant information as mandated by the
regulations is placed before the Board. The Board reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company, as well as
steps taken by the Company to rectify the instances of non-compliances, if any.




¢) Details of core skills/expertise/competencies of the Board

The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/competencies fundamental for the effective functioning of the company
which is currently available with the Board:

Dynamics Business

Understanding of core competence and business dynamics, industry trends and regulatory
jurisdictions.

Strategy and Planning Appreciation of long term objectives, strategic choices and experience in guiding and leading
- functional management teams to make decisions in uncertain environments.
Governance Experience in developing governance practices, serving the best interests of all stakeholders,

maintaining board and management accountability, creating long term effective stakeholder
values and corporate ethics.

d) Details of Familiarization Programme
Details of familiarization programme of the Independent directors are available on the website of the Company

(URL:http://www . kliresources.in).

€) Inter-se relationship

The Directors of the Company are not related inter- se.

f) Directors’ Attendance Record and Directorships
Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings during the year, last Annual General Meeting (“*AGM™} and detalls of other

Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committees of each Director are appended below:

Sl | Name of No. of No. of Committee Attendance Particulars Directorship in
No. | Directors* other Memberships f other Listed
Director | Chairmanships in other _ Entity
ship* Indian Public Companies (Category of
Directorship)
Member** | Chairman** | No. of Board Meetings | Attendance
Held Attended at last
' AGM
Attended
1. Sh, Hemant Nil Nil Nil 7 3 No -
Jain
Rai Kanwal [ :
Sethia
4. Sh. Dilip Nil Nil Nil 7 7 Yes -
Kumar Kamn
5. Smt. Kalpana 1 2 Nit 7 7 " Yes KLJ Plastics
Seth Limited (Non-
Executive
director
Notes:

* The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above does not include KLJ Resources Limited, alternate directorships and
directorships in foreign companies, companies registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Private Limited

Companies.

** In accordance with the SEBI Regulations, Memberships /Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee of all other public limited Companies have been considered.

£) Independent Directors Meeting

The Independent Directors met once during the year under review on 11% May, 2018 without the attendance of Non-
Independent Directors. Both the Independent Directors were present in that meeting, The appointment of Independent Directors
is in compliance with Section 149 read with schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and with the provision of SEBI

Regulations,

The Independent Directors in the said meeting had, infer alia reviewed the performance of non-Independent directors and the
Board as a whole and the performance of the chairperson of the company, taking into account the views of executive director and
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non-executive directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

h) Remuneration of Directors
The remuneration of Managing Director is fixed by the Board of Directors upon the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration committee and approved by the shareholders of the Company. The Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees
for attending the Board Meetings. No Comnission was paid to any Non- Executive Director for Financial Year 2018-19. Details
of remuneration paid to the Executive Director of the Company and sitting fees paid to non-executive directors for the Financial
Year 2018-19 have been provided below:

¢ Executive Director/Managing Director .
{Rupees in lakh)
Name of Director Salary* Commission Total

Sh. Hemant Jain 93.22 950.00 1043.22

*Salary includes basic salary, perquisites and allowances, contribution to provident fund etc.

¢  Details of sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the Financial Year 2018-19 are as mentioned below:

(Rupees in lakh)
Sl. No. | Name of Director : ' Sitting Fees |-
1. Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal 0.30
2. Sh. Sukh Raj Sethia ’ 0.30
3 Sh. Dilip Kumar Kam 0.14
4, Smt. Kalpana Seth 0.14

1. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

a. Audit Committee
The Board of the Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee, comprising of three Directors. As at 31* March, 2019, the
Audit Committee comprised of one non-executive and two independent directors, The constitution of the Audit Committee meets
the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations. All the members of the Committee were
provided with requisite information as required by the SEBI Regulations.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include those specified under Regulation 18 of the SEBI Regulations as well as
under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 which inter alia include;

to oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information,

to recommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Auditors of the Company,

to review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of andit process,

to review quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board and to advice and make recommendations
to the Board on matters related to financial management of the Company, including Audit Reports,

to approve or subsequently modify the transactions of the Company with the related parties,

to scrutinize the inter-corporate loans and investments,

to assess the value of undertakings or assets of the Company, whenever it is necessary,

to review and discuss with Auditors about internal control system, major accounting policies and practices reviewing
financial and Risk management policy of the company, in compliance with the SEBI Regulations and legal requirements
concermning financial statements,

to monitor the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters and

to carry out any other functions as mentioned in terms of reference to the Andit Committee.

The committee met 4 (four) times during the year under review. The meetings were held on 30" May, 2018, 14" August, 2018,
14* November, 2018 and on 14" February, 2019. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Audit
Committee. The composition of the Audit Committee and the attendance of the members at the meeting were as follows:

Sl No. | Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the

financial year 2018-19

Held Attended ,
L. Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal Chairperson 4 4 ;
2. Sh. Sukh Raj Sethia Member 4 4
3. Smt. Kalpana Seth Member ' 4 4
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b. Nomination And Remuneration Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee inier alia reviews and approves the Annual salaries, commission,
service agreement and other employment conditions for the Executive Director and senior management. The remuneration policy
is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements on a periodical basis. The Committee comprises of
one non-executive and two independent Directors.

The rote of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

* To determine / recommend the criteria for appointment of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors to the Board;

+ To determine / recommend the criteria for qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Director;

* To identify candidates who are qualified to become Directors and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal;

* To review and determine all elements of remuneration package of Executive Director, i.c. salary, benefits, banuses, pension etc;
* To review and determine fixed component and performance linked incentives for Directors, along with the performance criteria;
* To determine policy on service contracts, notice period, severance fees for Directors and Senior Management;

* To formulate criteria and carry out evaluation of each Director’s performance and performance of the Board as a whole.

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and contribution by a director, commitment, effective
deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective management of relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of
confi dentlallty and independence of behavior and judgment.

The Committee met 5 (five) times during the year under review. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to
the Committee. The meetings were held on 29™ May, 2018, 1 September, 2018, 12 November, 2018, 1¥ January, 2019 and on
12" February, 2019. The composition and the attendance of members at the meetings were as follows:

Sl No. | Name of Member Status T No. of Meetings during the
financial year 2018-19
Held Attended

1. Sh. Sukh Raj Sethia Chatrperson 5 5

2. Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal Member 5

3. Smt. Kalpana Seth Member 5 5

¢. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted a Stakeholders’

Relationship Committee. The Committee inter alla looks into the redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or credit of

shares, non-recelpt of dwldend / notices / annual reports. During the year, the committee met 4 (four) times. The Meetings were
held on 6™ April, 2018, 18" July, 2018, 11" October, 2018 and on 11 January, 2019,

The composition of the Stakeholders” Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are given
below:

S1. No. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the
financial year 2018-19

Held Attended

1. Smt. Kalpana Seth Chairperson 4 4
2 Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn Member 4 4

During the year, Nil complaints were received and hence as on 31% March, 2019, there were Nil complaints pending with the
Company. Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Board of Directors has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) of the Board in terms of
the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. The CSR Committee consists of two
Independent Directors and one Non- Executive Director. Smt. Kalpana Seth is the Chatrperson of the Committee. The Company
Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee,

Pursuant to the provisions of the CSR Policy of the Company, the CSR Committee met 2 (two) times during the year under
review i.e. on 12% June, 2018 and 26" March, 2019. Members of the CSR Committee and their attendance at the meeting are
detailed below:
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81 No. | Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the
: financial year 2018-19

Held Attended

1. Smt. Kalpana Seth Chairperson 2 2
2. Sh. Gulshan Rai Kanwal Member _ 2 2
3. Sh. Sukh Raj Sethia Member 2 2

The Committee inter alia recommends the amount to be spent on CSR Projects/ Programmes undertaken by the Company and
ensures implementation of the same in line with the CSR Policy of the Company.

IV. SUBSIDIARY MONITORING FRAMEWORK
The Company has six wholly owned Subsidiaries in India and one wholly owned Subsidiary based in UAE. None of the
subsidiaries of the Company is a material subsidiary in terms of SEBI Regulations. The policy for determining ‘material
subsidiaries” is available on the website of the company and can be accessed at www kljresources.in.

Financial Statements, in particular the investments made by the unlisted Subsidiary Companies, are reviewed by the Audit
Committee of the Company. Minutes of the meetings of the unlisted Indian Subsidiary Companies are placed before the
Company’s Board. A statement containing significant transactions and arrangements entered into by the unlisted Subsidiary
Companies is placed before the Company’s Board.

V. COMPLIANCE OFFICER
During the year under review, Sh. Naveen Kumar Bothra has resigned from the posmon of Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer of the Company effective from 5" January, 2019,

Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company effective from 14™ February, 2019. The Board has
designated Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary as Compliance Officer of the Company.

V1. GENERATL BODY MEETINGS

s  The last three Annnal General Meetings were held as under:

Financial Date Time Venue No. of Special
Year Resolution Passed
2015-2016 307 September, 2016 | 10.00 AM. 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan 3
Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata-
700017 :
2016-2017 29" Septernber, 2017 | 10.00 AM. 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan 1
Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata-
700017
2017-2018 28" September, 2018 | 10.00 A.M. 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan 1
' Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata-
700 017

«  Postal Ballot Held during the Financial Year 2018-19
During the year under review the Company did not conduct any Postal Ballot.

11. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
During the year under review, financial results for the quarters ended 30™ June, 2018, 30t September, 2018, 31¥ December, 2018

and the year ended 31® March, 2019, have been published in leading newspapers which include Political Business Daily,
Moming India, Eastern Chronicle and also published in a vernacular language newspapers which include Sukhabar, Jugasankha.
The Company has submitted all quarterly, half yearly and yearly compliances for the year ended on 31* March, 2019 to the
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited. The results are also displayed on the Company’s website www . kljresources.in.

IIT. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
a. General Information

Particulars Details

Registered Office 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata-
700017

Annual General Meeting: | Monday, 30® September, 2019 at 10.00 A M.

Day/Date/Time/Venue 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata-
700 017

—
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Financial Year 1% April to 31* March

Book Closure Tuesday, 24" September, 2019 to Monday, 30% September, 2019 (both
days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date The Board of Directors of the company has recommended a final dividend

of Rs. 0.25 per equity share of Rs. 10 each for Financial Year 2018-19
subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensning Annual General
Meeting. The dmdend if declared at the general meeting, shall be paid on
and from Friday, 4" October, 2019 1o the eligible shareholders.

Listing on Stock Exchanges Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (“CSE™)

7, Lyons Range, Kolkata- 700 001 [Listed w.e.f, 16" April, 1987]
The Company has paid the Listing fee for the vear 2019-20 to Calcuita
Stock Exchange Limited.

ISIN INE176K01019 j
Stock Code 021095
Market Price Data The Equity Shares of the Company are not traded; hence market price data

is not available.

b. Tentative Calendar for the Financial Year 2019-20

Particulars , Dates
First Quarter Results Mid of August, 2019
Second Quarter Results | Mid of November, 2019
Third Quarter Results Mid of February, 2020
Fourth Quarter and the year ended Results Up to end of May, 2020

<. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity
1,05,52,500 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs. 10 each representing 98.25% of the Company 8 Equity Share Capital are in
dematerialized form and 1,87,500 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs.10 each representing 1.75% of the Company’s Equity
Share Capital are in Physical form. The equity shares of the Company are listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited, The
equity shares of the Company are not actively traded.

d. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit
As per the directives of the Securities & Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), M/s Neelam Bansal & Associates, Company
Secretary m whole time practice, New Delhi, undertake the Share Capital Audit on a quarterly basis. The purpose of the audit is
to reconcile the total number of shares held in National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSL) and in physical form with the admitted, issued and paid up capital of the Company.

The Share Capital Audit Reports as submitted by M/s Neelam Bansal & Associates, Company Secretary in whole time practice,
New Delhi on quarterly basis were forwarded to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited where the Equity Shares of the Company
are listed.

e. Share Transfer System
Pursuant to directions of SEBI, the facility to hold the Company’s shares in electronic form is available to the shareholders as
the Company is registered with both Depositories namely NSDL and CDSL. Share Transfer documents for physical transfer and
requests for dematerialization of shares may be sent to Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

f. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
R & D Infotech Private Limited .
1" Flgor, 7A, Beltala Road, Kolkata-700 026
Tel No: +91 33 24192641/42
Fax No: +91 33 24761657
Email: rdinfotec@yahoo.com

Website: www.rdinfotech.org




g. Shareholding Pattern as on 31% March, 2019

Ky

Category Number of Shares Held Percentage of Shareholding
Promoters & Promoters Group 6623228 61.67
Bodies Corporate  (other than 4058572 37.79
promoters)

Resident Individuals 58200 0.54
Total 10740000 100.00

h. Qutstanding GDRS/ADRS/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion ¢ate and likely impact on Equity
As on the date of this report, there is no cutstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/or any other Convertible instruments.

i. Investors’ Correspondence may be addressed to: -
Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta
Company Secretary
KLJ Complex -1, B-39, Plot Ne.70,
Shivaji Marg, Najafgarh Road,
New Delhi- 110015
E-mail: kljresources@klijindia.com

IX. DISCLOSURES

a. .Basis of related Party Transactions
The details of all transactions with related parties are placed before the audit committee for its prior approval. The Company has
entered into related party transactions as set out in the Notes to Accounts, whlch are not likely to have conflict with the interest
of the Company at large.

b. Whistle Blower Policy
The Company encourages an open door policy where its employees have access to the head of the business/function. In terms of
Company’s Code of Conduct, any instance of non-adherence to the code/any other observed unethical behavior are to be brought
to the attention of the immediate reporting authority, who is required to report the same to the Head of Corporate Human
Resources.

Further, the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances and
provides adequate saleguards against victimization of Whistle Blower who avail of such mechanism, Under the Pohcy, every
Director and employee has been provided direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

¢. Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of Sub-
Regulation (2) of Regulation 46
The company has complied with all the mandatory requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, as amended.

d. Details of non-compliance by the Company
There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company and no penalties, or structures were imposed on the Company by
the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited, where the Equity Shares of the Company are listed or SEBI or any other statutory
authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years.

e. Details of Total Fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company, on a consolidated basis
M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000131N) New Delhi, are the Statutory
Auditors of the Company. The particulars of payment of Statutory Auditors fees on consolidated basis are given below:
{Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars Amount
Audit fee 5.48
Tax Audit and certification work 0.50
Total ) 5,98

f. Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013
Details as required under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013, have
been given in the Direciors’ Report which forms part of the Annual Report,




g. Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel
The Board has framed a Code of Conduct (“Code™) for all Board members and senior management of the Company. All Board
members and senior management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code for the financial year 2018-19. A
declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director of the Company forms part of this Annual Report.

h. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
The Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with Ind-AS for the year ended 31* March, 2019. In the
preparation of Financial Statements, there was no treatment different from that prescribed in Accounting Standards that had been
followed.

i. Credit Ratings
CRISIL Limited vide its letter dated 30" April, 2019 has provided CRISIL A+/ Positive (Reaffirmed) for long-term loan
facilities and CRISIL Al+ (Reaffirmed) for short-term loan facilities availed by the company.

j- Risk Management _
The Company has framed a Risk Management Policy to inform Board members about the risk assessment and minimization
procedures. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that the executive management controls risk through means of
properly defined framework. The Company’s Risk Management Policy focuses on ensuring that risks are identified and
addressed on a timely basis. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through
mitigating actions on a continwing basis.

k. Management Discussion And Analysis Report
A Management Discussion and Analysis Report is given by means of a separate annexure forming part of this Annuval Report.

L. Proceeds from Public Issues, Rights Issues, and Preferential Issues etc.
During the year under review, there were no proceeds from public issues, Right issues or preferential issues.

m. Decails of Compliances .
The Company is compliant with the applicable mandatory requirements of SEBI Regulations. The Company had submitted all
quarterly compliances and the year end Compliances for the year ended on 31* March, 2019 to the Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited. - :

For
On bel

(b

{Hemanf|Jain) (Dilip Knmar Karn)
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00506995 DIN: (0061804

Date: 4" September, 2019
Place: New Delhi




NEELAM BANSAL & ASSOCIATES

(Company Secretaries)

B-197, Street No.2, Majlis Park, Adarsh Nagar, Delhi-110033 .
M. : +91-9555315118, 91-7982129456 Email : csneelambansal@gmail.com, nbaassociates 14@gmail.com

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company Secretary’s Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To,
The Members of
KLJ Resources Limited

This report contains details of compliance of conditions of corporate governance by KLJ Resources
Limited (*the Company”) for the year ended 31* March. 2019 as stipulated in Regulations 17-27. clause
(b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C. D and E of Schedule V.of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 (*Listing
Regulations’) pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited.

Management’s Responsibility for compliance with the conditions of Listing Regulations

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Managemeiit. This
responsibility inciudes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to
ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in Listing Regulations,

Company Secretary’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit
nor an expression of opinian on the financial statements of the Company.

We have examined the relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the purposes of
providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the
Company,

Opinion

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the
. representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) 1o (i) of

regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C. D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations as applicable.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the future via bility of the Company nor as to the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use
The certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid Regulations and may not
be suitable for any other purpose.

For Neelam Bansal & Ass
Company Secrefaries

(Neclam Bunsal)
[)I'Lllwi'iﬁlt’ri‘

COP No.- 13239
Date: 4" September, 2019
Place: New Delhi
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY*S CODE OF CONDUCT

As required under Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby confirmed that for the year ended 31 March,
2019, the Directors of KLF Resources Limited have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for Board
Members as applicable to them and members of the senior management have affirmed compliance with Code
of Céngluct as applicable to them. :

DIN: 00506995




CEOAND CFO CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of Directors
KLJ Resources Limited

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as the Managing director and Chief Financial Officer of
KLJ Resources Limited (‘the Company’) to the best of our knowledge and belief certify-that:

{a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended 31*
March, 2019 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain any statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) We further state that to the best of cur knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

(c) We hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management have
confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the Cempany. .

(d} We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for evaluating the
effectiveness of the same over the financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors
and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(e) We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and Audit
Committee:

(i) significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the vear and that the same
has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
nir, of the management or an emplovee having significant role in the Company’s internal
ontrol system over financial reporting.

*__,_,__--’
g:m\mmwo{

(Hemfint Jain) (Suresh Chand Jalther) !
Managihg Director Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 00506995 PAN: AAUPJ2690R

Date: 4™ September, 2019
Place: New Delhi




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2018-2019

INDIAN ECONOMY

During the year, Indian economy grew by 6.8% and continues to be the fastest growing large economy. Growth was propelled by
private spending, industry, manufacturing and capital formation. Exports continued to post a healthy growth of 9.1% in 2018-19
on top of 10% growth posted in the previous fiscal. Despite this, GDP growth during the year was lower than 7.2% recorded in
2017-18. The slippage in momentum was on account of deceleration in agriculture and services sectors and government spending.
Besides, there was deceleration in growth of non-oil imports, mainly capital goods and gold. In the last quarter of 2018-19, the
economy’s performance was subdued in particular; growth in the quarter fell to 5.8% on account of slowdown in industry sector
and investment expenditure along with decline in output in the agriculture sector,

On the macroeconomic front, India posted a mixed performance. On the positive side, retail inflation measured by CPI slowed
down to 3.41%, its lowest level in the last seven years. This was mainly on account of muted food prices, while inflation in other
goods and services did exhibit stubbomness and fuel prices were under pressure as well, Moderation in inflation and slippages in
growth prompted RBI to usher in rate cuts. RBI reduced repo rate by 75 basis points in 2018-19, taking it to 6.25%. On the fiscal
front, India’s fiscal deficit during the year stood at 3.4% of GDP, missing the target (BE) of 3.3%. India’s current account deficit
widened to an estimated 2.3% of GDP from 1.9% of GDP in 2017-18 on account of weakness in net service imports along with a
larger trade deficit. On the upside, net foreign direct investment inflows at $34.6 billion in 2018-19 were higher than the previous
year. Foreign portfolio investments, however, turned negative during the year on account of global cues such as rising oil prices,
US China trade war, rate hikes in the US and domestic concerns. Rupee depreciated against the US Dollar by 7.8%, reflecting the
widening current account deficit and weak foreign investment flows. :

Looking ahead, growth is expected to accelerate in the current fiscal. Policy rate cuts by RBI, continued improvement in banking
sector, health post-introduction of Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016, farmers income support, etc., are expected to boost
domestic demand.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Indian chemical industry is one of the fastest growing in the word. Currently it ranks 3™ in Asia and is 6% largest market in the
world with respect to output after USA, China, Germany, Japan and Korea. Chemical industry is the mainstay of industrial and
agricultural development of the country and provided building blocks for several downstream industries such as textiles, papers,
paints, soaps, detergents, pharmaceuticals, vanish etc. covering more than 80,000 products this industry services large number of
end use application industries. In India it is estimated that more than 2Mn people are employed in this industry.

Indian Chemical industry comprises of both small scale as well as large scale units. With initiatives like “Make in India” program
gaining steam, investments, innovation and infrastructure are going to be the major thrust area for chemical industry players. The
current per capita consumption of chemical products in India is about 1/10™ of the world average, indicating that the demand
potential is vet to be realized. Moreover, India has a very strong outlook for the key end user industries. Going ahead, it is
estimated that the demand of chemical products is expected to grow at ~9% p.a. over the next five years and is pegged at
1.2xGDP growth,

Productions of Petrochemicals have marginally increased by 1.1% over last year and chemicals have grown by 8%. Production

‘growths in chemicals are mainly driven by products of Chlore-Alkali industry. Indian chemical industry’s growth is largely driven

by country’s consumption growth story. Per capita consumption of chemicals India is 1/10" of world average, and even among
developing countries Indian consumption is low. This makes India a very attractive destination to invest and grow. In past two
years the absolute consumption of chemicals (Both Petrochemicals and Chemicals) increased by more than 1.2 MM MT. Among
the petrochemicals, the growth is mainly derived from import substitution. Each year India imports more USD 13 Bn. worth of
petrochemicals, mainly for the want of feedstocks. With better supply chain solutions and technology, there exist an opportunity
to manufacture petrochemical intermediates in India.

Indian peninsula is centrally located between the East and the West of Asia. It is also centre of the trans-Indian Ocean routes
which connect the Evropean countries in the west and the countries of East Asia. India could establish close contacts with West
Asia, Africa and Europe from the western coast and Southeast and East Asia from the eastern coast. Besides India’s proximity to
Middle East countries provide access to petrochemical feedstocks at low cost. Centre of global maritime trade is expected to move
from the pacific to the Indian Ocean region as India and China will become the largest manufacturing hubs of the world by 2030.
India has the potential of becoming no. 4 chemicals consuming country given the huge market. But whether the demand will be
met by domestic production has a question mark. That is in the context of the emerging market scenario, with the gap between
supplies and demand continuously increasing in recent years and the same being catered by imports. New investments are very
few in the chemical sector, which is a matter of concern. The sector needs global scale infrastructure, logistics, ease of doing
business and feedstock at competitive prices to be made available. At present each chemical unit has to create specialized facilities
on its own,
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of trading of petrochemical products. Over a period of time the Company has
become one of the leading importers of petrochemical products in India. Due to increasing demand of finished products in India as
well as in overseas market, the Company has also entered into manufacturing of wide range of specialty chemicals and de-
aromatized solvents including blending of base oils to take lead in the market. Product range of the Company c¢overs a range of
paraffins, alcohols, aromatics, ketones, monomers, acetates and amines to name a few. The Company has strong tie-ups with
leading global players which ensure cost effective and uninterrupted supply to its customers. With pan India presence of
marketing network, storage tanks with sales of over 2,80,000 mt/per year, drumming and distribution facilities, the Company
leverages on its modermn lab testing facilities to provide comprehensive and complete solutions, ensuring satisfaction across the
value chain.

During the year under review, on standalone basis the Company achieved total revenue of Rs. 1,73,466.55 lakh from operations
as compared to Rs. 1,34,413.92 lakh in the corresponding previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs. 6,887.22 lakh as compared
to Rs. 9,435.90 lakh for the previous year. Profit after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 3,715.47 lakh as against Rs. 5,558.56 lakh in the
previous year,

During the year under review, on consolidated basis the Company achieved total revenue of Rs. 1,80,709.20 lakh from operations
as compared to Rs. 1,47,443.33 lakh in the comesponding previous year. EBIDTA for the vear was Rs. 7,183.51 lakh as
compared to Rs. 10,179.04 lakh for the previous year. Profit after Tax.(PAT) stood at Rs. 3,588.92 lakh as against Rs. 5,991.57
lakh in the previous year.

STRENGTHS
Our Company has the following principle competitive strengths:
s Positioned strategically to realize opportunities in the sector
e Experience and end to end expertise in the trading and manufacturing products.
¢  Sustained investment in equipment and fixed assets
e  Professional Board and Management Tecam

The steady growth of the Company owes itself to the unerring strategy of leveraging its core competencies and drawing heavily
upon past experience by Company’s management. An effective combination of energy, excellence and endurance is evident
everywhere from the operational sites to the administrative division. The result, a holistic growth pattern that has seen the
company grows into a preferred choice for its customers.

KEY CHALLENGES _ . _
Volatility in raw material prices: More than 50% of global petrochemical capacities are based on naphtha, a crude oil derived

product. The prices of crude oil products have witnessed significant volatility, thereby making petrochemicals prices highly
volatile.

Increased competifion: Large capacity additions taking place in ethane rich Middle East and demand rich China. Out of the 30
million tons of ethylene capacity additions expected during the pertod from 2014 to 2019, 9 million tons is expected in Middle
East alone. Since, ethane based petrochemical products are cheaper than petrochemical products in India, domestic producers are
expected to witness margins pressure,

High entry barriers: Given the capital intensive nature of the petrochemical plant and tariff barriers, new entrants and small and
medium size companies are prohibited from easily entering into the market,

OPPORTUNITIES
Backward & forward integration: Given the volatility of crude oil prices and India‘s heavy dependency on oil imports, there is
an opportunity for oil and oil related companies to reap benefits of increase in presence across the value chain.

Improved feedstock supply: Availability of feedstock dictates the location of the plant. Domestic products are uncompetitive due
to high costs of naphtha when compared with ethane based products from Middle East. One way to improve the competitiveness
of the domestic products is by improving the infrastructure support as is the case in Middle East, China and Singapore. Also
going forward, as more natural gas becomes available in India, the domestic players are likely to shift from naphtha to cheaper
natural gas théreby increasing their competitiveness in the market.

More value-added products in portfolio: Demand for performance plastics such as biodegradable polymers is expected to be on
rise across the world including India. Given the environment concerns with traditional plastics, companies should look at
expanding their portfolio and include more value added products.

Increased geographical presence: Given the capital intensive nature of the project and high costs associated in India (due to no
duty watvers, no/ very less tax exemptions and high interest costs), the domestic companies may also look outside for organic and
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inorganic opportunities. Many western companies such as Dow, Shell, ete. are increasing their presence in energy rich countries
like Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, Qatar, etc. and setting up manufacturing facilities.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The chemical industry which had long been out of favor is finally getting its groove back. Despite a spate of headwinds, the
highly cyclical industry has maintained its performance, helped by comtinued strength across automotive and construction
markets, two major end-use markets for chemicals.

Chemical companies continue to shift their focus on attractive, growth markets in an effort to cut their exposure on other
businesses that are grappling with weak demand. The industry is alsc seeing a pick-up in consolidation activities as chemical
makers are increasingly looking for cost synergy opportunities and enhanced operational scale in a still-difficult global economic
environmeni.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company has framed a Risk Management Policy in accordance with Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI Regulations.
Accordingly, the Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee which reviews the key risks, concerns and mitigation
plans at regular intervals. Risk assessment, Risk Management, Risk Monitoring and Risk Mitigation measures are adopted by the
Company for timely action. By identifving and proactively addressing risks and opportunities, the objective is to build and
maintain sustainable, robust business models and to protect and create value for all the stakeholders, including shareholders,
employees, customers, regulators, and the community. Risks related to the Company and our responses to mitigate them are
discussed below. :

Strategic Risks .
Strategic risks refer to long-term strategy and plans of the Company, including risks associated with macro environment in which

the Company operates global petrochemical industry, growth projects and competitiveness of our operations, The Company has in
place a well-developed framework to mitigate the strategic risks.

Operational Risks

Operational risks refer to risks impacting operations of the Company. It includes infer alia supply chain, employee productivity,
health and safety of employees and environmental impact and risks to business reputation. The Company 1s exposed to various
risks which impact Company’s reputation such as labour relations, product mix, innovations and effective deployment of
technology. The Company has in place a crisis management plan and is committed to servicing customers and stakeholders
effectively. A key operational component is supply chain of raw materials and the costs associated with it. Supply chain
disruptions could increase the operating costs and disruption in supply and volatility in the prices of raw materials poses a
significant risk to operations and operating costs. The Company closely monitors the developments in supply chain and effective
steps are taken to mitigate all operational risks.

Financial Risks

Financial risks refer to ability of the Company to meet financial obllgallons and lessen the impact of various factors like interest
rates, foreign currency exchange rates etc. The Company always endeavors not to have a significant level of indebtedness and
ensures availability of adequate cash to meet operational and working capital requirements as well as adverse situations.

Credit Risk is a threat to any company and in order to mitigate this, the Company undertakes a systematic assessment of the
financial health of its customers. Raw material price risks are mitigated through well planned and timely purchases and also by
entering into formula-based pricing with customers. Currency fluctuation risks are proactively managed through simple hedge
with forward contracts/option,

Legal and Compliance Risks

Legal and compliance risks refer to risks arising from outcome of legal proceedings, government action and/or regulatory action,
which could result in additional costs. The Company is subject to various laws, regulations and contractual commitments. The risk
of substantial costs, liabilities and damage to reputation related to non-compliance of these laws and regulations are inherent to the
Company’s business. The Company has policies, systems and procedures in place aimed at ensuring substantial compliance and
there is a strong commitment from the management to enforce compliance,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS .

The company has proper and adequate system of internal controls commensurate with its size and nature of operations to provide
assurance that all assets are safeguarded, transactions are authorized, recorded and reported properly; applicable status, the code of
conduct and corporate policies are duly complied with.

The Company has an internal auditor which conducts audit in various functional areas as per audit programme approved by the
Andit Committee of the Board of Directors. The internal auditor reports its findings and observations to the andit committee,
which meets at regular intervals to review the audit issues and to follow up implementation of corrective actions. The committee
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also seeks the views of statutory auditors on the adequacy of the internal control system in the company. The audit committee has
majority of independent directors to maintain the objectivity.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Employees are the key to achieve the Company's objectives and strategies. The Company provides to the employees a fair and
equitable work environment and support from their peers with 2 view to develop their capabilities leaving them with the freedom
to act and to take responsibilities for the tasks assigned. The Company strongly believes that its team of capable and committed
manpower, which is its core strength, is the key factor behind its achievements, success and future growth.

We are continuously working to create and nurture an organization that is highly motivated, result oriented and adaptable to the
changing business environment. The industrial relations remained cordial during the year.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This communication contains statements that constitute ‘forward looking statements’ including, without limitation, statements
relating to the implementation of strategic initiatives and other statements relating to our future business developments and
economic performance. While these forward looking statements represent the management’s judgments and future expectations
concerning the development of our business a number of risks, uncertainties and other important factors could cause actual
developments and results to differ materially from our expectations.

These factors include but not limited to general Market, Macro Economics, Governmental, regulatory trends, movement in
currency . exchange, interest rate, competitive pressures, technological developments, changes in Financial Conditions of third
party dealing with us, legislative developments and other key factors that could adversely affect our business and Financial
Performance.

sources Limited undertakes no obligation to publicly revise any forward looking statements to reflect future events or

tances.
i /

(Hem: (Dilip Kumar Karn)
Managng Director Director
DIN: 00506995 DIN: 00061804

Date: 4™ September, 2019
Place: New Delhi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of KLJ] RESOURCES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of KL)
RESOURCES LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “standalone Ind AS financial statements”}

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
glven to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind-AS financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give 4
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gerierally accepled in
India including Indian accounting standards (Ind-AS) specified u/s 133 of the Act, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019 and Profit including other

cemprehensive income and cash flow and the changes in equity for the year ended on
that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audil of the nd AS
Fmaencial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements thar are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there
under, and we have fulfilled wur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit ewdence we have
obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

3. Information other than the standalone financial statemants and Auditor's Report
Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
mformatior. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to Board's
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information , but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The report is
to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor's Report. A

So ..
Branches : Jagjot Singh Street, Patti Baru, Baraut, Distt. Baghpat (U.P:} - 250611 Tel : 01234 - 26289
F‘Igé Ange! Mega Mali, Kaushambhi, Ghaziabad (U.P.) - 201010. Tel. : 01204331621

131, Qutab Plaza, DLF-, Gurugram, Haryana - 122002, Tel. : +91-9818514428
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Our Opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statement, our responsibility is
to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing
s, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance,

4. Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, (Changes in Equity) and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and
estimztes that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
Inaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

3. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS finarcial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users takg#gnh
the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

51
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

ii.  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3}(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

iti.  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

iv.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclesures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Cur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

v.  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal contro] that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

6. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
L. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

II. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

£2
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a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash flow statement and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS standalone financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act..

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in “Annexure B”,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

a. The company does not have any pending litigation;

b. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts. Hence, the question of any material foreseeable losses does not
arise.

¢. There were no amounts which were required io be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protectisn Fund by the Company.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regigtration No.:000131N)

Place New Delhi
Date: 26.05.2019
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ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'SREPORT

Arnnexure to the Independent Auditors' Report referred to in paragraph 6(1) of our report of
even date on the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of KL] RESOURCES LIMITED for
the Year ended 31st March, 2019

1.

!\J

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year at
reasonable interval. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) The title deed of immovable property is in the name of the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the inventories have been
physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, having regard to
nature and location of inventory, the frequency of verification is reasonable and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013. '

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 & 136 of the companies act
2013 in respect of Loans granted, investments made or guarantees provided.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted
any deposit during the year from the public

We have broadly reviewed the cost records specified by the Central Govt. u/s 148(1} of
the Act, maintained by company and we are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed cost records have been maintained. We have however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete,

a2) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amount
payable in respect of any statutory dues were outstanding as at 31-03-2019 for a period of
more than six months from the date they become payable.

b)According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues
of income tax or sales tax or wealth tax or service tax or custom duty or excise duty or

account of any dispute except for the following:
Nature: Income Tax demand for the AY 2016-17 raised u/s 143(3)

5Y
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10.

11,

12.

14,

151

16.

Place New Delhi
Date: 29.05,2019

Amount of Tax: 268131/~ (Entire disputed)
Pending at: Income Tax Appeal before the Hon'ble CIT Appeals 30 New Delhi.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, government or
bank or debenture holders.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer {including debt instruments). The company has short Term loans which have been
applied by the company for the purpose for which they were raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the company and no fraud on the company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration
has been paid in accordance with requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence Para (xii) is not applicable.

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to usthe

transactions with related parties are in compliance with provisions of section 177 and 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable and adequate disclosures have been made in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of share or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons
connected with them under the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and as per the information and explanation given to us, the company is
not required to be registered under section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934,

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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ANNEXURE "B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report referred to in paragraph 6(I)(f} of our
report of even date on the standalone Ind AS financial statements of KL] RESOURCES
LIMITED for the Year ended 31st March, 2019

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KL]J
Resources Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our

audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's interiial financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie
assurance about whether adequate interna! financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects, :

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.

QT error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deterjorate.

Opirnion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based onthe
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finarcial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. '

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

B2 {GF)
KALINDI COLONY Yo

Place New Delhi
Date: 29.05.2019

NEW DELH wal
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K L J Resources Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT JMst MARCH, 2018

(Rupess in Lakhs)

sl Note As at 31st March As at 315t March
No. | | Aruculars No. 2019 2018
ASSETS
1 | Non-turrent Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2a 167.32 203.37
{b) investmeant Property 2b B650.37 682.79
(©) Other Intangible assets 2c 518 1.70
(d) Financial Assets
{i) Investments 3 5,931.90 3,258.95
{ii} Cthers 4 310.97 289118
(e} Deferred tax assets (Net) 5 - -
{f) Other non-current assets 6 55.57 3417
Z | Current Assets
{a) inventories 7 43.218.06 37,625.81
(b) Financial Assets
{1} Investments - -
{(ii} Trade receivables 8 27,427.28 19,420.20
{iii) Cash and cash equivalents ] 104.52 18.87
{iv) Bank balances other than (i)} above 10 3,261.90 2,312.53
(v} Loans 11 7.250.67 5,783.41
{vi) Others 12 1,998.18 218277
{c) Current Tax Assets (Net) . 13 - -
TOTAL ASSETS 90,383.02 71,785.76
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
{a) Equity Share capital 14 1,074.00 1,074.00
{b} Other Equity 15 37,568.64 33,676.25
2 | LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities
{a} Provisions 18 74.37 08.98
(b} Deferred tax liabilities [Net) 5 63.04 100.45
{c) Cther non-current liabitities 17 98.48 11546
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
{i}y Borrowings 18 13,980.15 186,226.49
(i) Trade payables 19 35,418.91 18,532.04
(i) itCe)::::.e(::;ir'ua\mc:ial iiabilities (other than those specified in 20 30.92 7419
(b} Other current liabilities 21 1,858.80 1,653.38
{€) Provisions - -
{d} Current Tax Liabilities (Net} 13 206.71 234.52
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 90,383.02 71,785.76
Significant Accounting Policies 1 :
The accompanying notes to the standalone financial 2 to 50

statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Kumar Chopra & Associates

R.K. Aggarwa
Partner

M.No. 081510
New Delhi, 28th May 2019
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t Jain

Chief Financial Officer

Fér & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dilip Kumar Karn
Director

Ajai Kutyar Gupta
Company Secretary




K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Straet, Kolkata-700017

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

{Rupees in Lakhs}
o Year Ended Year Ended
. ':l‘::’ 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
_ INCOME '
| Revenue from Operations (Gross) 22 1,69.080.41 - 1.49.478.76
Less Excise & GST 27.094.11 16,482.81
Revenue from Operations (Net) 1.71.886.30 1,32,8985.95
Ar Other income 23 1.450.25 1,417.97
it TOTAL INCOME {I+I1} 1,73,466.55 1.34,413.82
IV EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 24 6,148.38 5622.47
Purchage of Stock-In-Trade 25 16243981 1,10.630.86
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods & Stock in Trade - 28 {5.501.24) (5.01572
Employee Benefits Expenses 27 1,856.58 1.637.29
Finance Costs 28 1,075.32 74C.92
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2 ©4.47 91.89
Other Expenses 2g 1,631.79 3.074.12
TOTAL EXPENSES (V) 1,67,749.12 1,25,780.63
V PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE EXCEFTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX 5,717.43 §,623.09
VI Exceptional ltems - -
Vii PROFIT; (LOSS} BEFORE TAX {V-VI} : 5,717.43 8,523.09
Vill Tax Expenses
11 Current Tax 2,022.00 3,070.00
2y Deferred Tax {3.70 {1.54)
3) Short/{Excess) Provision for Earlier Yaar {16.24}) (3.83)
IX PROFIT/ (LOSS) FOR THE PERICD FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (VII-VI1I) 3,715.47 5,558.56
X PROFIT/ {LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - -
Xi TAX EXPENSE OF DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - .
Xl PROFIT/ {LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AFTER TAX (X-Xi} - -
Xil PROFIT/ (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD (IX+XII) 3,715.47 6,568.56
Xiv OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 30
A {i) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profil or Loss 175.57 156 N2
{iiy Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profil or Loss 33.73 {148.90)
B {i) tems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss - :
{ily Incotne tax relating 1o iterns that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss - ' -
v LOTAL COMPREUENGIVE NCOME FF THE YEAR XK1 Comprin
XVl Eamings Per Equity Share {Continuing Operations]: 81
Basic 34.59 51.76
Diluted 34.59 .76
Slgnificant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes to the standalone financial staternents 2to 50
or & on behalf of the Board of Direciors
As per our report of even date 1
For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountan] . Hemant Jain Dilip Kumar Karn
Firm Raegistration NpZTie N o, Mangging Director Director
M.L 4 : Din:AR069%5
s
i S etavineatd .
M.No. 081510 A Suresh Chand Jalther Ajai Kurgar Gupta
New Delhi, 29th May3019 - Chief ~inancial Officer Company Secretary
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: B, Camac Street, Kolkata-730017

§TATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31st MARCH 201$

&. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL {Rupaes in Lakha) "
Pardpulars . . Amount in Re. .
Balance as at 313t March 2018 1.074.00
Changes in equity share capia! during the year -
Balance as at 31st March 2019 1,074.00
B. OTHER EQUITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERICD ENDED 31st MARCH 2018 (RupsoE In Lekhs)
: Hnl_hﬂm T . - Roserves and Surplus Revaluation | Qther hems of Other Total
T ] Surplus Coinprehensive Intome Aaount
T. Becusbes Gihar Retalned T Aaratuly Fale Vilue of
Balance ag al 0181 April 2018 3,B18.60 - 25,108.53 - 23.60 43315 33,676.22
Profit for the vesr - - - 371548 - 1.70 207 58 3,024.27
Changas in accounting pelicy or prior pariod - - - - - . -
| QIOTE
Restaled balance at the beginning of the - - - - - - R .
reporling pariod
__ Totai Compreh Jve | for the vear 291.34 381860 - 32 B24.02 - 25.30 540.74 37,600.98
_Chviends - - - (32.37 - - - {32.37)
Transfer to retsined samings - - - - N . . .
Isgue of Borws Share - - - - . . . .
Balance as on 318t mmh 201% 281,34 3,818.60 - 32,791.84 - 2630 G40.74 a7,56E.64
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE FERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2018
R erﬁmﬂm o . e - ‘fnearvee and Burplos | Tevalsation: Cthpr itsms of Dfter “Total
S e g . s — Sumplus Bn&:ﬂhmwime HAmaiant
o Tapitat | Secorifies | Ctier |  Retined {1  Grawky | -Fairvatueof
: L Reservs | Premium Reserve )| Reserves Eartiings | Plarned fesets §  investmant ..
Balance as at Qs April 2017 281 .34 & 177 B0 - 23 548 87 - 3342 41722 2B.488.55
Profit tor the yesar - s . 5.558.56 - {5.82) 1593 5,564.67
Changes in accounting policy of prior period -0 - - ) A ; .
errars
Restated balance st the beginning of the . - . N _ -
reporting period -
Total Comprah Inzome for the year 281,54 4177 6¢ - 20 108.53 - 2360 43315 v 34.034,22
Dividends - - - - - - - -
Transfer io ratained eanings - - - - - - -
issue of Bonus Share - {3Z8.00) . - - - = {368.00)
Balance a3 on 31st March 2018 281.34 2.B18.60 - 28 108.53 - 23.6D 43315 33,676.22

#8 per our repan of even date
For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accounts

R.M, Apgarwal
Pariner

M.No. 081510
New Dwalhi, 281h May

A e

Ures

@lther

Chigt Financial Officer

éo

For & on behalf of the Board of Direclors

L

v
Dilip Kumar Karn
Director
Din:00051804

e
Gupls
relary

Ajai Ky
Company 5



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Straet, Kolkata-700017

TANDALONE CASH FLOW STATE

A} CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B}

C

Nat Profit before tax and extraordinary items
Add: Adjustments for non cash flems:
Depraciation

Add:Adjustments for othaer lems:
Loss/{Prafit) on Sale | Discard of Assets (net)
Loss/(Profit) on Sele of shares (naf)

Finance Cosis

CSR Experses

Less:
Dividenti (ncome
Interest Income

Other Comprehansive income
Operating Profit before Working Capital Chanpes

Adjustment for increase/dscresse in operating eesets
{Increasel/Decrease Trade and Dther Receivables
{IncreaseyDecreass in lnvemorkes

{incraase) Dacreass in other financial assets

Ad|ustment for Increase/decranse In operating labllities
Increase/(Dacrenss) Trade and Other Payables
Increasef{Decrense) other current ligbllities
Increass/{Decraase) other financial liablities
IncreaseDecrease] Provisions

Cash Senerated from Cperations

Taxes Paid (net)

Nat Cash from Qperating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purzhase of Fixed Asasts

Sale of Fixed Assels

{Incraase)yDacregse in Loans and Advences
{Increase)’ Dacraese '~ other non current essets
(Increase)/Decreass in Non Currant investments
Increasst{Dacrease) oiher non current liabiltiss
Interest received

increases (Dacrease} in Other Bank Balance incluging FOR's
Profil on Sale of Shares

Dividand income

CSR Expenses

Nei Cagh (used in) Invesiing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings

Dividends Paid {Including Dividend Distribution Tax)
Short Term Bormowings (net)

Finance Coste

Net Cash (used in) / from Financing Activilies

Net Cash inflows!{ outflows] from ectivities

Nat Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Opening Bslance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Balance of Cesh and Cash Equivalents

The above cash fiow statement has besn prapared under the

indirect Mathod as sal out in ind AS-7

As per our reporl of aven date

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration NgAETITR

R.K. Aggarwe
Partner

M.MNo. D§1510
Naw Deihi, 28th May 2013
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NT FOR THE YEAR END)

2318t March, 201%

5717.43

G4.47

{1.83)

(24.63}
1.075.32
151.80

{0.12)
{940.35)

175.57

6,247.66

{8,007 18)
(5.592.25)
133.81

16,886.87
205.41
(34.27)
(24.62)
981643
2,033.47
7,7681.86

{30.16}
264
{1,467 26)
{21.40}
{2,672.95)
{16.98)
940 35
(54937
24.63
0.12
{151.80

14,342.28I

{32.37)
(2.246.34)
(1,075,322}
(3,354,083

B5.&E6
B5.65
18.67

e ———

104.52

315t March 19

{Rupees in Lakhs)
315t March, 2018

8,623.08

o1.68

(O.B7)

(2.94)
740.92
21087

{0.79)
(945.79)

156.02

§,872.80

{S00.44)
(4.,164.25)
(1.024.87)

(6,676.47)

(1,467.02)
4311
1388

{5,103 65)
2.767.28

i 7,870.83}

(63 .44)
835
735,50
912
(403.54
3.10
84578
516.75
294
oy

(210.87)
1,542.18

{19.46)
7,070.37
(740.82)
5,300.99
(18.76)
{16.75)
37.62

———— A ——

18.87

"

Dilip Kumar Karn
Diracior
Dir:0004 1894

Aal K

Chinf Financial Cfficer

' Company S



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.4 Corporate Information

KLJ Resources Limited (*the Company”) is a listed entity incorporated in India. The registered office of the
Company is located at 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017, India having CIN: L67120WB1986PLC041487.

The Company is engaged in importing marketing and distribution and blending of Base oils, Aromatics in
India. Product range also covers range of Paraffins, Glycol Ethers, Oxo-Alcohols, Aromatics, Ketones,
Monomers, Esters & Amines etc. Company having offices at Delhi, Mumbai, Kandla (Gujarat), Kolkata,
Chennai and factory situated at Silvassa. '

1.2  Basis of Preparation
a) Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are separate financial statements and have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) nofified under the Companies (indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and Companies {Indian accounting standards) Amendment Rules 2016.

b) Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an accrual
basis except for the following which have been valued at Fair value as required under Ind-AS instead of
historical cost.

i. Defined benefit Plan-Gratuity

i. Certain Financial assets and liabilities

ii. Assets held for saie-measured at lower of cost or fair value
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderty
transaction batween maret participants at the measurement date, regardless of wisether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
assets or liability, the company takes into account the characteristics of the assets or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the assets or liability at the
measurement date. ;

c) Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind- AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial
statements and the reported amount of income and expenses. Examples of such estimates include
estimates of fuiure obligations under employee retirement benefit plans and estimated useful life of
property, piant and equipment actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future results could differ due to
changes in these estimates and difference between the actual result and the estimates are recognised in
the period in which the results are known /materialize.

All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs
rupees with two decimal points except where otherwise statggs 3
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K L J Resources Limited
Reqd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

1.3 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company
are segregated based on the available information.

1.4 Exceptional items

On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the
ordinary activities of the Company, is such that its disclosure improves an understanding of the
performance of the Company. Such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and
accordingly disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.

1.5 Investments

1) Investments in Subsidiaries & Associates
Investments in subsidiaries and associates are accounted for at cost less impairment loss, if any,
in separate financial statements.

2} Other Investments
All other investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognized in Statement of
Other Comprehensive Income.

1.6 Inventories

items of inventcries are valued at lower of specific cost or net estimated realizable value after providing
for obsolescence, if any. inventory of raw materials lying at factory are valued on FIFQ Basis

Cost of inveniories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of transport, cost. ot conversion and other costs
including manufacturing /other overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present location
and condition. Inter-unit goods transfers are valued at lower of cost/ net estimated realizable value.

Non duty paid goods lying at port has been valued without Basic Custom Duty due to uncertainty of
quantum of materia! to be sold against transfer of ownership/ duty paid.

1.7  Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation / Amortization

a) Property, plant and eguipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

Cost of asset includes the following:

L Cost directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets

i. Incidentai expenditure during the construction period is capitalized as part of the indirect
construction cost to the extent to which  the expenditure is directly related to construction or is
incidental thereto.

iii.  Present value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on




@' K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street. Keikaia — 700017

b) Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significart parts and borrowing costs for long-
term construction projects are capitalised if the recognition criteria are met.

c) Upon sale of assets cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial
statements and the resutant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and ioss.

d) Amounts paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding as of sach
reporting date and the cost of property, plant and eguipment not ready for intended use before
such date are disclosed under capital work- in-progress.

Depréciation

Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is provided on Written Down Value (WDV) over the useful
life of the assets as specified in Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.8 Investment Property

Property that is held for long term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the company, is classified as investment property, Investment Property is measured at its cost,
including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and
impairment, if any.

1.9 Intangible Assets and Amortisation

intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization/
depreciaiion and impairment loss, if any, Thecost comprises of purchase price. borrowing costs and any
cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition %or the interned use,

Cost of items of intangible assets not ready for intended use as on the balance sheet date is disclosed as
intangible assets under development.

Intangible assets are amortized over the estimated useful life. The estimated usefu! life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any change in the
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

1.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value and
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. At each reporting date company assesses the estimate amount of impairment loss. The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting pericds is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverabie amount and such losses either no longer exists or has decreased. Reversal of
impaired loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

111 Revenue Recognition

services.




K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

Effective 01 April 2018, the Company has adopted indian Acceounting Standard 115 (ind AS 115) -
'Revenue from contracts with customers’.

There is no effect on adoption of Ind-AS 115. Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance
obligation which is treated as satisfied upon transfer of control of promised products or services to
customers on output methed in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive
in exchange for those products or services.

On each reporting date expected credit loss on receivables is measured and accounted for as per Ind-AS
108.

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the
promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a
consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.

Revenue from sale of products and services are recognized at a time on which the performance
obligation is satisfied.

Other operating revenue - Service Charges
Company renders services only incidental to its primary activity that is trading of goods and sale of

manufactured goods. Service charges are accounted for on satisfaction of performance obligation which
is treated as satisfied on completion of rendering of services under the contract.

Dividend income is recognized as and when received.

Revenue with regard to Rent is recognized with respect to its actual realization in case there exists, an
uncertainty in its ultimate realization, and same is credited to Unrealized Rent

Claims: All sorts of claims by or against the company are recognized as and when acknowledged /
accepted / settled / received.

1.12 Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits- Empioyee benefits payable wholly within 12 months of rendering services
re classified as short term smployee benefits and are reecynized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is rendered. ,

The obligations for employee benefit such as Leave encashment is accounted for on accrual basis.

Defned Contribution Plan: Contribution to defined schemes such as Provident Fund and ESI is -
recognized during the period in which the employee renders the related service. :

Defined Benefit Plan: The Gratuity benefit is funded through the Group Gratuity Scheme under the Life -

insurance Corporation of India. Contribution made under the scheme is charged as expense in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

The liability /asset in respect of defined berefit plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation
at the end of reporting period less fair value of the planned assets. The deflned benefit obligation is
calculated annually by actuarial valuer.

Actuarial gains or losses are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.

Perfonnance based declared ex- gratla & accretion thereto is prowded in the Statement of Profit and Loss
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

1.13 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are

capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial

period of time to get ready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss account in the year in which they

are incurred.

1.14 Functional and Presentation Currency

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic

environment in which the Company operates. (Functional Currency) The financial statements are

presented in Indian rupees, which is the presentation currency of company.

Foreign Currency Transactions

a All foreign currency transactions are translated into functiona!l Currency at the rate prevalent on
the date of transaction.

b. Non-monetary items are translated at the rate on the date of initial transaction.

c. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the prevailing closing spot rate
at each reporting date.

d. Foreign exchange gain or losses in respect of monetary and non-monetary items is recognised in
statement of profit and loss.

1,15 Tax expenses represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax

a Current Income Tax

i. Taxes including current income-tax are computed using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.

it. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and
generates taxabie income.

ii. Current income tax assets and liabilities for current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities Liability for additional taxes, if
any, is provided / paid as an¢ when assessments are compieted.

iv. Current tax related to OCI {tem are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

b Deferred tax

i. Deferred income tax is recognized using balance sheet approach.

il. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences which is
computed usmg the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at

éc



@ K L J Resources Limited
Reqd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

ifi. Deferred income tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be avaitable against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

iv. The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

V. Deferred tax related to OC! Item are recognized in Other Compreh'ensive Income (OCI).

1.16 Provisions

Provision is recognized when:
i. The Company has a present cbligation as a result of a past event, and

ii) A probabie outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

ki) A reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Reimbursement of the expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised as per contract
provisions or when it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received.

Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Discounting of Provisions

Provision which expected to be settied beyond 12 months are measured at the present value by
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expenses.

1.17 Contingent Liabilities anJ contingent Assets
- a) Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in either of the following cases:

i) A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outfiow ¢f resources
will be required to settle the obligation; or

ii) A reliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or
iii) A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote.
- b} Contingent assets is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is prohable.
c) Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Liability and Contlngent Assets are

reviewed at each Reporting date.

d} Contingent Liabiiity is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on settlement.

1.18 Earnings Per Share

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted
average number of shares outstandlng durlng the The dilutive earning per share is not
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1.20
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b)

K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

Fair Value Measurement

Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabiiity in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

» in the principal market for the asset or liability, or
+ in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company. The fair
value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest. The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measure faii value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of uncbservable inputs.

Dividend to equity holders

Dividend paid/payable shall be recognised in the year in which the related dividends are
approved by shareholders or board of directors as appropriate.

Financial instruments:-
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial Instruments are recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
A. FIN..NCIAL ASSETS : 2

Financial Assets At Amortized Cost '

A financial asset shall be measured at amortized cost if it is held within a bus:ness modef
whose objective 15 to hold financial assets in order to coliect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair value through Other Comprehensive income. '

A financial asset is classified as at the FVTOC! if it is held within @ business mode! whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cast flows and .seiling the financial
assets, and the confractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and
ioint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election 1o present in
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity
instruments.

Fair value through Profit and less account
g VTPL category are measured at fair value with all
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

B. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
a) Financial liabilities at Amortized Cost

Financial liabilities at amortized cost are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently
carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

b) Financial liabilities at FVTPL

The company has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL.
c¢)Derecognition

Financial Asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognized only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expires or it transfers the financial assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the
ownership of the asset.

Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of 2 new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.

d} Impairment of financia) assets;

The company assesses on forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assets carried at amortized cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodoiogy
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 44(h)
details how the company determines whether there has been significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the companies appiied a simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 108
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial
recognition of receivables.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating
lease.

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as Assets of the Company at their fair
value at the inceptiocn of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance
lease obligation.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
stralght—llne basm over the Iease term except where another systematic basis is more
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

Non-current Assets {or disposal groups) held for Sale

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale when their carrying
amount is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly
probable, The sale is considered highly probable only when the asset or disposal group is
available for immediate sale in its present condition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withdrawn
and sale is expected within one year from the date of the classification. Disposai groups classified
as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once
classified as held for sale. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented
separately in the statement of financial position.

If the criteria stated by IND AS 5 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”
are no longer met, the disposal group ceases to be classified as held for sale. Non-current asset
that ceases to be classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of

(i} its carrying amount before the asset was classified as held for sale, adjusted for
depreciation that would have been recognised had that asset not been classified as held
for sale, and

(ii) its recoverable amount at the date when the disposal group ceases to be classified as
held for sale.

Standard issued but not effective

In March 2019, the MCA notified a new standard Ind-AS 116 substituting existing Ind AS 17
related to leases io increase transparency and comparability among organizations by requiring
the recognition of right-of-use ("ROU") assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet. The
standard requires the recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities by lessees for leases. The
asset is 0 be depreciated as per Ind AS 16 over ar jiability to be adjusted over the period of -
Lease. Under the standard, disclosures are required to be made with the objective of enabling
users of financial statements fo assess the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising
from leases. We will be required to recognize and measure leases existing af, or entered into
after, the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented using a retrospective method as
described in Para C5(b) of the standard, with certain practical expedients available. '

The standard will be effective for us beginning April 1, 2019. We willelect the availabie practical -
expedients on adoption. The standard will have a impact on our balance sheets, but will not have
a material impact on our Profit and Loss statements. The most significant impact will be the
recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities for leases, while our accounting for ieases as
lessor remains substantially unchanged. '
Adoption of the standard will result in the recognition of additional ROU assets and lease liabilities
as on 01/04/2018 and also for-each subsequent year. We are analyzing the impact and
quantification is in progress. The standard will apply to following Lease contracts:

As Lesee: -
i. Office premises

As Lessor: R

I Accommodations given on |#a5 F )
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K L .J Resources Limited
Ragd. Office; 8. Camac Straet, £olkate-700047

Hotas to Standatone Financis! Statemsnts as at 315t March 2019
3 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS {Rupsas in Lakhs)
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_;i;’_;o;omd_suss_@:&_... e e e P,
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m“;d,;,,; [ D o e e e - . e e e
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'? pragm.'rrauecum Pt Lid o a Equlinheres 10 45,&.:0. 45,000 30.86 . . 30..47
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: §, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

Notes to Standalone Financial

OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{Unsecured, considared good;

Security Deposits

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / (LIABILITIES) (net)
Opering Balance

Add- Charge/{Credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss
Add; Crarge{Credit) to Other Comprehensive Income

Component of Deferred Tax Asset / (Liabillties)
Opening Balence

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Asset
Provisions

Fair Value of Investmant

Defined Bensfit Plans

Chargel{Credit) to Statement of Profit and Loxs
Property, Plant & Equipment and intangiole Assat
Provisions

Chargei{Cradit) to Other Comprehensive income
Fair Value of investment
Defined Benefit Plans

Closing Balance

Property, Piani & Equipment and irntangible Assel
Provizions

Beined Banefil Plans

Fair Value of investment

temen

1 318t March 2019

As At
31st March 20139

310 87
310.97

{100.48)
3.70
23.72

!G 3.04!

92,44
36,33
(229.24)

{100.47)

11.25
{7.55)
3.70

3464
{0.81}
a7

10%.69
28.78
{0.81)

{184.60)
163.04)

(Rupees in Lakfs)

© Ag At )
31st March 2018

281.18
291.19

47.51
1.54

{149.90)
{100.45)

83.18
44.06
{79.33)

47.91

8.26
(7.72}
1.54

{149.90)

{149.90)

82.44
36.33

{229.24

(100.47)

The tax component of Incease « non- current investmeans on account of fair valuation is recognised in cther comprehensive income

rue to which thare 1s an increase in tefemed tax assels,

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Planed Assel (Gratuity)

INVENTORIES

{Lower of Cost or net Realisable value)
1ock In Trade

Raw Materials

Finished Goads

5557
55.57

42 19682
905,54
116.70

43.218.06

3417
34.17

36,669.45
814,53

_ 121,62
37,625.81

Goods in transit ncluded in above inventories of Rs.10215.73 Lakhs (Stock in Trade Rs. 1020180 Lakhs and Raw Materials

R$.17.43 Lakhs;} in FY 2018-18

Gouds in trangtt included in above Inventaries of Rs 7524 30 Lakhs (Stock in Trade Rg 7461 .92 Lakhs and Paw Matenals Rs 62 38

Lakhs}in FY 2017-18

TRADE RECEIVABLE
{Unsecured, considered good,
Exceeding Six Months

Others .

Related Party

Others

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Losses

13

§.25

1.682.08
N 25,737.07
27,435.38

16.85

74283
18,686.48
18,426.20

8.00
18,420.20
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K L J Resources Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

10

"

12

13
13.1

13.2

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements as at 31st March 2019

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand
Balance with Banks:

Current Accounts

BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
FDR's with Banks as Margin Money
FDR's with Banks as Security

LOANS

{Unsecured, Considered Good)
Loans to related parties

Others

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Prepaid Expanses

SAD Receivable

Accrude Interest on FDR's

Balance of Cenvat/Excise/GST

Advances (Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received)
Rent Receivable

CURRENT TAX

Current Tax Asset
Advance Tax & TDS
Less: Direct Tax Payabie

Current Tax Liability
Direct Tax Payable
Less: Advance Tax & TDS

Ty

As At
31st March, 2019

(Rupees in Lakhs)

As At
31st March, 2018

5.04 7.28
99.48 11.59
104.52 18.87
1,711.60 2,312.53

1,550.00 -
3,261.80 2,312.53
1,720.42 1,645.39
5,530.25 4,138.02
7,250.67 5,783.41
116.36 148.73
.44 15.89
£66.54 111.53
1,455.67 1,797.95
336.24 62.25
15.93 15.42
1,998.18 2,152.77
2,022.00 3,070.00
1.815.29 2.835.48
234.52
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K L J Rescurces Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017
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a)

b}

d)

16

17

Notes to Standalone Financial Staterments as at 31st March 2019

OTHER EQUITY

Securities Premium Account

Balarics as per last financial statements
Add: Addition during the year

Less: ilised on issue of Bonus Shares

Ciesing Balance

Capital Reserves
Balance as per last financial statements

Clesing Balance

Retained Earnings

Balance as per iast financial statemments
Add: Profit for the year

Less: Dividend {Including Tax)

Net Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Other Comprehensive Income

Balance as per last financial statements

Add: Adjustment of Pianned Assets (Gratuity)
Add: Fair Value of Investment

Net Batance of Other Comprahensive income

PROVISIONS-NON-CURRENT
Provisions for amployee benefits
Ex-Gratia

OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Security Deposits
Others

JL

As At
31st March, 2018

(Rupees in Lakisi
As At
31st March, 2018

3,819.60 4,477.60
- 358.00
3.819.60 3,810.60
201.34 201.34
291.34 201,34
29,108.56 23 549,97
3,715.47 5,558.59
32.37 .
32,791.66 29,105.56
456.75 450,64
1.70 (9.82)
207.59 15.93
666.04 456.75
37,568.64 54,676.25
74.37 98.99
74,37 98.99
11236
3.10
115.46




K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: §, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements as at 31st March 2019

(Rupees in Lakhs)
As At Ag At
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
BORROWINGS-CURRENT
Secured
Fror Banks:
Cash Credit Facilities* 231251 4,708.71
Buyer's Credit in Foreign Currency” 10,776.43 11.313.84
43,088.94 16,022.55
Unsecured
Locans
Related Parties 891.21 203 94
B91.21 203.94
13,980.15 16,226.49

*Gredit Facilities are secured as under:

The facilities are secured by the first charge on pari passu basis with all banks in Consortium on stocks in trade
and the entire current assets inctuding goods (n transit and Book Debts and Receivables. Further the loans are
collateralized by the guaraniees of promoter directers/group concern and some additional properties owned by the
cornpany/directors’ relatives/group concerns. in respect of Buyer's Credit, Indian Bankers have given guarantee to

forsign banks.

TRADE PAYABLES

Reiated Parties ' 1.473.68 214 .87

Others 33,845 23 18,317.17

35,418.91 18,532.04

OTHER FINANCIAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings - 18.48

Intarest accrued ) 30.82 54 73
S 39.92 74.19

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES -

Statutory Liabilities 171.53 97 58

Advances From Customers 525.97 129.14

Other Payabies 1,161.30 1,426.67

1,653.39

S 1:856,80

7
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2019

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS)

Sale of Products
Other Operating revenues

OTHER INCOME

interest on FDRs

Interest Other's

Rent

Bad Debts Recovery (Net of Write off)
Profit on Sale of Shares (Net)
Dividend

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Misc. Income

18

Year Ended
31st March, 2019

{Rupees in Lakhs)
Year Ended

31st March, 2018

1,08,820.24 149,398.27

260.17 79.49

1,99,080.41 1,49,478.76

110.07 137.49

830.28 808.30

457.69 467.04
35.10 -

24 83 2.94

012 0.79

1.93 0.87

20.43 0.74

1,480.25 1,417.97




K L J Resources Limited
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Regd. Office: 8, Camac Straet, Kolkata-700017

Notes to ndalone Financlal Statamen

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock
Add ; Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchase of Traded Goods

Import Expenses

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Effect

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS & STOCK-IN-

TRADE
Opening Stock
Traded Goods
Finished Goods

Lass : Closing Stock
Traded Goods
Finished Goods

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages *

Contribution to Provident and other funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

for the ¥

r Ended 31st March 2019

Year Ended
31st March, 2019

{Rupees in Lukhs)
Year Ended

31st March, 2018

814.53 1,666.00
6,240.40 4,774.00
7,054.93 6.437.00

905.54 814.53
6,149.30 5,622.47

1,57.204.70 1,16,083.29
3,567.28 3,590.38
1,667.83 (33.81)
1,62,430.81 1,19,639.86
36.589.46 31,682.74
121.82 112.82
36,811.28 31,795.56
42,196.82 36,689.46
115.70 121.82_ -
42,312.52 36,811.28
{5,501.24) {6,015.72)
1,772.35 1,517.00
B4.43
22.80
1,859,658

* Included Manageriai Remuneration Rs.1043.22 Laknhs (PY Rs.807.39 Laknhs)

19
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30

a)

b)

Notes to Standalons Financlal Stataments for the Year Ended 31st March 2019

{Rupees in Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
FINANCE COST
Interest Paid ' 999,96 £41.44
Bank Charges & Commission 75.36 95.48
1,075.32 740.92
QOTHER EXPENSES
Rent 264.25 207 .48
Rates & Taxes / Fees 10.98 12.07
Repairs & Maintenance 98.20 121.09
thsurance Expenses 0.55 057
Power, Electricity & Water 15.44 14 .07
Consumabie Stores, Spares Parts Consumed o 0.95 0.54
Telephone & Mobile 12.30 1519
Postage & Courier Charges 10.24 8.80
Printing, Stationery & Computer expenses 11.83 13.50
Travelling and Conveyance 119.35 117.08
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 13.55 10.36
Excise Duty (Net) . {13.86)
Sales Tax & Vat - 910.04
Advertising & Publicity 15.19 22.36
Business Promoficn 67.73 7343
Brokerage & Commission 211.77 212.48
Export Expenses 2.0 0.53
Freight Expenses 507.33 470.09
Consuitancy, Legal & Professional Fees 77.94 84,21
Membership & Subscriptions 8.00 10.84
Director Sitting Fee 088 118
Miscellanecus Expense 18.76 21.92
Bad Debts (Net) - 521.91
C8R Expenses 151.80 210.87
Provision for Expected Credit Losses 2.00 6.00
Auditor Remuneration- Refer Note 38 10.75 11.25
1,631.79 3,074.12
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:
Remeasurment of Defin nefit plans
lterms that will not be reciassified to Profil or Loss 2.62 {€.82)
Income Tax reiating to items that will not be reclassified to
Statermment of Profit and Loss (0.91)
Remeasurmenl of Fair Value Investment
ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 172.85 165.84
income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss 34.64 (145,90}
Breakup of Tax
iy Current year Income Tax {40.29) (148,80}
ii) Excess tncome Tax of earlier year reversed 74.9 -
- 6.12

Actuarial Gain on Garluity and increase in fair valuation of investments aiong with ijg
comprehensive income

Bo




K L J Rescurces Limited
Regd. Office B, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

Note 31, Earnings per Share:

[Rupsas in Lakchs]
Particulars ) 318t March 2019  31st March 2018
{Rs. per share) . (Rs.pershare}

Basic EPS
From continung operaticn 34 .56 5176
Frorn discontinuing operation . -
Dluted EPS )
From continuing cperation 3459 5176
From diszontnuing operation - -
31.1 Basic Earning per Share
Tha earmings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of basic eaming per share -

_ [Rupees in Leihs)
Particulars . . : : FstMarch 2018 31stMarch 2016
Prafit aﬂribulable o equity hoiders of the company:
Continuing operations 3.715.47 5.656.56
Discontinuing operations - .
Eamings used in calculation of Basic Earning Per Share 371547 5 5568.56
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of basic eamings 1,07,40,000 1,07,40,000
per hare
31.2 Dlluted Earning per Share
The earnings and weighied average number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted gaming per share -

{Rupest in Lakhe)

PaAEUIRR - L : o . . st WMarch 2098 . 31stManthi 2018
Proftt attributable to equrty honars of the cnmpany
Cartinuing  oparatichs 3,71547 5.658.56
Discontinuing operations . -
Eamings vsed in calculation of diuted Earning Per Share from conlinuing 3716 47 5 558.56

cperaticns

The weightad numbear of equily shares for the purpose of diiuted earning per share reconciles to the weighlec average number of equity
shares used in calculafion of bssic earning per share as follows:

Farkicuars _ - __ 31stMarch 2019 3tstMarch 2018
Weighled average number of Squity shares used in calculation of basic :

-
earmings per share 1,07 40,000 1,07,40,000
Effect of dilution:

Share Opiicns - -
Waighled average number of Equity shares used in calcuiation of diluted 307, 40.00b 1.07.40,000

esmings per share

Tha Company has issued and aliotted 35,80,000 equity snares to the sligible holders of the equity shares or: the book tlosure date {i.e.
30.03,2018 as bonus equily shares by capralizing reservas on 30.03 2018,

Note 32.Employee Benofit Obligation
The Company obtained reporis as required by Ird AS 15 {(Employee Benafits} based on which daaclosures have baen made in the inancial
statement for the year ended March, 31 2019, The disclosures a& required by the ing AS 19 are 85 below.

Dafined Benefit Pian

Gratuity .

The Company makes annual contribulions to an income tax approvad imevocable trust gratuily fund to finance the plan iiability, & funded
aefined benefl plan for qualifying amployeas.

Actuarial Assumptions

diame, . I K R i St arch 2018 8
i} Dispunting Rate 7.68% 7.71%
iy Future Salary increase 6.00% 6.00%
.. T SAWUMaTCh 2018 DUat MaTch:20%8 -
Retirement Age (Years) . &0 &0
Moralily rates inchusive of provision for disabllity 100% of 1ALM (2006-08;
Altrition at Ages Withdrawal Rate  Withdrawal Rate
Up to 30 Years 3.00%
From 31 to 44 years 2.00%
Above 44 years 1.00%

&y



K 1. J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Streat, Kolkata-700017

EBalance Shest and related analysis (Rupess in Lakhsj
PaclcdiAs, .. o o - - - ' T3t March 2079 SAsTMprch 2078 _
Prasent Value of the obligation al end 120.53 103.58
Fair value of plan assets 176.10 137 .86
Unfunded Liahitity/provision in Balance Sheet B5.57 34.17

The amounts recognized in the Income statement

Tolal Service Cosl ' — 13.85 2277

Met Intarest Cost {263} {3.46}
Expense racognized in the Incarne Statement 11.22 19.31

Other Comprehansive Income {OCI)
Met cumulsiive unrecognized acluarial gain/{loss) opening - -
Actuarial gain f (loss) for the ysar on PBO . 280 (2.08}

Actuarial gain f{loss) for the year on Asset 0.02 (074}
Unrecognized actuarial gaind(loss) at the end of the year 282 (9.82)
Change in Net Defined Bensfit Obligation

Met dafined bensfi fiability at the siar of the period (3497} (43.30)
Acquigition adjustmant - .
Total Service Cost 13.85 227
Net interest coat (Income) {2.83) {3.46)
Re-measurements (2.62) 8.82
Contribution paeid 1o the Fund (30.00% (20.00)
Genefil paid direcily by the enterprise - -
Net definad banefit liabiliy at the end of the pariod {55.57) {34.17)

SonsHivity Analysis of the defined bensfit obligation
a) Impact of the change in discount rate

Present Va| igation gt the end of th 120.52 103,69
Impact due to increase of 0.50% (6.36) (5.44)
Impact due to dacreass of 0.50 % 6.92 5.83

impaet of the change in salary increase

B { Valug ligation at ng of the per 120,83 103.69
Impact due 1o increase of 0.50% 7.00 521
Impact dus to decrease of 0.50 % (648 {5.14)

Sensitivities due to mortallty & withdrawals are nol material B hence impact of change due tc these not calcuiated.
Sensitivilies as rate of increese of pensions in paymani, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & Ife expactancy are hol applicabiea.

Note 33.nvestment Properties

{i] Lease Armangsments

The Company has various premises under opsrating lease amangements. Theese are cancellable and range between 11 months to 5
years which are ranewable by mutual consent on mutually agreeabie terms. The company has given interesl free sacurity deposil under
cerain agraements. :

{il) Amount recognised in proift or loes for investment properties

Renial Incorne 457.68 457 .04
Dapraciation ) 32.43 34,30
Rental o34 0.31
Profit from Investment propertios 424,93 432.43
{11y Estimation of fair value

The Company has two properties that have besn considered s Building undar investment properiies. The-fair value of the ioased
propertias is estimated at Rs. 5301 lakhs. The fair valuation is basad on valuation repor by the approved valuers

{iv) Immovable Property heid tor rental income and capital appreciation classified as investment property as per ind AS 40.

Note 34 Loans and AdVRNCes #ig.,

Balances in Loans and advances, Receivables ! Recoverabie, Advance from Customers, Sundry Creditors and Sundry Debtors eic. are
subjeci to reconciliation, confirmation and consequentisl adjustments, if any.

in the opinion of the manggemant, the value of Curent Agsets, Loans and Advances. on realizalion in the ordinary couree of business, will
nol b lass than he value at which these are stgted in the Balance Sheet, excapt unless stated otherwise. The Provision for ail known
Liabllity is adequate and not in excess of the amount congidared reasonably necessary.

Note 36.Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assets

35.1 Contingent Liabllities

i) Contingent Liabilties, as definad in (nd A% 37 an "Provigions.on Centingent Liabilites and Contingenl Assets”, are disclosed below.
Provision is made, if il bacomes probabie thal and outfiow of future economic banefits will bg.s L —“-\ itam previousty dealt with as

Contingent Liablity. /

&



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Offlce: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

itt Lakna,
As at 3t March  As at31stMarch
Bl 2019 2018
Net Cuistanding LC's with Bank 5.121.7% E908 98
Corporate Guarantes issued tc Bank £,917.13 6.504.41
{for wholly owned subsidiary) .
i) i is not practical of the company to estimate the timing of cash outflow if any in respect of above simted contingent liablities.
i) Company doss not sxcepl any reimbursement from third party in respect of these contingent liabillies.
35.2 Contingant Asset NIL
Note 368. Break Up of Auditora Remuneration
{Rupest int Lakhs}
i Dl e e T : IR = MstNMarct 2018 3MstMarch 2098
Paymant ic Statulory Auditors
-Audit Fes 5.00 500
-Tax Audit and Cerification Work 0.50 200
Fayment 1o Tax Audltors 050 -
Payment 1o Cost Audilors 175 200
Paymeant to internal Auditors 3.00 2.25
: 1076 1125
Note 37.Detail of Unhedped Foreign currency exposures ars as under:
(Rupess in Lakha)
AsatSistMarch  As ﬁ%ﬂ#m
s A zggg :
Lin-hedged Foreign Currency Payable " 44,000.40 28 984 00

Note 38. No amounts are due for deposits el the Balance Sheel date 10 the Invastor Education and Protection Fund.

Note 38. There are no delays in paymenis to Micro and Small Enterprises as required io be disclosed under the Micro, Small end Medium
Enterpriges Devalopment Acl, 2008, The information has besn determined to the extent such paries have bean identified on fhe basis of

information available with the company.

Nate 40.Additional Information:

(Rupess in Lakhs)
; : FstMarch 2018 - 34stMarch 2018
Materials {Chemicals) 1,51,658.55 1.08.862.04
b} Ex ndltuna in Fom n Currencg dunng tlw Yes.r [RUpset int Likiie)

intereai an LC ﬁnanced

- BISTMIMENEEIR Mm& ﬁ

306.64 161.42
Traveling & Tour 35.01 24 B3
Business Promotion 1.18 511
Meambarghip & Subscriptiors 247 £.28
Survey Fee - 1.14
Clearing and Haindling Charges 113 .
¢) Value of Raw Mulerials and Stores and Spares consumes during the Year Ended '
- (Rupses i Lakha) Parcantage %
IEMarh 2070 _ 2twthiarch 2098 SMELMarGhZ0¥S  S(atMamh 018
Raw Matarials
Imponed 547518 5,101.48 88.04% 9aQ0.7T¥%
indigenous 674.22 520.99 10.86% 8.27%
Total 6,148.38 B.622.47 100.00% 100.00%
Stores & Spares
indigsnous 0.95 0.54 100.00% 100.00%
Totat 0.9E 0.54 100.00% 100.00%
(Rupou in Lakha}
o W%wh 2018 oistNamh FoIR
Export of Goods caicuiated on F.O.B. basis - 4846 23683
inierast 043

Note 41, Corporate Social Responsibliity [CSR)

a) CSR amount required to be spant as par Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VIl thereof by the Gompany
during the year iz Rg 145 30 Lakhs (Pravious Year Rs 116 47 Lakhs)

b) Expenditure reiated to Corporate Social Responsibliily is Ks.151.80 lakhs {Previous Year Rs.210.87 Lakhs)
Detail of Amount spent lowards CSR given below: '

Total

Y%




K L J Resources Limited
ftegd. Office: & Camac Streat Kotiata-700017

in respect of Indian A g Standard {Ind AS-24) ‘Relatad Party Disclosures' a3 specified under Section 433 of the Companies Ac1,2013,

NOtE 42. oo th Rate 7 of the Companiss mccoums} Rule 2014 {as amended):

1 Enterprisas where control axists:-

Subsidisries;

Altamonte Tewnships and Resorts Pyt Lid.

Brokannlis Townships and Resoits Pyt Ltd.

Springdale Townships and Resors PVt Lid.

Vaiigy Vimw Townships Pyt Lid.

#i.) Resources DMCC

AK Buiiciech Pvt Ltd.

Sadhok Resl Estate Pvl. Lid

KLJ Rasgourcas PTE Limited (Subsidiary of KLJ Resources DMCC)
2 Other related partles with whom the had i

a) AssoCintes:
Hamiog Plaslic Goods Pl Lid
KLJ Organic {Thalland) Ltd. {Associate of KLJ Resourcas DMCC)
b} Others (Group Concarn):
¥LJ Plasticizers Limied.
KL Organic Lid. .
Prithvi Sound Proguets Co. Pyt Lid
KL.| Pelymers & Charmicals Lid.
HH Bulidtach Pyl Lid.
inspiration Desters Pyl 11d.
Hamiog Traders Pyl Lid.
KLt Developars Privale Limited
D M Reaity Developers Pyl Lid.

£] Kay Management Personnel:

Sh. Hemani Jaln Managing Direclor
Sh.Praveen Sherma Company Sacratary
Sh.Naveen Bothra Company Seqrotary
Sh.Aei Kumer Gupte Company Secretary
Bh.Suresh Chan! Jaithar Chief Financlal Officer

d}  Ralatives of Key Mansgament Persofninel:

Me Neetu Jain

&Y



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. DfMice: 5 Camac Street Kolkata- 700017

{Rupees it LakAS;

Note 42 b 4% In respect of indian A ing Standard {tnd AS-24) ‘Related Party Disciosures’ as specified under Section 133 of the Companles Act 2013,
" read with Ruia 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rule 2014 |as amendad):

S.Nao. Natura of Transaction Name of Related Partics Retanonship Jat March, 2018 3=t March, 2018

al Transactions during the year

1 Purchases ¥LJ Plasticzers Limied. Group Congermn 2.480.47 1,400 52
KLJ Organc Lid. Group Concern 1184 .08 2181.00
Prithwi Sound Products To Pvt Ltd Group Corgarr 1.548.00 153.7%
5.212.66 3,7d6.32
2 Sales KL Plasticizers Limided. Group Concarn 1.215.80 - 690.76
KLJ Organic Lig. Group Concem g835.21 3726872
KLt Qrganic {Thaitand) Ltd Group Concarm 5619 .-
10,106.30 4,447 .58
3 Rent Paid KiJ Folymars & Chamicals Ltd. Group Concem 17.28 +7.38
KiJ Piashcizers Limited Group Concem 14.16 1062
Sadhok Resl Estete Pvl. Lid Wholly Dened Subsidiary 26804 200.33
HHM Builttach Pyl Lid. Group Concern 142 141
Inspiralion Daalers Pyl Lid. Group Concarn 708 177
Hamiog Traders Pyt Lid. Group Coneam . 527
304.98 236,78
4 Rant Racaived KLJ Developars Pnvale Limiled Group Concem 20.72 2852
.72 2883
& Manienanor: Faid O W Ruahy Developers Pyt Lid Group Concern %1 THE
Sadnok Real Estala Pyl Lta wndly Dwnea Subsidiany 1224 16,23
2113 24.29
6 Conversion Cherges Paid KLJ Organic Ltd, Croup Concern w50 7325
38.60 13.25
7 Reimp of Exp. Paid ¥ Polymers & Chemicals Ld. Group Concern 4,31 1275
Kl Flasticzars Limied. Group Concern - .13
+4.31 12,88
8 Reimt of Exp.Recd KLJ Crganic Lid. Group Concern EER Y
KLJ Plasticizers v imited. Group Concerm 424
83,38 -
3 Invastment Made A K Builtech Pvi LId. Wholly Owned Subsidiary . 3T oo
Sadhok Real Estate Pvt Ltd. Wholly Cwnag Subsiciary - 100
. 38.00
0 Siorage Renl Paid KLJ Plasticizers Limiad. Grouvp Concam 4926
48,26

8<



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. (Mfice: § Cameac Streel Kolkate- T30047

(Rupses in Lakhs)

D Standard {Ind AS-24) 'Relsted Party Disclosures’ a% specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts] Ruie 2014 {as amended):

Note 42, ek In respect of Indian
S.No. Nanwe of Transaction
11 Interest Paid
12 intargsl Received
12 CS5R Expanditure
14 CSR Contribution Received

16

17

18

2

Ramuneration

{iay Managerial Pereonnel)

" Direcior Silting Fees

Loans & Advances Given

Loans & Advences Receivad back

Security Deposit Given

Linsecured Loan Taken

Unsecured Loan Repaid

Name of Retated Partiss

Sh.Hamant Jain

A K Buildbech Pyt Lid.
Sadhok Reat Estale Pvi. Lid
KLJ Raagurces DMEC

KiJ Developers Private Limited

¥L.J Davelopers Private Limitad

Sh. Haman! Jain
Sh.Praveen Shama
8h.Suresh Chand Jalthar
Sh. Naveen Bothra

Sh. Ajgi Kumar Gupla
Sh. Hemanl Jain Nahats

Mg Mesll Jain

8k, Dilip “urmar Xam
Sh. Sukh Raj Sethig

Sh. Guishan Ra) Karwal
Sh. Sudesp Mehta

Me Kalpana Sath

A K Buildhach Pyt Lid.
KLJ Resources CMCC
Saghok Real Estale Pvt, Lo

A K Buildiach Pvi. Lid.
KLJ Resourcas DMCC
Sadghok Raal Estate Pyt Lid

Sadhok Real Estate Pyl Ltg.

Sh.Hemant Jain

Sh.Hemart Jam

36

Reladonshlp

Managing Diractor

wholly Dwned Subsidiary
Whaly Dwned Subsidiary
Whaolly Owned Subsidiary

Group Coneerm

Growp Concern

Mansging Director
Company Secrelary
Chigf Financial Officar
Company Secretary
Company Secrelary
Chiet Financigl Officer

Sr.manager [ Businass Development)

Chrerton
BEirecio
Corgelor
Diracizr

Director

Whally Owned Subsidiary
wholly Dwnad Subsidiary
wholly Cwnied Subsidiery

wWholly Owned Subsiciary
whiodly Owned Subsidiary
Wially Cwnied Subaidiary

Whaolly Owned Subsidary

Managing Direclor

Wanaging Director

st March, 2019

33t March, 2018

8252 1312
82482 1212
157.72 830
1561 1.69
0.43
172.33 10.42
131.00 170.00
131.00 170.00
12.44 .
1244 .
1.043.22 BO7.39
13,07 3108
2317 551
281 :
168 .
- 2042
16.39 14.85
1,400.34 879.26
D14 L1813
0.30 0.40
.30 040
002
014 0.18
0.88 236
16.00 1,800.00
318.45
13200 132 40
149.00 2,080,856
. 45,00
- 31845
228,86 5100
220.96 414.45
. 244.07
. 244.07
171550 £28.00
1,716.60 £20.00




K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: § Camac Street Kolkama-700017

Note 42, DHack in t of Indian A g Standard (Ind AS-24] "Ralvterd Party Disclosurey as tpocified under tiection 433 of the Companles Act2013,
read with Rule 7 of tha Companies [Mcoums} Rule 2014 (a5 amendad}.
Rupaas i Lakhs,
S.No.  Nature of Transaction Name of Related Parties Relaticnship 318t March, 2018 st March, 2018
b Outstanding Balance as at Mst
March 2019
1 Unsecurad Loans Taken Sh.Haman! lan Managing Diraclor 821.21 203.84
Lyl 203.94
2 Loans & Advances Givan A K Buildlach Pvt L wholly Owned Subsidiary 1, 72041 156245
Sadhok Reat Eslae Pyl Lig. wihally Owned Subgiiary 8292
1, 720.41 1,646.33
3 Trade Fayablas KLJ Plastizizers Limiad. Group Concem 1,35567 419
O W Reatty Developers Pyl Lid. faroyp Concern 217 -
KLJ Crgaale Ltd. Group Concem 301 &8 182.88
Inspirabon Dealsrs Pyl Lid Group Cancem - 182
KiJ Potymers & Charmicals Lid. Group Concert 12.54
1,459,582 21224
4 Trade Recavables KLJ Plagtimzers Limited. Group Concem 17078 31B.60
KLJ Developers Privale Limiled Group Cofeern 743 5.80
KL Organic Ltd. Group Coneem 1,621.34 42423
1.698.50 T49.63
5 Rer Payatle KLJ Plagbgorars Limied. Group Conserm 1.08
Sadhok Real Cstate Py LIg Whaolly Crwrean Subsidiary 0.08 o1
#LJ Palymers & Chemicals | td Gipln Cancern 33
X)) 282
) Remuneration £h Hamant Jan Kaneging Direcior 851 92 73192
(Key Manageria! Personnel) Sh.Pravean Sharma Company Secretary 1.31 562
Sh.Suresh Chang Jalthar Chief Financial Officer 250 14
Sh, Aai Kumer Gupia Company Secratary (1.8 -
Sn. Hemant Jain Nahete Chiaf Fingnclal Officer B 230
Mz Neetu Jain 5r.Manager { Business Development) 386 345
[0.43 T4b.30

87




K L J Resources Limited
Rege. Office: &, Carmac Sirest. Kolkata 700047

Note 41. Capital managermant . . [Rupsss in Lakna)

The company menages its capllar 10 ensure thal Ine company wil: de able 1o connue as & going concern whila maxrmising ihe rture o stAKAROkgST throuph oplimizalion of Ihe ded end equily balence. The
caplial struclure of Ine COMpany CompHisas of 3abl and tatal aguily of the company.

Dabt Equhy Ratin Rupees In Lakue}
: SxaldatMach. . . AsatdstMah
bl : : 2019 .l
Borrowing {Nole No. 1B) 13.980.15 1€,226 48
Shert tarm debl N 13,580.16 622640
£aquity (Noue No.14} 1074.00 1,074.00
Clher sdulty (Nole No t5) 37.568.64 AIETE2S
Total squity 38, 642,64 4, TEO2E
Dbt aquity Ratic 1THT 718
Noth 44. Fair Value measuremonts
{i} Financinl Instruments by Category - TRup I LARREH
g v - - I Cost st
Financial Anssis
Investmant 1.245.82 - 2.008 12 1,249 B2
Trade Receivablas - - 27,427,585 - - 19,420.20
Losns - - 725067 - - 578041
Caeh and Caeh Equivaleris . . 104 .52 - . 1887
Bank Balances . - 3.261.00 . - 251258
Ciners - - 231615 - . 2AADDE
Total Financiai Assols - 4,6832.08 41,804 44 . 20013 3. 22879
Finuncinl Liasbiithes !
Bomowings . . ' 13,880.15 . . 18,206 48
Trade Payabies - . - 54188 . - 1E532.04
Olhers - . 38.52 . - p/ K]
Total Financial Liabllites . - 49,438.96 - . 4B5T7]
1) The camying ol Irage i . traoe CRE and CAER aquivalents and other short 'erm recsivabies and payables which are dus 10 be satlied within 12 monins are conslgered 13 ihe same
i their SRir valuws, due 10 short term nature.
ity gs-Current are by on Muth Az ineres rmec. specific Country nak [aciors and ptner ask factors Based on lws svaluatian the Iar vaioe of such PuEyabies gre not
maienally differant from lheir carying amouni As the amounl is i inl, ng fair val 1§ requi
illy Mon Cuvrent Loans given ang Securty Depeosil have been conlinuad al camng value as ication are
re} Al oher Ihan iary and are ot har valug, with vaiue i+l In of Qihes Comp Ingeme
{il] Ealr value nierarchy
Level 1- Qucied prices (unadjusiecn i acive merkels for identics asseis or labilties
Lpyei 2- (NpULE DINer 1NAN QUOIRG PFICAE INCILAEG wWiMiN Level 1 thil are doservable for Jhe asEels or Latilty sliher directly e as pncas) o indiratily {1 e denved fom pricas;
Leval 3- inpuiz for the assels of labilities Wat e no1 besea on onsarvabe mamkel dsa [unobservable inputs}
The folowing table preazents the 1alT vAlus Mussurem&i iersmhy of f-ancial exssts ang lnglities (measured a1 Far value and amontised oot -
As ot 31032010 {Rupas In  akha}
Leval1 Lavel 2 ey - . o
Financial Amsats
Financhl Ayadls st Fuir Vaiue through OCI
Inyacimani 272882 195628 1.249.82 5951 .90
Financla! Azyels ¥ Amarissd Cost
Trade Racatvabies - - 27.427 3B 2742738
Loans - . 725087 725087
Cadh and Caah Equivsienis - - 104,52 104 B2
Bank Baiances - . 326180 326080
Others - - 23015 221016
272582 1 856,26 4160444 45,286.52
As at 31052019 [Rupwes in Lukh)
T : pares Lavel 1 : Lgval2 Level B o otw
Finzncinl Linpliities
Financia! Lisbiklies at Amostised Cost -
Borowings - - 1308015 13.RBD.15
Trade Payables - - LSRN 3541881
hhar - - e 3882
- - 49,438 98 4B435.9R
An 3103213
(Rupkes W Lakhi!
L T . ; Lvel . TavelZ Levala T
Financial Aseets
Finmngial wuale st Fair value Infough OC* .
Invastment 2188 1780 21 1.240 82 525895
Financlal Anseis st Amerissd Cosl '
Trade Racaivables . 1842020 19,420, 70
Loans - - 578341 3.7B3.41
Caah and Canh Equivalens . . 1887 1887
Bank Balances . - - 2,312.83 2.312.53
Othars - 284358 244356
31.278.TH 13,237.92
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As 01 31052018 [RupHes in Lakha)
FpAicuan . . vl evet 2 Lavel 3 Totai

Financial Lablitdes
Financial Liabibtles s Amortised Cost

Borrowings - - 15,226 46 15,026 48
Trade Payaties . . . 1B.532.04 18.532.04
Othar P - - M 74.18
P - - 34g3LT2 3483172
m Gque used o fair vatun M

a) Quoled invesimenis have been veilsd Basad on markat pnca quotatian.

b invesiman! in Mutugl Funds hive been vaiusd a6 par NAY aeclared N e DRIANCE Shee! dEt
e 0n d mre nol hekd for irading. They are hedd for 19ng taimm SIKAteIE purpnse. Tne COMpENY Nas choser io designaie thexe investments al FYOC!, since il provides &
mare meaningful presentation

d} Thit carrying emount of other finarcial assels and liabilties are coneidersd to e the same as their tRif vaTuas,

8} Mariagemenis uses fla best judgement in sstiating Ihe fait vawe of fis financial nstrumants. However there are inherent limi i ANy esth Tharetuare, for 5. imlry afl iranclal

instrumania, the {8 valus aclimataz presanied above are not of the thal the b &ou heve reslisad o paic mn sals Irensachions 15 of lupnr.ﬂwe datas. AL sur.n lair valus
of fi 110 Ihe repoting detes may be ditferan! fom Lhe P 41 pach ceporiing oale.

|iv] Finanzial Ak managamaenl
The Company's dpal fi Il prisk af inge, Trade Payabies and cihars. The muin purpose of thesk & ilijes 15 to finance the ¥'E
financial nseels mch.ldt Trage Racaivables. Loans, cdsh and cash equ alents and cther bank balances Ihat darive diraclly from it operutions.

The Company's

Thi: Company's iz expose Lo market sk, credil gk &nd Kguidity ik, The 13l nsk are g d by APRrophi policias and p l+] and Ihat financial nsk are identiliad, measyrag
ang gea in witr, the polickes and nsk cbisctives. Thn board of directors raviews Und agrens polcies for managing aech of |heae figk, whigh are summeanssd below.-

n} Marke Risk

Markat rink |5 the dsk (hal the falr value of fuure cash flows or a ial i witl fluctut of in market pricas. Markel fak compnses intereal rale nEk and foneign cumrsncy sk,

I Intermxt Rate Risk

Interen! rela risk b5 the risk thet (he ek valus of lulure cagh fiows afa will of r.hnnge 1N rrarkat inleras! rate Comp i not exp 1o S Inlerast rate risk s all
he finuncinl instruments which sre subject 1o intareal risk are dus 1o De settied wilnin 12 moalns and cary fixad i of inlefest

1) Forsipn Currency Risk . . .

Foreign Cutrency Risk s 1he rsk Inal the Far Vatoe or Fulure Cash Fiows of an P will o ges it foreign currancy rates. Exposures can arse on accounl of Iha vANOUS esSee and

liakHires which are denominated in Currencies olher ihan indien Rupes.

The Toliowing table Ghows foregn currency exposures in LS Dollar. Evro. AED on financial ingirumants &1 1ha end of {he reponing perind The exposure 1o ali olher loreign currencies are not malsrial

(AU in Lakhs)

Foralpn -Currsney-Expoaure L
K As st3tatiarch, 2013 A wt$1at Murh, 2048 .
EAD wsp - AED ] usp |- aEp
156,37 - 174,78
Tradk Payabime 6.80 aFTEL 718.53 27082
Total 580 43399 1 718,53 5. E1 -
b Cradit risk
Crodi rigk argEee from the possiblity that [he counter pardy may not be Able o seie ineir oblligalions as agreed. To ge this, Ihe C i s financial raligbifty of customarns ano other

counler partes. Lasng iile account the fingncial conddior:, cummnl aconumic rianas Bnd Bnalysis of hiswncsl bad cabts and ageng of finenciul assels Inoividual nkk imile are st pafodically reviswed on Ine
basis of such information.

Frmnrinl a3sels are wirdlen off when (herk 15 N0 reasoname sxpecunions of MCovEry. Such &i 5 dabtor [aking te angage 2 repaymem plan wilh the Campany Yyhere IGANG OF McavRbles tave Syan-willan
off, the Company canhihues WO SHGARE 10 anlarcement BClivily L0 AlleM 1o racovar the raceivanie due Yynere recoveries Bre mage, thase are racognized as INCome in e statemeanl of profi and loss.

The Company his ussd & p padiant by way of ting the gredd toss for ireds receivables beged on provision matdx Tha matnx SiSo LEkas iMo RCCOUN: RIIANGE! cradit IoTs experiance
and adjusied lo; lerward ingking i it. Fhe axp credil loss 15 Dased on the apeing of Ihe days ihe raceivables are due and retes ms Qiven in ™e provision matrn

The provision mains st the year ang i as tollows.

Farticulnrs Expacted Credit iows (Ferceniags)

Ageng FY 18-18 FY 17-1B

1- 30 dmyw 0.00% 0.00%

30 days o 12 manths 0.25% 0.20%

More than 12 monthe 1.99% ZA2% (Fupsss 1 Lakhs)

1-30d
30 duys I 12 months

M n 12 athe
Provision for pxpaclad cred 19i3 mide in accordancs with (nd AE 108 due 10 which thane (& change In Trade Recevable.

Othar Financial Asnsis
Company makee ans dod advences oul ol s surpius Junds to Corporatas. in The past 5 years there in only incioence where Bad Dabts hova basn wittan off The Wrlleof! happanded n FY 17-1B and
Company (5 of Ihe view thal ING & one of ingident ang manenQEmMent 18 of view inat bad debis are nol bound 1o Mebecur Bgain. Actadingry (herp (2 no nesd 10 cresls 2 Especisd Credil ioss grovison for such
Financiai Assels.

F wnd EARh

Credil risk fom balances with barks and firsncial ingtilut ) in wilh Ihe paniss policy
financinl quoles recelyad Trom the counterpeny.

appovad with counterpany on the basis of the
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¢} Liguidity risk

Liquidty rtuk 13 the risk Ihat the company wilt nol be able 1o meel its Ainancial oblipations as they become dus. Yhe company. Menages its liguidity nek by enauniryg, as far ms posside, thet B will avays have
suffickent lignally 10 meel its liabilities when due, undar both normal and I wilhaul 7] o I93a€5 Or risk to the Company € repulakon

The company’s prncipsl sources of liquidity are casn And cash aquIvalents, Cush fiow thel 15 ¢ from op and the g6 From [hrectors ard Banks, Tne oompany nallem thal the working
caplial is suficient lo meat ls currenl requirements, Any shorl ienn surplus cash gensratend, mmr and above the amoun fequere for worlong capial and cparsi o Are Qiven as
{irteresl beanng loans repeyable on demand

AR at 3151 March 2019 the company had working capital of Rs. 31.757.22 Lakhs including cash and bank Balances of Rp 3,385 42 Lakhs.
+
A @t 315 March 2018 tha company had working caphtel of Re. 30,582 96 Lakhs including cxsh aog bank Balences of Re. 2,331 40 Lakhs.

Note 46. Key scurces of astimation uncertalnty .
Tha followings are the kay assumptions conceming ne future, and the key sources of aslimabon uncartminty at 1na and of IFk rapamIng perod the! may have B signiticad nsk of caulmg a3 malenai adjustmant 1o
this CAITYING amount of aEssts and Hakilities with next financial year

2} Faur valuation mosasursmsnt and valustion proceas
Finghcusl ingirurments sre meaeured indinly Bt fair value anc subeaqJenily Bl amorised cost on the Dax:s of mgenaity

b) Tanes
Dlinrm! lax nsnts are racognized for unusad tax [pssas and unabsorbed deprecialich lo Ihe extan thel it 13 probebla that waxabie proft witl be evaliable agains! which IDsses can ba utiised significant
judg &5 req 1o ine the amout! of defarrad tax axsel that can be recognised, Dased upon Ihe likely iming Bnc lever of futurs 1sxabls profi together wiih fulune .ax planning
!tmbpill.
Note 48 Sagmant Reporting -
Thare 18 no '] du# ta guaniliative thresh a5 par Ind AS 108,
Note 47 Income Tax Expense
Reconcllialion of the Incoma tax expesnes 1o the amount compulsn by applying the stetulory income lax rile 10 the profr batore income taxes (5 SUMMAnzed below {Rupsss in Lakhs)
Yoar anded 38l Teut anchee Yint
zrgh, 2019 March, 2018
Enncted incoma tay rata In tnola applicable to the Compeny 34.844% 34,508
Prafit bafare lax 71743 - #873.08
Currant tax expenses on Profi belore tex sxpenses &1 the anacled INcoms W cala an India 1,007 90 2,984.28
Tax aitact of the smounts which sre nol d i ) in b taxabie ncome
Parmanant Disaliowances o0.50 113.88
Deduclicn undar seclion 24 of the income Tax At 147 .27) £7.78)
Interesi income trom Joinl Yenture an lapdily sl of I 1 ial i -
Twx In ragpect of aare yeare 116 34) 390
Income exempiad fron income Laxes .
Diffarenlinl 14 reie on capitel gaing . 053 .
Other Hams ) - (23.47 \ 17.08
Total income 1ax expanss/| credit) 2,001.96 3,084 .52

Consegquent to recanctiation Ilems shown abeve, the effective wx rate s 35.07% [201718; 35.54%)

Nate 42, Disclosure pursuant to sagtion 156(4) of the Companias Act 2913 {Rupees in LakhE)
. R L ) ) T AsAtITstMarch,’] AsstSist
Nmn f the !mnalwon dionmis Alvenl i ] givar ity providetli  Puspose o [ 29 March, 2015
[I\] Loan and Advances: (lvan for Businass pg[pou] . .
3. Advanca Chemicsls - - 18.30
_2. AR Builtiech Pyl 50, 1,720.42 1,582.47 4
3, Bhadan: Financers Pvi. Lt~ RO 4 947,34 354770 |
4. Famicon Equipments (ingw; Pyt Lid N 50.00 55
5. Hesdstart Intemsbonal Pyt Lid 12616 1028 ;
8. Luwor Witling inatrumaent Pyl Ltd. 200.00 200,00 |
7. Manabamie Tae Co Linilted 20675 206.75
B. Sadhok Real Exate Pt (1d. . - 8282
Total 7 ,280.67 B, 76341
[B) Guarsnitews: (G@iven for Subsidiary's daibt)
KL Resources DMCC : £.07.13 £,504.41
{'C} Investments made are disclosed under Note 2 N
< o
o &
&/ pAL k) >
«, NY -
= {KALINDI m
=
2\ N HI .
* i
[4)
s,
4
*t0 A
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Note 49. The previous years figures have been regrouped and reclassified, 1o the exteﬁt necessary. to conform to the current years figures.

Note 50. Approval of financial statement

The financia! siatements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 29th May 2019,

The accompanying notes to the standaione financial

statements

As per our report of even date

RK. Aggaal
Partner

M.No. 081510 _
New Delhi, 29th May 2S%E

Fgr & on bahalf of the Board of Directors

@;

DHIp Kumar Karn
Manad[ng Director Director

“—Buresh Chand Jalther
Chief Financial Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF XL] RESOURCES LIMITED-

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

1. Opinion _
We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of KLJ
RESOURCES LIMITED (“the Holding Company”), its subsidiaries (“the Hoiding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and its associate (Refer
Note No 49 of the attached consolidated Ind AS financial statements) comprising of the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss ({including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “Consoclidated Ind AS financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us and based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial
statements and on the other financial information of the subsidiaries and associate,
referred below in other matter paragraph, the aforesaid Consclidated Ind AS financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles penerally accepted in India including Indian accoanting s:andards (Ind AS), of
the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its assocjate as at 31st March, 2019, and
their consolidated Profit (including other comprehensive income}, its consolidated cash
flows and the consclidated changes in equity for the vear ended or. that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies At 2013, Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit uf the -
Consolidated Ind AS firancial staternents secton of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit -
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufﬁumt
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

3. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govermance for the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparatlop of thesc
Consolidated Ind AS firancial statements in terms of requirements of the Corepeygies Act,

Q2 A
Branches : Jagjot Singh Street, Patti Baru, Baraut, Distt. Baghpat (U.P:) - 250611 Tel. : O% ML 7. 263076
F-19, Angel Mega Mall, Kaushambhi, Ghaziabad (U.P.) - 201010, Te!. : 0120-43 T reper
131. Qutab Plaza, DLF-I, Gurugram, Haryana - 122002, Tat. : +91-9818514428
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2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows
and consolidated changes in equity of the Group and its associate in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian - Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India.. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group and of its associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and its Associate and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

by the Directers of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for:
assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. - '

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its

associate are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group
and of its associate.

4. Auditor's Responsibility ' -
Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, -
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements. '

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and




Kumar Chopra & Associates KL] Resources Limited
Chartered Accountants FY 2018-19

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
~ the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group 1o cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

*» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities within the Group and its associate to express an opinicn on the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities
included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are
independent auditors .

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factots in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (if) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. '

We comumunicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such
other entities included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are
the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bea

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards '

94
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5. Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements/ Consolidated financial statements/financial information
of two Indian subsidiaries and one foreign subsidiary (including its subsidiary and associate),
whose financial statements/financial information reflect total assets of Rs,9917.16 lakhs as af 31+
March, 2019, total revenue of Rs. 7334.65 lakhs and net cash inflows amounting to Rs. 126,99
lakhs for the year ended on that date, as conmsidered in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, The consolidated Ind As financial statements also include the Group’s share of net
profit of Rs.22.59 lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2019, as considered in the consolidated Ind
As financial statements in respect of 1 associate whose financial statements / financial information
have not been audited by us. These financial statements/financial information of have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management
and our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and associate, and
our report in terms of sub-section (3) and (11) of section 143 of the Act, in s0 far as it
relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associate, is based solely on the reports of such
other auditors.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on the legal
and regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the
financial statements/ financial information certified by the Management.

6. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements :

L

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: -

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper bocks of account as required by law relating to
consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from
our examination of those books. S

¢. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash flow statement
and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. D

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from' the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31st March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of Holding Company and the reports of auditors of its subsidiaries and
associates incorporated in India, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31lst
March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

our separate Report in “Annexure A” which is based on the auditor’s report of the
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Our report expresses an unqualified opinion that the holding company,
subsidiaries companies and associate which are companies incorporated in India,
have in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
was operating effectively as at March 31, 2019,

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i The group and its associate does not have pending litigations hence, there
is no impact on the consolidated financial position.

ii.  The group and its associate does not have any material foreseeable losses
on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its
subsidiary and associate,

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
-hartered Accountants
s\, (FRN:000131N)
3 '_.‘ }

)

Place of signature: New Delhi \ K/bg
Date: 29-05-2019 elprage . No 081510)
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ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report referred to paragraph 6(f) of our report of
even date on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of KL] RESOURCES LIMITED
for the Year ended 31st March, 2019

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KL] Resources
Limited (“the Holding Company”), its subsidiaries and associate which are companies
incorporated in India as of March 31, 2019 in conjuncton with our audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiaries companies, and
associate, which are companies incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Fiancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding cf its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financia! information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013. ’

Auditors” Responsibility =

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial corlt"ols over financial
reporting of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and associate which are companies
incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
QOur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the dESIgI'l and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Thg 5
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selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material musstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by
the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the holding
Company, subsidiaries and associates, internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance re garding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial staternents.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporiing

Because of the inherent limitatons of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possitility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial -
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. - '

Opinion
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and based on the consolidation of reports of other auditors, as referred to in Other Matters
_ paragraph, the holding Company, subsidiaries and associate which are companies
incorporated in India has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting -
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the holding Company, subsidiaries and associate,
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matter
Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as jrsstates to
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two subsidiaries company and one associate, which are companies incorporated in India, is

based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in
India.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
. Chartered Accountants
3tration No.:000131N)

Place of signature: New Delhi \
Date: 29-05-2019 s fwfimer (M. No 081510)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

stataments

As per our report of even date attached

For Kumar Chopra 8 Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000131

»

Managing Director
Din:00506985
R.K. Aggarwal C
Partner = —:M
M.No. 081510 ' Gresh Chand Jalther

New Delhi, 20th May 2019

Chief Financial Officer

{Rupees in Lakhs)
8i. Note Ag at 31st March As at 3ist March
No, | " articulars No. 2018 2018
ASSETS
1 | Nen-current Assets
(&) Property, Plant and Equipment 2a 1,137.96 1,208.10
{b) Investment Property 2b 5,138.10 5,290.87
(e} Other Intangible assets 2c 5.18 1.70
(d) Goodwill 36.00 36.00
{d) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 3 5,431.69 2,014.02
{li) Others 4 1,440.38 4712
{e) Deferred tax assets {Net) 5 - -
{f} Cther non-current assets 6 71.54 50.74
2 1 Current Assets
{a) Inventories 7 43,218.06 3762581
{b) Financial Assets _
(i) Trace receivablas 8 27,870.41 18625.25
{if}y Cash and cash aquivalents 8 1,421.48 1,208.05
{ili}y Bank balances other than (jii} above 10 3,261.80 2312.53
{iv) Loans 11 5,533.25 414102
{v} Others 12 2,905.18 332808
{€) Current Tex Assets (Net) 13 - -
TOTAL ASSETS 67,481.24 76,803.18
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
{a) Equity Share capitai 14 1,074.00 1,074.00
{b) Qther Equity 15 39,811.1 35,824 85
2 | LIABILITIES :
Non-current Liabllities
{(a} Finangial Liabilties
{i} Borrowings 16 2520.93 2,544.85
{b) Provisions 17 84.68 105.35
fc) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 5 63.04 100.45
() Othet non-current liabilities 18 98.48 115.46
Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
() Bomowings 19 13,881.60 16,227.94
{ll} Trade payahies 20 35,689.12 18,565.81
i It?r:e(rc ?nancisi liabilities (other than those specified in 1 208.22 227.13
{b) Other current liabilities 22 3,773.24 1,685.06
fc) Current Tax Liabilities (Net 13 168.02 222.28
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 97,481.24 76,893.19
Signlficant Accounting Policles 1
The accompanylng notes to the consolidated financial 210 52

r & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dilip Kumar Karn
Director

Din.00QE1804

Ajai Kumgr Gupta
Company Secretary
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CON IDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED t MARCH, 2018
(Rupees in Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Endad
:? 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
INCOME
I Revenue from Qperations (Gross) 23 2,06,415.06 1,62,400.17
Less Excise & GST 27,094.11 16,482.81
Revenue from Operaticns (Net) 1,79,320.05 1,45,917.26
Il Other Income 24 1,388.25 1,526.87
Nl TOTAL INCOME (i+I)) 1,80,709,20 1,47,443.23
v ENB
Cost of Material Consumed 25 €,149.39 5822.47
Purchase of Stock-In-Trade 26 1,69,309.08 1,31,652.40
Changas in Inventories of Finished Goods & Stock in Trade 27 (5.501.24} {(4.781.81)
Employee Benefits Expenses 28 2.088.07 1,761.39
Finance Costs 28 1,318.60 936.90
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2 274.66 180.35
Other Expenses 30 1,503.00 301012
TOTAL EXPENSES (IV) ’ 1,75,141.63 1,38,381.52
V PROFIT! (LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX 5,567.57 9,081.81
V1 Exceptional items - -
Vil Share In Profitil.oss) of Associates 22.59 {0.02)
Vil PROFIY}{LOSS) BEFORE TAX {V-ViVII) §,690.16 9,081.79
IX Tex Expenses
1) Current Tax 2,022.00 307568
2} Deferred Tax {3.70) {1.54)
3} Short/(Excess) Provision far Earlier Year {(17.08) {3.83)
X PROFIT/ {LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS {VIH1-1X) 3,588.82 §,991.57
X PROFIT/ (LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - -
XN TAX EXPENSE OF DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - -
Xl PROFITI{LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AFTER TAX {+X1-X) - -
XIV PROFIT! (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD {X+XIl) 3,588.92 5,991.57
XV OTKRER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ar ’
A (1) tems that will not be reciassified 1o Profit or Loes 256.87 160.24
{i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Prefit or Loss 33.73 {149.90)
B (i) ltems-that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
(i) Income tax refating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
oo e e 1 TEAR 312X Comprng
XVIl Earnings Per Equity Share {Continuing Operations): 32
Basic 33.42 55.78
Diluted 33.42 55.78
Significant Accounting Policles 1
The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements 2to 52

As per pur report of even date
For Kumar Chopra & Associates

r & op behalf of the Board of Directors

s

Charterod Accbuntants

R.K. Aggarwal
Partner

M.Ne. 081510
New Delhi, 26th May

(3
Dilip Kumar Karn

Managing Director - Diractor
Din:000§1604

Din:00506985
< ;v\'v"! P BN i ° a#

Suresh Chand Jalther
Chief Financiat Officer

Company Secretary
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T, F IN AT H 2018
A EQUITY SHARE CAP[TAL (Rupees i Lakha)
‘Ealanee 88 41 3491 Meroh 2618 1.074.00
[ »] R I squity ahare tal durin t.ha R
Ealance as at 31sl March 2019 1,074.00
E. OTHER EQUITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 318t MARCH 2019

i ;
Exiance a2 at D1st Apri 2018 31.337.21 2380 43315 {4 85} 35,924.88
Profit for ths year - . 3,588.82 170 207 .59 £1.30 S878.81
Exchange fluctustion on invastment with 3001 30.81
foreign subDE/drry
Changes in azcounting policy or prior pariod - - . - . N
Baors
Restated batance al the beginning of he - - . - - .
|__reparting pariod
| Total Comprahenstve incame for the year A56.18 3,818,580 - 34,526.13 25.30 540.74 7835 38,844.28 |
Dividands - - - {32.37} - - - [32.37}
Transfer 1o retaiiiad asmings - - . - - - - -
iss0e of Boaue Sham - - - - - - - .
] Halance a3 on_31st March 201% 366.16 3819.80 - 34,893.76 26.30 640,74 76.35 38,811.91

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIDD ENDED 31xt MARCH 2018

2531763 1.

3342

(5.17)

Baiancs 88 8 0181 Apri 2077
Frofior fhe year

580164

{8.82)

4.22

Profith{L oss) of Subsidiares upte 31.03.2017

Exchange AUCiLaton on nvesiment with

33,64

|__foreign subaidiary
Changas in accounting pelicy or prior penod

SITOFE

Replaled oalance ol ha baginring of the

31324

31,337.21

¥ -3
.
o
]

&38|

36,3629 |

__raporting period
Total Comprahsnatve income for the year

Divisende

—

Traneter to retained sarnings

mu.ﬁfaﬂl‘ll.llsm

[ Bmisnce aw on Hat| March 2018

EIF

£ -
fajasrae] .
I

[4.95}

36,924.88

A par nurmpmofmn dele
For Kumar Chopra:d A -
Charberad Accous

?nmanlltrmon -.:

RK. Apgarwil 3
Partner

M No. 081510
New Delhi, 28th

OANE Sl N\
urash Chand Jafther
Chisf Financial Cflcar

loa_

r & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dill HKumer Karn
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A)

B)

)

CON 1DA& K Fi TAT

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit befora tax and extraordinary Hems
Add:Adjustments for non cash itemns:
Depreciation ’

Add:Adjustments for other ltems:
Lossf{Profit) on Sale 7 Discard of Assets {net}
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of shares (nat)

Finance Coste

CSR Expenses

Less:
Dividend Incame
Intarast Income

Other Comprahensive income
Add:Exchange fluctuation on investment with foreign subsidiary

Operating Profit before Working Capltal Changes

Adjuatment for Incr fo ake In op 1§ AEBELS
(Increase)/Dacreage Trade and Other Recaivables
{Increase}l/Dacroase in Invantories

{Incraase)/ Dacrease in cther financial assets

Adjustment for increese/decrenss in oparating liabllities
incremse/{Dacresse) Trade and Other Payables
Inctease/{Dacraase) olhar curmen liabililies
Incroase/{Dacrease) other financial iiabilities
incresas{Decreaas) Provisions

Cash Gensrated from Operations

Taxes Paid (nat)

Net Cash from Operating Activilies

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Ascets

Sale of Fixed Aspets

{increase)/Dacreass in Leans and Advances
{incresse) Dacrease in other non cumran! assets
{Increase)/Dacrease in Non Current Investmants
increasa/{Decraass) other non current liabities
Interast receivad

Ineromse/ (Dacrasss) in Other Bank Ralance including FDR's
Profit pn Smle of Sharas

Dividend incorne

CSR Expanses

Nait Cagh {used in} Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings

Qlvidends Pait {tncluding Dividend Distritktion Tax)
Short Term Bomowings (het)

Finance Costs

Nei Cash (usad i) / from Financing Activities

Not Cagh Inflowsi{ outflows) from activities

Net Incresss In Cash and Canh Equivalants
Opening Raiance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Bulance of Cash and Cash Equivalonts

The above cash flow stelemsnt hes been prepered under the
{ndirect Mathod as set out in ind AS.7

AS per our report of sven date
For Kumar Chopra & Asgocist

R.K. Agparwal
Partnar
M.No, 081510

New Dalhi, 28th May 2019

fol

NT FOR THE Y

315t March, 2019

5,880.16

274.86

(1.83)

{24.63)
1,318.85
151.80

(0.12)
{768.19)

256.87
38.91

6,837.32

(8.245.18)
{5.502.25)
(977.45)

17.133.34
2.088.18
{20.82)
{20.67
11,202 33
2.056.21
8,143.12

{55.81)
2,84
{1.302.23)
(20.80)
{3.41767)
{16.68)
766.15
(948.57)
2483
012

{151.80)
!5,209.38!

{122.52)
(3237
(2,246.34)
(1,218.89)
B.721.33)
212.43
212.43
1,200.06

1,421 46

T =
Tewenncounesf

NDED 315t Mare

‘ “—"Buresh Chand Juithar
Chief Financial Qfficar

018
(Rupees in Lakhs)
31st March, 2018

9,061.78

180.38

{0.67)
(2.64)
§36.80
210,87

{0.75)
{936.13}

160.24
214

8,611.7%

462.44
{8,933.05)
[1,123.70)

(8,390.72)
{1.439.04)
196.05
15.82
(4,580 44}
2.785.20

F'&BS.SSI

{4.471.20)
6.35
2.379.86
(7.45)
(365.82)
810
£56.13
518.76
284
0,70
210.87

I1 .209.38!

Dllip Kumar Karn
Director
Din:00i

;M\al Kumar Supte
Company Secratery



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1.1 Corporate Information

KLJ Resources Limited (“the Company”) is a listed entity incorporated in India. The registered office of the
Company is located at 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017, India having CIN: LE7120WB1986PLC041487.
The Company has seven wholly owned subsidiaries including one foreign subsidiary and one associate
companies hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Group®. The Company & its foreign subsidiary are
engaged in the business of trading/ manufacturing of chemicals. Other six Indian subsidiaries are
primarily engaged in the business of real estate and one Indian Associate is primarily engaged in the
business of trading. '

The consolidated financial statements relate to KLJ Resources Ltd., is subsidiary companies &
associate.

1.2 Basis of Preparation
a) Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the group have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
and Companies (indian accounting standards) Amendment Rules 2018.

b)  Basis of Measurement _ _
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an
accrua! basis except for the following which have been valued at Fair value as required under \nd-AS
instead of historical cost.

i. Defined benefit Plan-Gratuity

if, Certain Financial assets and liabilities

iif. Assets held for sale-measured at lower of cost or fair value
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an crdery
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
assets or liability, the group takes into account the characteristics of the assets or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics info account when pricing the assets or liabilty at the
measurement date.

c) Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial
statements and the reported amount of income and expenses. Examples of such estimates include

estimates of future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans and estimated useful life of
property, plant and equipment actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future results could differ due to
changes in these estimates and difference between the actual result and the estimates are recognised in
the period in which the results are known imaterialize. -
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All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs

rupees with two decimal peints except where otherwise stated.

d) Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprises of KLJ Resources Limited and all its subsidiaries and

associate, being the entity that it controls. Controls are assessed in accordance with the requirement of

Ind AS-110- Consolidated financial statements
(i) Consolidation of Subsidiaries:

a) The consolidated financial statements of the Group combine Standalone financial
statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries line-by-line by adding together the
like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. :

b} All intra-group assets, liabilities, income, expenses and unrealised profits/losses on intra-
group transactions are efiminated on consolidation. The accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been harmonised to ensure the consistency with the policies adopted
by the Parent Company.

c) In case of foreign subsidiary, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate for the
period. All assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year.
Any exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognized in the Other

Comprehensive Income.

d) Excess of acquisition cost over the carrying amount of the Parent’s share of equity of the
acquiree at the date of acquisition is recognized as goodwilt. In cases where the share of
the equity in the acquiree as on the date of acquisition is in excess of acquisition cost,
such excess of share in equity is recognised as ‘Capital reserve’ and classified under
‘Reserves and Surplus’.

g) The consolidated financial statements have been presented in the same manner as
Parent Company's standalone financial statements.

(i) Consolidation of Associate:

a) Invesiment in associates has been accounted under the equity method as per Ind AS 28
- investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. _

b) The Company accounts for its share of post acquisition changes in net assets of
associate, after eliminating unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Company and its associate to the extent of its share, through its
Consoiidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.3 Cash Flow Statement

Consolidated Cash flow statement is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax
is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
group are segregated based on the availabie information.

1.4 Exceptional items

On certzin occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the
ordinary activities of the group, is such that its disclosure improves an understanding of the performance
of the group. Such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly disclosed in
the Notes to Accounts.

1.5 Investments

All investments other than Subsidiaries and Associates are measured at fair value, with valye
recognized in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income.

.
o OV M A
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K L J Resources Limited
Reqd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

1.6 [Inventories

ltems of inventories are valued at lower of specific cost or net estimated realizable value after providing
for obsolescence, if any. Inventory of raw materials lying at factory are valued on FIFO Basis

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of transport, cost of conversion and other costs
including manufacturing /other overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present iocation
and condition. Inter-unit goods transfers are valued at lower of cost/ net estimated realizable value.

Non duty paid goods lying at port has been valued without Basic Custom Duty due to uncenainty of
quantum of material to be sold against transfer of ownership/ duty paid.

1.7 Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation / Amortization

a) Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

Cost of asset includes the following:
i, Cost directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets

i. Incidental expenditure during the construction period is capitalized as part of the indirect
construction cost to the extent to which  the expenditure is directly related to construction or is
incidental thereto.

ii.  Present value of the estimated costs of dismantiing & removing the items & restoring the site on
which it is located if recognition criteria are met.

b) Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowing costs for long-
term construction projects are capitalised if the recognition criteria are met.

c) Upon sale of assets cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial
statemnents and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

d) Amounts paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding as of each
reporting date and the cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use before
such date are disclosed under capital work- in-progress.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is provided on Written Down Value (WDV) over the useful
life of the assets as specified in Schedule !1 of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.8 Investment Property

Property that is heid for long term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the group, is classified as investment property, Investment Property is measured at its cost, including
related transaction costs and where appiicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment, if any.
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Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization/
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Thecost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any
cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the interned use.

Cost of items of intangible assets not ready for intended use as on the balance sheet date is disclosed as
intangible assets under development.

Intangible assets are amortized over the estimated useful life. The estimated useful life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any change in the
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

1.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value and
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. At each reporling date group assesses the estimate amount of impairment loss. The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount and such losses either no longer exists or has decreased. Reversal of
impaired loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss..

1.11 Revenue Recognition

The Group derives revenues primarily from sale of traded goods, manufactured goods and related
services.

Effective 01 April 2018, the Group has adopted indian Accounting Standard 115 (Ind AS 115} “Revenue
from contracts with customers'. :

There is no effect on adoption of Ind-AS 115. Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance
obligation which is treated as satisfied upon transfer of control of promised products or services to
customers on output method in an amount that reflects the consideration the group expects to receive in
exchange for those products or services.

On each reporting date expected credit loss on receivables is measured and accounted for as per Ind-AS
108.

The Group does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised
goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence,it
does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.

Revenue from sale of products and services are recognized at a time on which the performance
obligation is satisfied.

Other operating revenue — Service Charges
Group renders services only incidental o its primary activity that is trading of goods and sale of

manufactured goods. Service charges are accounted for on satisfaction of performance obligation which
is treated as satisfied on compietion of rendering of services under the contract. .

Dividend income is recognized as and when received.

Revenue with regard fo Rent is recognized with respect to its actual realization in case there exists, an
uncertainty in its ultimate realization, and same is credited to Unrealized Rent

Claims: All soris of claims by or against the group are recognized as and when acknowledged / accepted
/ settled(/ tecej

%__, YVRRLN \.}-\9
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Reqd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

1.12 Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits- Employee benefitspayable wholly within 12 months of rendering services
are classified as short term employee benefits and are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is rendered.

The obligations for employee benefit such as Leave encashment is accounted for on accrual basis.
Defined Contribution Plan: Contribution to defined schemes such as Provident Fund and ESI is

recognized during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plan: The Gratuity benefit is funded through the Group Gratuity Scheme under the Life
Insurance Corporation of India. Contribution made under the scheme is charged as expense in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

The liability /asset in respect of defined benefit plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation
at the end of reporting period less fair value of the planned assets. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by actuarial valuer.

Actuarial gains or [osses are recognized in QOther Comprehensive income.

Performance based declared ex-gratia & accretion thereto is provided in the Statement of Profit and Loss
and to be disbursed as per the policy framed by the management.

1.13 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use. _ '

All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss account in the year in which they

are incurred.

114 Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary

economic environment in which the Company operates. (Functional Currency) The consolidated financial

statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the presentation currency of company.

Foreign Currency Transactions

a. All foreign curmency fransactions are translated into functional Currency at the rate prevalent on
the date of transaction.

b. Non-monetary items are transtated at the rate on the date of initial transaction.

cC. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the prevailing closing spot rate
at each repotting date.

d. Foreign exchange gain or losses in respect of monetary and non-monetary items is recognised in
statemer;_g of profit and loss.
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41.15 Tax expenses represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax

if.

iii.

Current Income Tax

Taxes including current income-tax are computed using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted of
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and
generates taxable income.

Current income tax assets and liabilities for current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from of paid to the taxation authorities Liability for additional taxes, if
any, is provided / paid as and when assessments are completed.

Current tax related to OCI Item are recognized in Other Comprehensive income (OCI).

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognized using balance sheet approach.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences which is

computed using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date. '

Defér‘red income tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductibie temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be ufilizec.

The carrying amount of deferred incoma tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probabie that sufficient taxable profit will be available 16
allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax related to OCl item are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

1.16 Provisions

)

iti

Provision is recoghized when:
The Group has a present obiigation as a result of a past event, and

A probable outflow of resources is expected to settie the obligation and

A reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Reimbursement of the expenditure required to seftle a provision is recognised as per contract
provisions or when it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received.

Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Discounting of Provisions

Provision which expected to be settled beyond 12 months are measured at the present value by
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the
provisioh due tpihe passage of time is recognised as interest expenses.




K L J Resources Limited
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1.17 Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

a)
i}

i)
ii)
b)

c)

d)

Contingent Liabilities are disciosed in either of the following cases:

A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; or

A reliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or

A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote.

Contingent assets is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets are
reviewed at each Reporting date.

Contingent Liability is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on sefflement.

1.18 Earnings Per Share

119

1.20

1.21
a)

in determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year. The dilutive earning per share is not
computed as there is no dilution involved during the year.

Fair Value Measurement

Group measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either.

« in the principal market for the asset or liability, or
« in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the group. The fair value of
an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.
The group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstanoes and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

Dividend to equity holders
Dividend paidipayable shall be recognised in the year in which the related dividends are
approved by shareholders or board of directors as appropriate.

Financial instruments:-
fnitial recognition and measurement




b}

.
fi.

K L J Resources Limited
Regqd. Office ; 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 780017

Rinancial Instruments are recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
A. FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial Assets At Amortized Cost

A financial asset shall be measured at amortized cost if it is hetd within a business model
whose objective is 1o hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the finarcial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.

A financial asset is classified as at the FVTOC! If it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financiai
assets, and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The group in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures) which are not heid for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such aquity instruments,

jii.  Fair value through Profit and loss account

Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair vaiue with all
changes racognized in the P&L.
B. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

a) Financlal liabifities at Amortized Cost

Financial lisbilities at amortized cost are initiaity recognized at fair vaiue, and subseguently
carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. :

b) Financial liabilities at FVTPL

The Group has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL.
c) Derecognition

Financial Asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financiat assets) is derecognized orly when the contractual rights to the cash fiows from the
asset expires or it transfers the financial assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the
ownership of the asset. .

Financ!al Liability
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial fiability is replaced by anothes from the same

lender on subsiantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, sugh gn exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability

e

W



1.22

1.23

1.24

K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.

d) Impairment of financial assets:

The group assesses on forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assets carried at amortized cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note A3{iviib)
details how the group determines whether there has been significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the group applied a simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 100
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime Iosses to be recognized from initial
recognition of receivables. .

Leasos

Leases are classified as finance lsases whenever the terms of the lease, ransfers substantiaily
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating
lease.

Assets heid under finance leases are initially recognised as Assets of the Group at their fair velue
at the incaption of the lease or, if lower, at the present vaiue of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance Jease obligation.

Operating lease payments are recog nised as an expense in the Statsment of Profit and lossona
straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more
representative of time pattarn in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

Non-current Assets {or disposal groups) held for Sale

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classifiad as assets held for saie when their carrying
amount is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered fiighly
probable. The sale is considered highly probable only when the asset or disposal group
availabie for immediate sale in its present condition, it is uniikely that the sale will be withdrawn
and sale is axpected within one year from the date of the classification. Dispesal groups classified
as heid for sale are stated at the lower of camying amount and fair value less costs to sell
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once
classified as held for sale. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presentad
separately in the statement of financial position. . _

if the criteria stated by IND AS 5 “Non-current Assets Held for $ale and Discontinued Operations”
are no longer met, the disposal group ceases to be classified as heid for sale. Non-cument asset
that ceases to be classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of

(i its carrylng amount before the asset was classified as held for sale, adiusted for
depreciation that would have been recognised had that asset not been ciassified as held
for sale, and :

(i) its recoverable amount at the date when the disposal group ceases o be classified as
held for sale.

Standard issued but not effective

o



K L J Resources Limited
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In March 2019, the MCA notified a new standard Ind-AS 116 substituting existing Ind AS 17
related 1o leases to increase transparency and comparability among organizations by requiring
the recognition of right-of-use (“ROU") assets and lease liabilitias on the balance sheet. The
standard requires the recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities by lessees for leases. The
asset is 10 be depreciated as per ind AS 16 over and liability to be adjusted over the pericd of
Lease. Under the standard, disclosures are required to be made with the objective of enabling
users of financial statements to assess the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising
from leases. We will be required to recognize and measure leases existing at, or entered into
sfter, the beginning of the eartiest comparative period presented using a retrospective method as
described in Para C5(b) of the standard, with certain practical expedients available.

The standard will be effective for us beginning April 1, 2019. We will elect the avallable practical
expedients on adoption. The standard will have a impact on cur balance sheets, but will not have
a material impact on our Profit and Loss statements. The most significant impact will be the
recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities for leases, while our accounting for leases as
lessor remaing substantially unchanged. _

Adoption of the standard will result in the recognition of additional ROU assets and lease liabilities
as on 01/04/2019 and aisc for each subsequent year. We are analyzing the impact and
quantificafion ig in progress. The standard will apply to following Lease contracts:

As Lenses:

i. Office premises

As | sasor:

i, Accommodations given on lease

Hnz
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[+ 1 Flnanciel h 0%

3 NONCURRENT INVESTMENTS

1 etV o o 53 515 a5 08 75 {PY- R5.4.64,803/) Eaty Shares *° 1380 1880, . "
2 Im'{?i'.l".‘fm 31-319 FrNIL (PY: Re.18,81,8480) ,  EmtyShams  © 40 ! 5,868 ; - iy
) Umpicted (Fuity Paid Up)
I In Associaiey i -
1| Hamiog Plastic Goods Pyt Lid. (Shareholding 24%)  camySwe 0 | was | was. s %
2 | KiJ Organic (Thatand) Limited (Sharehokding 27.84%) Bquly Shares Baw128 270000 . T2
2 in Gthers ' N
Prithwi Sound Products Co. Pt. Lid . Equly Shares 06 5716 - 5718 52082 451,89
2 | Lutnavan Proparies Pyt Lid, : | Equyshews  © w0 | 8,800 ; 8,600 s;,;_ 1M
3 | M.H Bubdech Put Lid. " © EyStews 10 840000, 840,000 asoe ssas
4 hadwy Finsncers P, Lu, T Equty Sharee _T o | o wse. s 36.18
& Praget Imports Pyt Ltd, . EuyShwes 10 45,000 | 45,000 ° 3064 30.47
& Pragad impiras Py, Lid, . CodyShwes | 10 45,000 ¢ 45000 ; T Tams 90.47
7 Pragai Tradecom Pvi. Lig. N “Emsrnm 10 45,000 45,000 3086 3047
8 . Swasli Exporls and imports Pyt, Lid. ' Bty Shaves e 45,000 45,000 3088 e
D | Swanik Tracom Pt L S oy - 3048
10 | Summilk Tradax Pl Lig. - T :_- EquyStes 10 45000 45000 2088 30.48
11| KLJ Deveiopars Pyt Lid o T aamysnaes 10 476000, 478000 et 108320
12 | KLJ Piaete Lia  Equly Shares n - B.000 52,000 . o : .
12° AMI Computars Lig - Eouly S ¢ 10 - 2,000 2,000 ¢ -
14 Astn Paciic Financial Services Lid ) EquiySnares | 10 500 500 |
16 § M Dyscham Lt . Equiy Shares - d '_10_ : 800 o 50O .
B | In Predersnca Sharss- Unguoted (Fully Peid Ug)
1} KL Plastic L0 © Prefarence Shares . 10 15210 18210 ]
¢ | In Mutusl Funde: Guoted {Fully Pald Up) .
1 g::mwgsﬂﬁg:m)"“ monBII® | M m; oS 4g  srame.  stawe 2a1t 19508
_Q&Lf:un:wpgﬁm Vake 8 on 31-3-19 Re, ; m%m_“:s(mmj o 25,490 . rsmas
Total investments 5.431.08 2,014.,02
8} Agprepats t of quoted and markel valug therecf; ) 7N Hasz
b) Aumle of ung Ervasiments:; ' 2,708.87 1,798.10
¢} Agpregate amaunt of bnpairment in valpa of investmerls. 8515 519

* Far value of unquoisd Investimaniatbar itan Associates fof 3151 March, 2012 is taken on the basls of provisianal financial slalement of 31st March, 2018
EMMmomhﬁMr LRI G s oCiales are mcogniset &t Fair Value through Other Comprohensive (ncome es par g AB 109, Investmenis in assocalss

hawe bean carried al cosg
zm—xﬁn»”!
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As At
314t Mur 2018
OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Unsacured, consicemnd good)
Security Daponits 8690
Advanca for Invesiment © 1,352 48
1,449,358

" As it 1he gt fori

(Rupsax in Lakhy)
As At
J1nt Mar 28
4712

4T3

T
ris was given jor e purchasa of commerncial praparty tc be owned by the company

and AT paty hE par Sgreed contrict. I tha svant thet the: commarcial property i3 not Joitty purchased within the parod of § months
from the dste of sgning of e contracy, olher perty wilt rstum tha sdvancs In full to the company by no letier then 25th Seplambar
montha.

1019, Furthar ihi company wil be compenzated ai 8% I the furds have not been depioyed after &

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / [LIABILITIES) {net)

Opaning Balance {100.47) 4791
Add: Charge{Tredit) 1o Stateren! of Profil and Loss aro 1.54
Add: Chargas{Credit) 1o Other Camprahaniive Incoms 3372 (148.80)
M ﬂ
Compionant of Deferred Tax Assnt / (LinbilHas)
Opening Balence
Property, Piart & Equipmant and Intangible Assst 92,44 835.18
Provesions B3 4408
Failr Vaiue of invastmant {Z29.24) (7! 33)
Dwhined Banefit Flans -
{10047} ﬂ.m
Chargel{Credit) to Statement of Profit and Lows
Froparty, Plant & Equipment and Intangibie Asset 14.25 EFr-
Provisns (7.55) 7T
E50 154
Chargel{Cradit) to Othar Comprehsnsive Incoms
Fair Ve of Invastmant .54 [148.80)
Defingg Beneflt Pians (0.91} .
T3 (149.80)
Closing Batance
perty, Plant & E and Irtangible Axset 103,88 -1
Provisione 20.78 36,33
Dadirnd Bansit Flans .o
Fair Vloe of investmaent {194 BO ;za.zq
B3 048 {10007
The tax componert of INCARSE it NoN- SUrent IMVESIMeTts or Accourt of fa valustion s grisad in other B income
Ok | wihich thare i an incrosts in defemed ke sl ’
QOTHER NON CURNRENT ABBETS )
Planed Aarel (Gratwlty) §5.57 AT
Security Deponi 16.07 18.57
T1.54 §0.74
INVENTORIES
{Lower of Cost or nat Ranlpabie velua}
Stock in Trada 42 106.82 36,6A% 46
Raw Materials Q0558 81453
Firisheed Goods 116.70 12952
43, 21808 37, i

Goods in ranek included in above Invertiories of Re. 10215.23 Lukhs (Skock in Trade Rs. 1m1mummmuumﬁs 1743

Laihg} in FY X8-18

Goots i ranskt included in above
Laghs} in FY 2017-18

TRADE RECEIVABLE

{Unsecured , considered Qood)

Exoaeding Six Months 206508

Othets -

Reinled Pany 1.B82.05

Othars 25,060.27
27.970.41

Lesw: Provision Tor Sl .00
27.870.41

of Re.T324 3% Lokhs (Stock in Trade Rs.7451.92 Lakhs and Ruw Matardeis Re.52.3¢

16.89

FA2.83
18,8715
14,831.28

.00

19,826.26

PA ML
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Regrd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

10

11

12

13
13.1

13.2

Notas to Consoildated Financlal Statements as at 31st March 2019
{Rupess in Lakhs)
As At As At
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2018
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS i
Cash on Hand 12.01 1973
Current Accounts 1.409.46 1,188.32
1421.48 1,209.05
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
FDR's with Banks as Margin Monay 1,711.80 2,312.53
FDR's with Banks as Security 1,550.00 -
3,261.50 2,312.53
LOANS
(Unsecured, Considared Good) -
Cthers 5,533.25 4,141.02
OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Prapaid Expenses ' 162.23 148.73
SAD Receivable 9.44 15.89
Accrude Intersst on FDR's : 66.54 111.53
Balance of Cenvat/Excise/GST - 1,457.51 1,798.47
Advances (Recoverabie in cash or in kind or for value to be received) - 1.203.53 1,238.00
Rent Receivable ' 15.93 1542
uﬂM &
CURRENT TAX
Current Tax Asset
Advance Tax & TDS : - .
Less: Direct Tax Payable . - -
Current Tax Liability .
Direct Tax Payable 3,075.69
Less; Advance Tax & TDS 2,853.40
222.29

LAY



000'6L'9 828 0DD'SL'S WE BRING g
05L06'2 669 051062 ‘P11 {d} SUCNSNNSUDN-BLUL 138UNI

00Z'56'8 o] 002'86'8 - . I Ad Rishddng saiysieBuey
00052’ %06 000528 v‘ TTTRIIoRI uer 1 % S
ZZO'6O'ZE 8Z'1l Z20°60'Z1 ) = _> PI A WOBULA, 3UUS IYPPIS
000'00°Z1L FIRE 000'00'Z4 P17 A SISOUBLLY wEpEYG
22l 050'SL'EL ¥ZTL TR ujer dysnd ys
A 0SL¥IEL ¥zl 052°FL'EL . B[ BWBY 4G
ST ) 0UTSLEL SZZ) WZ'st'es Uer WBWSH S -
Huipon [ L] Buipjoy P{eH
o elmueaiag somyg Jo oN 0 nlopaniog saeyg Jo "ON SIOPIOYSIEYE M1y) JO SN
BLOZ YR WL TV Y BLOT ‘YN 15)E 1Y SV

sAumdirg? ai U1 samrys %S ey spow Bulpioy wiepioyaNyg jo smeq (a)

‘SAMYS BNUOE MEesoje [aoxa Jead aay Buipaoad ABIEPaLULLN SBO LB JBUID UOREISMISUOD B 0} Sareys Aue pensst Jou sey Auedunl) ay) (p)
. ‘BABE8Y

WAl SOIUNDSE J0 uoneZiRNdEs A Pioy SaeYS Gm) Aaas o) amys Agnba 3U0 J0 DGes 3u) Ut areys SNUod 000'08'6C panss! sey Aurdilio?) ayl 81-110Z Jeak [eroueug 24 Buung ()
“sEuipioyaeys say) 50 uonrodoud Ly ‘sjunowte jertassEsd [12 Jo LoIngujstp

1aye “Auedixon oy jo s19sse Bulewal aaR0al 0 PAIIUG 2Q M SMEYS Amba 3y} 1o S18pioy Byl ‘Auediod ay) Jo onepInhy 10 Woaa S Ul SEupIcydIeLs A3Y) Jo ucqiadod s
PUSDIAID 01 PRITUS F PI3Y 3UBYS Jad S10A SU0 A0 PEIIRUD SI JAPIOYAMYS YIBT 'AIBUS LUIBE -0 Sy Jo Snjea sed B Buey saseys Apnba jo s380 3uU0 Auo jasaud 18 sy Auedwod ay |

seueys Aynba o) peyseye sUORINEe) pue eduemiasd ‘spyfiny (q) .

00'rL0't 0B00F 20's 00'F10'L 000°0F'20°L Jead ay) jo pus aug 18 BupueIsING
00'ese 000'08°GE - - Jeak 3i Suung panss)
0091L 000'08' 12 QU riQ'L 000'0¥'20'4 Jeak 3y o BuiswiBan sy Iy
Moy - PioH
unowry SMINYE JO DN oy saiyg Jo “ON . saueyg Aynbg
BLOT ‘UMW ISLE TY oY 6102 "YOIE Y6 L5 1Y S

ayy jo pus ey} 1 pus SujuntBeg ) 10 BHRUIIKING SAIYS 84} Jo UOREIHIUDSY (8)

! =

20°¥i0') B0 FI0 )

oi %I . . . N " ' N . N
00°'rI0 L 00TI0h dn pred Agny ‘y2ER 01 'SH 40 {SIEYS Amnb3 DO0'0F 20't Ad) Sueug Aynb3 000'0F°20°1

:salsys dn- paeg Ang § pgieD pPogquosang ‘pansst

Yo 41} & JO (B8RS ANND3 00000052 Ad) SUEYS AYnbg 000°00'05'Z

i ———r—r -
00°005'Z 00°005'T |widen satyg pospowpiy
IVLIAYD THYHS ALINDI ¥

10T ‘YT ISIE — oI RN
W sy v sy

sy m saadny)

240001 ] T
PAYUI] SeLMOSEY 1 M

n&



K L J Resources Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camsac Street, Kolkata-700047

18
a}

b}

o}

<}
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18

OTHER EQUATY

Securities Premium Account

OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Security Deposits
Dthers

318t March, 2018

A At

Rupees it Lakhs}
As At
31st March, 2018

Salance as per 1ast inancial statemants 3.819.80 417760
Agd: Addition during the year - .
Less: Ulilignd on issua of Bonus Shares - 5800
Closing Baiance 3,818.60 3.816.80
Capital Resarves
Baance as per last financial statarents 316.24 3410
Add: Exchange fluctisation on invesiment with foreign subsidiary 3|9 214
Closing Balance 308,13 . 1824
Retained Earnings )
Balance as par iast fnarcial statements 31,337.21 25,311.93
Agd: Profit for the year 358892 £.901.54
Agy: Profiti(Loss) of Subsidianes upto 31.03.2017 - 33.68¢4
Less: Dividend (Inciuding Tax) 3237 -
Met Surpius in the staterant of profit and Icsa 34,883.78 31,337.29
Othar Comprehensive income
Balance as per ast finencial statements 451.80 441,47
Agd: Adjustmant of Plannec Assats (Gratuity) 1.70 {9.82)
Add: Fair Value of 'nvastment 207.58 1583
Add:- Exchange Fiuctuation: Difference 81.30 422
Net Balance of Liher Comprehensive income 74239 451,80
39,811.91 355?34.03
BORROWINGS-NON-CURRENT
Satured
Frem Bank: :
Tam Losn 1.808.95 157526
(Secursd by equitable morgaged on Immovable propetes at DLF '
Magnodias, gurgacn. Haryana.)
- Unsecured
Cthers 711.88 B889.59
2,520.92 2,844.85
PROVISIONS-NON-CURRENT
Provisions far employas henafits
Ex-Gratia B4 6B 10535
54.68 108.35
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¥ L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: €, Camuac Street, Kolkata-700017

19

4

22

{Rupaes in Lakhs}
Ay At As At
31st March, 2018 315t March, 2018
BORROWINGS-CURRENT
Secured
From Sanks:
Cash Credit Facilities* 2,312.51 4 708.71
Buyers Cradit in Foraign Currency” 10,776.43 11,313.84
13,088.54 18,022.55
A s ——
Unsecured
Loans
Ralated Parties 092 B8 205.39
.86 7]
13,681.80 15,237.04
M

*Credit Facllities are sacumed an under:

The facilites are sacured by the first charpe on pari passi: basis with all banks in Consortium on stocks in rads and the
antine current aasets including goods in transtt and Book Debts and Recaivablee. Further the |cans are colaratizad by
the gusraniess of promaeter dimectorsigroug cancam and some additional propertias owned by the companyidirectons'
ralgtives/group concems. i respect of Buyer's Cradiit, Indian Bankers have given puarantee 1o foreign banks,

TRADE PAYABLES :
Ralated Parties 1,740.45 214.66
Others 33.658.68 18,361.15

3559812 18.585.81

OTHER FINANCIAL CLRRENT LIABILITIES
Curmant Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 168,30 17240
Inmsrest scorusd 35.92 54.73

208,22 227.13

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutery Liabillties 182.48 12307
Agvaroas From Customers 208.85 132.83
the: Payables 277191 142818

377334 168508

i LMy
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K i.J Resources Limited
Regg Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 318t March 2018

{Rupess in Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS {GROSS)
Sale of Products 2,06,154.89 1,62,320.88
Other Operating revenues 260.17 79.49
2,08,415.06 1,62,40017
24 OTHER iNCOME
interest on FDRs 110.07 137.49
Interest Other's 658.12 75884
Rent 482 .48 507 67
Bad Debts Recovery {Net of Write off} 3510 -
Profit on Sale of Shares (Net) 2463 2.94
Dividend 0.12 0.79
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assers 1.83 0.67
Misc. Income 75.80 77.77
1,388.25 1,528.97

=
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K L J Renources Limited

Ra_gd. QOffice: 8, Camac Straet, Kolkata-700017

27

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Cpening Stock
Add : Purchases

Less: Cloaing Stock

PURCHASE OF 8TOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchase of Traded Goods

Import Expenses

Fomign Exchange Fluctuation Efect

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GODDS & STOCK-IN-
TRADE

Opening Stack

Traded Goods

Finished Goods

Lass : Closing Stock
Traded Goods
Finished Goods

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages *

Cantribution to Provident and other funds
Staff Waeifare Expenses

{Rupses in Lakhe)
Year Ended Year Ended
318t Merch, 2018 31at March, 2018
B14.53 1,886.00
— 624040 . N Al
7.054.93 5,437.00
865.54 814.63
8,149.39 5,622.47
P —
1,63,767.53 1,27 564 54
3,886.40 412127
1,675.13 3,51
1,88,309.08 1,11,852.10
3555048 31.516.65
12182 112.82
38,814.22 12,029.47
42,106.82 36,580,458
115.70 121,82
42,312.52 28,811.28
{8.501.28) (4,781.84)
1,985.24 1,634,23
64 .43 8642
38.40 57.74
2,088.07 1,761.39
_ I

* Included Managerial Remunerstion Rs.1043.22 Lakhs (PY Rs.507.38 Lakhs)
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K L J Rescurces Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Koikata-700017

Hotes 1o Consolldated Financlal Stataments for the Yaar Ended 318t March 2075

{Rupsss in Lakha)
Year Ended Yoar Ended
J1st March, 2019 318t March, 2018
28 FINANCE COST
Interes! Paid 1.229.28 803.57
Benk Charges & Commissian £8.41 133.33
1,318.689 938.90
M  OTHER EXPENSES
Rent 38.08 40.88
Rales & Taxas / Fees 17.19 22.28
Repairs & Maimenanca 121.88 138.04
Insurance Expenses 2733 15.47
Power, Electricty 8 Water 15.88 14.31
Consurnabls Stores, Spares Parts Consumed 085 0.54
Talaphone & Moblle 2025 15,19
Fostage & Courler Charges 10,42 8.90
Printing, Stationery & Camputer expenges 13.23 13.54
Traveling and Conveyance 1654.04 142,73
Vahicle Running & Mamtsnance 13.55 10.36
Excise Duty (Net) - {(13.88
Sales Tax & vat - 310.04
Adverlising & Pubkclty 15.18 42.83
Bueiness Promotion : 89.35 71.43
Brokerage & Commission 211.77 213.58
Export Expensss 2.01 0.53
Freight Expanses Bo7.32 470.08
Congultancy, Legal & Professional Fees £4.39 103.58
Membershin & Subscriplions " g.00 10.84
Director Sitling Fee Q.68 118
Miscellanecus Expensa 19.02 2341
2ad Debts (Nef) - 521.91
CSR Expensas 151.80 210.87
Provisten for Expected Credit Losses 2.00 6.00
Auditor Remuneration- Refer Note 37 13.47 12.69
— BB TR
31  OTHER COMPREHNENSIE INCOME
The dlnagregatlnn of c!mnges to OCH by each type of reserve in squity is shown bealow:
Itams M will not ba feelassl'rred to Pront or Loss 262 {8.52)
income Tax relaling to items that will no! be rectessified to
Statement of Profil and Loas {©.91) -
b} Exchange Fiyctvation Differmnce 81.30 422
¢) Remensurment of Fair Value investment
{tems that will not be reclarsifisd to Profit or Loss ) 17285 165.84
Income Tax refating to #tems that will not ba eclassified to :
Stalemant of Proit and Loss 3464 {148.80}
Breakup gf Tgx
I} Curreni ywar lncome Tax ' (#40.29) {149.90)
il) Excaas Income Tax of sardier yaar reversed 74.83 -
) 260.50 10.34
Actuarial Gain on PHIOGEIgse in fair valuation of investments along with s tex componant are recognised in othar

comprahansive
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K L J Resources Limitaa
Regd, Office; 8, Camac Street, Kol K017

Note 12. Earmings par Share:

Busk: EPS

From continuing opemdion 342 5579
From discortinuing oparation . .
Dired 2P3

From camtinuing opamtion 33.42 561
From discentinuing operation - '

( porlhlnl B Ermf

3i.1 Baalc Earning per Share
Trm W and weighted ap8 nUMber of equily shases used in calcukation of basi: eaming per share:-

Earnimgs used in calculstion of Basic Eaming Par Sham

por share frerhue fumbee o for e p of banic 1.07.40.000 1,07 40,000

122 Diarted Easning par Share
The samings and waighted sverege number of equity shares usss in calcutation of diuted saming per ahwes:-

Dl !noquhy hoiders of tha company:

Continuing cpenstions d.688.92 5.981.57
Disconfinuing oparations - -
Elmhot:ud in calcwation of diuted Eaming Per Share from continuing 356882 580157

muummdmunm-mmrimanMMumwum reconclies 1o the weighted avarage narmbar of squily
shares used in calcutation of basic sarming par shars as folows: .

Wligh;cl nverage numbsr of EQuity sharés used i ceculabon of basic

MennNQs par Ahare 1,07.40,000 1,07 40,000
EMwet of cHlution:

Shate Options . .
m";“p'.‘r"m""'"”' f Fauly sharet uaec in calcuston of divied 10740000 1.07.40000

The Company has susd and alctied 35 BD,000G *quity shares o the shigible hoiders of ihe sgidty =nems on the book Hosure dme (e,
30.03:2018 =a bonus aguity shanes by capitelizing ressrves on 30.03.2018, ’

Note 33.Employes Bonaft Obligation
mmmmmmnnummmas 1B(Employu Banefits) baved on which dildotmlnnvebm made in the inancal
wigtwment for he year sndad March, 31 2018. The disciosures as required by the ind AS 15 are &8 balow.

The Company makes annum contriputions 1o ar | tax approved imavocable tnuet grstutly tund 1o fasnce the pian iablity, a fnded
cefnad banefi Slan for qualfying ampioyses.

)
Mortaity rabed inclusive of provision for disabity 100% of IALM {2006-00}
ANrtiion st Apes Withirewai Rete  Withorawal Rate
Lp to 30 Yaars . 3.00% 2.00%
From M1 1o 44 yaars 2.00% 2.00%
Above 44 yamre 1.00% 1.00%

Prmaert Vakie of the obipdion st ord = ' T Tanes ~102.6¢
Fair valus of plan axssts 175.10 137,86
Unfunded Lisbiy/provision in Selence Shesi 85,57 M7




K L. J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: B, Catnac Strawk, Kolkata-T00D17

Nai interast Cowl [2.63} {3.48)
Expenss recagnized m the income Statemant 11.22 19.31
Other Comprabansive Income {OCI)

Nal cumulaties gnized echuanal gain/(loss) opaning - -
Actuarial gain f flasa’ for the year on PBO 2.80 {08}
Actuarial galn Xloss) for the your on Aspat 0.02 074}
Unmecognized actumtial (ain/(oss) at the end of the yewr 282 9.82)
Change in Net Defined Beneft Obligation

HNet defined banefit iabitty m the start of the peried (34.17) {43.30)
Acquisiion adjustment - -
Tonsl Service Cost 13.85 7
Nt Intersat comt {Income) {2.83) (5.48)
Re-mssauraments 282) 882
Conributien paid 10 tha Fund {30.90) {20.00;
Berafit caid drecty Dy the sntepriss . - .
Nad defined bansfit kxbiity & the wnd of the pariod {55.57) (34.17)

Senaltivity Anatysie of the definsd benefit obligation
l] lnp.:toﬂmm n discount rate

o mion & 124.53 103.09
hnplnl duotohﬁuu d DM {8.38) (5.44)
Impaci due to decrease of D.S0% 952 592
lmp.ﬁt of the nhlllp In ullly incraese

LR and of the pesiod 120.83 10089
Impan dm b k\orlm ul' 0. 50% 7.00 s
impaci due to decrease of .50 % (5.48) S5.14)
Samsliviies due to moniality § withdrawsis are nct matenal & henok irgact of change dus o theke not Saiculated.
Sanpitivites e rate of i of pansions in paymar, rae of i of pansions bafore relirement & e axpeciancy aor not applicabla.
Note M.Investment Propertiss
I} Lanwg Arrehpgements

Tre Group has various promises under operating lewse arangamentis. Thease are cancelatle and mnge batwissn 11 months 0 5 years.
which ara renewsble by mutual consent on mutuely agreeable term. The Grous han ghvan inkerest frse sacutlty deposit undar cerlsin
agreements.

{H{] Amount recoghissd In prolft ov oas for investment propertiss

Rerdsi Income 482 48 507.07
Dapracixiion 3241 34.30
Rental . 0.34 [ ) )
Syoitt from inveestment propetiiss 448,72 ATI.08
{INy Estimathon of feir vaie

The Group has four properties tht have besn congidenst! ms buiding under invesimant propertien. The fair value of the [oesed propertes
s ssimated st Re. 8120 lnkha. The lair valustion it based on valuation mped by the spproved valuers.

] Immovable Propedy Raid for Tenil incoms and caplial appreciation clansified as investrmaent propady as per ind AS 40.

Nete 35.Lonns and Advences ot
Balarces m Lowns and advances., Raceivabes | Recoverable, Advanca from Cusicmass, Sundry Creditors and Suidry Deblors #ic. are
subject to reconsiiiwtion, confirmaton and comequantial adustmans, i any

In the opision of the manapement, the vakie of Currsnt Assets, Loans and ASvencas, on realizalion in the ondinary courss of businaas, wil
not b lesy than ihe value o which thess are alated In {he Bslance Shasl, 2xcept uniess stabed otherwise. The Provision for s lnown
Limblity is adeg! ang nol in of the emsunl conwiderad rmascnibly NECEESArY.

Mote 38.Contingant Linbiitiss and Contingant Assets
351 Contingent Lisblties

1} Confingent Linbiiien, mx defined in Ind AS 37 on "Provisions on Contingen: Liabikes anct Confingent Assets”, ame discossd beiow.
Provision is made, if L bacomae pmm-mmﬂomﬂwdhﬂwmnmumﬂnﬂl be regquinsd for the tem prevs woultwihas
Contingent Lisbiity.

12178

Comporate Guaranies issusd 10 Bank 681713 a8,504.41
{fer wholly owned aubeidinry)

in caaw of foreion subsidiary

The Company hae winking capiel taciiles (WCF) from 1CIC] Bank Limbied {DIFC Branch), Dubai, UAE. The WCF ae compriging of fund
basad taclties n the form of Trust Receipt of USD 10.0 miion wilth fund based eub limkt of Wisrking Capital Demand Loan uplo LISD 5.0
meMan and non-tund based sub imit of Financial Guareniee and Pedormance Guarantes und Letter of Credd of USD 10.0 million and
adtiional nen fund based sub m® of Stend by Letiar of Credit of USD 5.0 milion.

The facillties are acurndhy

a) Hypothecation of stocks ang
b) Covporate Guarantes of i

h_\ prrovweer an & gark passy basis;
1'5' grent/Helding Company) up to 110.0 % of the Facllity amount;

AN H«A
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K L J Ressurces Limited
Ragd, OMfics: 8, Camac Strast, Kolkets-70001Y

c] Personal Guarantee of Mr. Hemant Jain (Pramoter /Director];
diSubordination of KU Ressurces Ltd's currant account with the borrower.

1) Mt in not practical of the Group Lo setimate the §ming of cash outiow If any in respec of above siated contingmm lakiites.,
i) Group does nol except any reimbursement from third party in rspect of thases contingent (mblltes.

35.2 Contingunt Agset N

Nots 37, Break Up of Auditors Remunertion

PR, 2o RIS
‘ayment 10 Statutory Audkors
-Audit Fee
~Tax Audil and Cartification YWork 0.50 200
Payment to T Audions 0.50 .
Paymar to Cost Audior 175 200
Paymant o irternal Audhors : 3.00 228

Note 38.Detall of Unhwdged Foreign currency sxposurss sre s onder:

Mnum.g.

Un-hedgad Foreign Currency Peyaiie 44,006.40 28 56400

Hete 36, Mo smounts are dus for deposits at the Eslencs Shest dete 10 the Investor Educetion and Protsction Fund.

Note 40. Thans are ng detays o paymants 1o Micro and Smal Enterpisas a8 required to be disdiessd undar the Wicro, Smal end Medum
Entarprises Development Adl, 2006. The information e besn ceiermined to Ihe sxtenl such parties have been identifed on the besis of
irformation avakabie with the Gnoup,

11484276

[RUpeRs brr Lt

33e.75 18154

86.77 4558

115 511

2.47 625

. 1251

Survey Fes - 114
Cloamring and Hainding Charges 1.13 .

of Valus of Raw Materisls and Stores and Spares consumed during the Yesr Ended

Raw Materiahs

mparied 310148 82 .04% 80.73%
inciganous . 67422 £20.99 10.50% 9.27%
Tatal B.149.30 6,022 47 100.00% 100.00%
Storss & Spams

Indigenous [3: 1 B.54 100.00% 100.00%
Total kT ] 054 100.00% 1040.00%

Nots 42. Corporate Eoclal Responsibility iGSR)
a) C5R amount required 1o be spent a5 per Section 136 of the Companies Acl, 2013 read with Schedule Vi1 thereof by the Company
during the yoar is Rs.145.50 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.116.47 Lekhs)

&) Expendiune sk 1o Corporste Sociel Responslbilily is Rs.151.90 (akhs {(Previous Year Ra.210.87 Lakhs)
Datall o Arnount spent towards TSR glven below:

TR T

' (Rupees iy Lakh

151.90 21087
151.90 21057
— LS I
Falte TH SR N Ly

ot



¥ L J Resources Limited
Regd, OMfice; § Camac Streat Kolkats-700017

Nots 43, D In respact of indlan A& ng Btandned (Ind AS-24) 'Relatec Party Disciosures’ as apecifisd undar Saction 133 of tha Compenine Act 213,
read with Ruie 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Ruls 2014 (&8 amended):

1 Entarpriass whars tontrol axhete: -

Subsiiaries:

Alnmonte Townshipes and Resarts Py, Lid.

Brokenns Townships and Resorts Pvi. Lid.

Springdals Townships anc Resorls Pyt, Lid.

Vialey View Townghips PvL Lig.

AK Bulictach Pyt L10,

Sadhok Real Extate Pyt Lid

KL} Ruwoiroes CMCT

KLI R PTE Lid {Sutmidlary of KL] OMCC}
2 Other miated partiss with whom the
4)  Associstes;

Humiog Plasic Goods Put. Lid,

KLJ Orgenic {Thatiend) Lid. (Aasocides of KLJ R CMCC)
&) Ouwhers (Group Comcem):

KL Pisslicizers Limited

HLJ Orpane L.

KiJ Organic Jaiar WLL

Prittwi Sound Products Co. Pyt Lid,

KL Polymers & Chemicals Lid.

HH Bufigtech Pyt. Lid.

apiration Deslnrs Py, Lid.

Harnvog Tradess Py, Lid.

KLJ Devaiapars Piiate Limbod

pany had

D M Ruatly Davaiaoars Pul. Lid.
c] Koy Sanagsment Personmak
Sh. Haman! Jein Managng Director
S Pravesn Shamma Company Secrwary
Siv.Navaen Bottre Compary Secrwinry
ShAmi Kumar Gupte Comery Setraley
Sh.Sunesly Thand Jaither Chief Finencisl Offcar
4 Rylativis of Koy MAnsgaoent Personnel:
M Moslu Jain Sr.Mannger {Business Devalcpment]

i, 7T V0 RV KA FIN
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K L. J Resources Limited
Ragd. Offica: & Cumac Street Kolkata- 700017

{Rupass in Lakdw}
O n respect of Indixr: g » {ind A8-74] Felsted Party Disclosuras’ sv specified undsr Section 133 of the Companiss Acl, 2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rule 2014 (s smended):
Nuture of Tracsaction Numie of Related Perties Relationship 3l March, 2019 Mo Murch, 2613
Transactiona during the yesr
Purchasse KL Plasticizers Lim (s, Group Concem 2,4B0.47 1,400 83
KL Crgmnit Lid. Group Concem 1,184.00 2103
KL Organic Gabar WL Group Concen: 72343 -
Prithvi Saund Products Co. PU LK. Group Concem 1.548.00 15377
5,054.9% LTeES2
Sais KLJ Piasticizars Urmited. Growp Concam ' 1.215.90 460,76
KL Orgamiic Lig. Growp Concem 583021 3,726.19
KLJ Ovganic {Thalland) Lid. Azsocisie Coream 50,19 -
10105638 44T S
Rent Pald KLJ Polyrmers & Chemicals Lid. Group Concam 1728 17.28
KL Plasticizers Limited, Group Cancemn 1418 10.62
HH Bulkitech Pyt 11g, Group Concem 1.42 14
Inapirstion Dasiets Pyi, Lid Group Concam T.08 117
Harnviog Traders Pyt Lid. Giroup Conosm - 527
W WAL
Remt Recened KLJ Cevelopars Private Limioed (roup Concem xnn ns
072 b 1)
Maimensnce Paid D M Raalty Dawslopars Put, Lt Groue Concam L) 7.0
b.bd T
Cofvetsion Champan Ped KL.) Orpanic Ltd. Group Concam 38.50 326
.50 T3ab
Rearih. of Exp, Pai! KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Lid. Group Concern i 12.7h
. KLJ Plapticizes Limited Group Concem - B .12
jT .51 1288
Reimb, of Exp.Reed KLJ Qrgmnie (19, Group Conoef 1545 -
KL Plasticirers Lirnted, Group Conoart 14.24 -
.30 .
Slorage Rand Paid KL Plamticizas Limdes, Group Concarn 14,22 A5.25
422 4926

et
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K L J Resources Limited

Megd. Office: § Camac Streel KaDts- T0001T

& in Lakhs
MNote 43 Ciscl in reepact of lndian A ng 5 d (knd AS-24} Weleted Party Disclosures' as epecifiad under Saction 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
" i Ruls T of the Companiss (Accounts) Ruls 2014 (se di
S.No. Nueturw of Transaction Name of Reduted Parties Relationship 31st March, 016 s March, 218

1 rvarest Paid Sh, Hemant Jain Mamaging Direcior 8252 1212
$2.52 1212
11 CSR Expardiure #LJ Davetopers Privote Limibed Group Concem 131.00 17000
134,006 170,00

12 CSR Contioution Recatvad KLJ Developsry Privaie Limited Group Concem iz -
124 -
13 Remunernion Sh. Hemant Jain KMenaping Direcint 1.042.22 807.39
{Key Managarisi Personnal) Sh.Praveen Sharma Company Secreiwy BREEH 3108
Sh.Suresh Chae Jalfner Cinl Firnncal Ciflosr 2317 551

8h. Navean Bothre Company Secratary 281 .

Sh. Ajni Komar Gupte Compeny Secretaty 1.88 -
Si. Hernant Jen Nehats Chisf Financial Officsr - in.42
M Noah: Jain §r. g { 1639 14.88
1,100.34 "
14 Director SKing Feea Sh. Dillp Komar Kam Dirmctor o4 0.t8
Sh Sukh Raj Seifie Director A0 040
Sr. Guishen Ry Karswai Dirwclor 030 040
Sh. Sudeep banta Director 002
Ms Kalpane Sath Creciad 0.4 a1e
.4 1.18
15 Unsacivat Loan Taken Sh.Hemem Jain Managing Ciracion 171550 524,00
1,718.50 .00
W Unsbcured Loan Repakt Whaneging Cirecior 1,102 .50 34 B0
1,102.80 350

TN
—
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8 Camac Street Kolkata- 700017

Nota 43 =] ] 1 of Indian A ing md AB-24) ] ®arty Disch ' o xpaciflad under Section 133 of the Compiuies AcL20N3,
" read with Ruts 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rule 2014 {ks amended}:

{Rupees in Lakha)
S.No.  Natues of Tranesction Name of Relsted Partios Ralationship MMt March, 2019 3isl Mwrch, 2018
b} Outstanding Salencs a9 at Jtst
March 2019
1 Unwsoursd Loana Taken Sh.Hemam Jain Managing Director sH.N 0394
N 208.04
F] Trade Payables KL Plsabcizers Limited. Group Concem 115547 4.1%
D M Foalty Cuvoiopers Pvi, Lid. Growp Concem 7 -
KLJ Orgmnic Crarwr WLL Group Consam 266.87 -
KL Crganic Liz. @roup Concem a1 68 193.3%
Irvspiration Deslers Pyt Lid. Group Conoem . 1.62
KL Polymure & Chemicals Lid. Group Cancem - 12.54
1,760 LM
3 Trade Feceivadng KLJ Pisticizers Limiad. Group Concem 170.73 MBE
KLJ Developers Privete Limitad Greup Conbarn 742 6.30
KLJ Organic Ltd. Group Concefn 1.521.34 242
1,498.30 T40.83
] Renl Pryable KLJ Prashicizens Limiled. Group {Jontam - 1.08
KLJ Potymers & Chamicals Ltd. Group Concarm: - 133
. am
5 RTassAL Sh. Heman Jain Managing Director 98192 ez
(Kmy SManagedial Persocnal] 5h.Pravesn Shema Company Secreary- ) 131 582
sh.SL;illh Ghand Jakhar Chisrf Firencigs Offlos 2.5 1.3
5h. Al Kumar Gupts Company Secratary o8d -
Sh. Hemanl Jain Nehals Chiaf Financisl Ofices - 2%
Mz Moty Jain Sr.Mannger | Businuss Develcpmont) Jan 345
[y XL 748,50

P a i AU

{20



K L J Resources Limitad
Ragd, Office: 3, Camac Sireet, Kolkata-T00D17

Note 44, Capital management {Rupess In LakhE)

The group manages ils cepital 1o #n5ure that e group will be atie © cominue Bs GOING concem whild maxmmising tha raiyurm to stak through ion of tha dedl and equity beisee, The caplial Biruciore of
the group comprisas o1 debl and 1atal equity of the group.

Dbt Equiy Ratic

Bofrowing (Note No. 18 and 19)

18,502.53 1887278

Short term debe 1640284 18812719

Equlty (ol No.14) 1.074.00 1.074.00
Othar wquily (Nole No.15) M1 35,2488
Total squity A0, E.91 [T

Dsitt aqulty Rutio sy 2548

Note 42. Fair Valus meazurements
{1} ®inanclal Intruments by Category

Firunclal Asyats
tnveatimen T 486208 - 4B 2,813 -
Trade Rscslvables - - 27.8T0.41 . - 19.825.25
Lapne - - 563325 - . A4,141.02
Cash and Caah Equivakenls - - 1,421,458 - - 1.200.05
Eenk Bamnces - - 320190 - . 2.542.55
Othary - - 4.354.08 - : 337710
Total Financinl Agsate T4b51 4.642.08 AZ 44560 490 L0013 30,0840
Flrnancial Lisblites
Bormowings B - 16,502,558 - . 188721
Trade Payabies - - 5,800 12 - . 16,565.81
ahers - - 206 32 - . : 22118
Total Finuncial Lwbliites - - £2,407.37 - . 37,885,723

1) The camying amounts of trade rectivalbies, Iace payabie, cash and cash squivaients End othar short Leom recaivables mnd paysties which are due Lo be satllse within 12 momng are considerned 1o 1ha same ag (heir
Fair valugs, due 15 short 1erm nalure

13- ] WQ5-Curran zre By group on Such a6 inlaras! raies, specific country tek 1aclors and ofher sk lactors. Based on this avaluetion lie fair value of such payabies are hot malerally diffsran]
from Lk cantying amount. As iha Amouml is immelecs). no 1air vakuation is requined.

Ay Non Curren! Lomns glvan #nd Becurtty Depes! five been aaminued & carring vaks a5 ication are i

iv] All inveimants olner then idinry anct nre al fair vakse, with value chang ized in 5 of Cther C. Income.

{il} Falr Vyiue hiwrarchy
Level 1- Quoled prices wnatjusted) in acdive markets for eritical assets or ligdilitias

Lawer 2- inoarts othe- then quated pricas inchided within Level 1.thit are obsarvebie for the assels or tinkility, within directiy {i.8. A% prcis) o indirciy (e derhesd IO Srivas)

Leval 3- Iopute 1or the assets or kabilkies thal re nos based on onssrvable markel deia (Unobservaie INpuls]

The follwang tebla pressnts e tair valus Medsuremen hissarcny of francis asseis end fisbliies measured &1 Falr VEILE SN0 amoriised COx -
As at 31-02-201%

g - T
Financlal Assats .
Finsnclal Asseis &t Fair Value theough OC)
investmen 272582 2,705.87 . 543168
Finsncls Asssis &l Amorhssd Cosl
Trate Recalvabies - . 2141040 N0
Loans - - 6.5 §.5a025
Cagh pnd Cash Etpivalnnta - - 143 4B 142148
Bank Eslanoss - - 3,281,00 328100
Others 3 T, é;m 4,;
2,725.82 2, TO5.87 44150 47TATL
AR &t 31-03-2018 {Rrupmes In Ludihne}
/ ‘S G o - N T O o Amvily = .:!a—{_@_ — \,:_m
Fiaargizl Lublittes —_——
Financial Litttes Bt Amortissd Gost
Bormowings - - 1650255 16,502.53
Ttade Paynhins . - 3608012 3500012
Giner : : 2622 29822,
: : Sy BAAT
P& &t 31002018
5 : . R A N - : L <hauddd -
Financial Ass#ic —
Finencial messts M Fair Value hrough DG
Invasimant 2aNz 1,785.10 . 201402
Financial Axssto al Aminiised Cast
Trade Recalvabine - . 16,8252 1982525
Loang - - 4,141.07 4.141.02
Cash and Cazh Equlvaknts ’ . - 1.200.08 1,.208.05
Bunk Balanoes - . 2312583 221253
Pihers - 237710 2370
218.97

20,854 4 JLeTR 90
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As at 31-43-2013

(RUpts In Lukha}
o o davelt - Levlg T T T}
FInanciaf Iths
Financip Liabilities 8t Amonised Cost
Borrovings - 1887278
Traca Faysbies - 18,585.81
Other - - 13
. - 37,605 T3
b Ll
(ki) Vb ueed to inw fair vatue

) Quied invaxtmerds have bean viiued basad on markel prica qumstlén.

b} investment in 3utual Funds have besn valuss as per NAY daciered on the balance sheal aate

-] n ety i are nol hald for Iesding. Thay ars held for iong 1erm stretegic purpoer. The Group has chosen (o designale thess invesimants ot FWOCI, slnce H provides & more
meaningful pressnlation.

) The camying amound of olber finencie asssts and iebilities sm oonsidersd Lo be The sama a6 e fair values.

) Managamenis uses its best judgsment kn eslimating the fxir vaius of its lingnclat inBtumEnls. Howsver, thara are inherant ions kn any e 1echni Therelore, for all fi i
the fai valus sstinates presenisg above are nol y indicathve of the had the group could have resfised of peid in sake iePNERCLONS BE of respedliva dales. As such, Tair value oF inanciai Instrumants
Bubseguant 10 the raporting daiss miy be diifsrent from the amounts rapofied &1 sach reporting dale.

(v} Financia! ish managame

The group’s grincipal (LI IR of B vngs, Trade Payahles and olhers, The maln purpose of Ihess finenclel leblllties |5 to finance tha Qroup’s opemtions, The groups principal inancial essals
inchxts Trade Receivaies, Loans, cash end cash equivakemis and other bank balances Lhal garive diracily from its cparalions,

The Qroup's ix sxposa 1 merksl risk, credi risk and IRuidity risk. The group 1l sk BIE QI by i pelicies and p and Ihal 1 risk are X and n
BCopmance with the companies polioies and dah objaclives. The board of directons revisws &0 agproes policies for mannging each of thase rigk, which sfe summarissd below -

4] Markst Risk

Matket rtak i the rizk 18 the fair value of future cash Nows of & fi i wilt of 0es i marked prices. Merkel risk compriges (merast rale righ end Innaiﬁn CEncy Tk,

I} interest Rute Risk .

Intates! rule risk ¥ the risk thet the fair vatue of fulune cash flows of 8 ! wiki N b Of ehange In marka inlerest rale. Group's is nol sxpoasd o aignbiicant Imeresl rale risk as gl he
financis inslruments which are subjest 1o inleres! tisk mce due to be sellisd wilhin 12 maonths and gary fed mte of IRlert.

I} Forslgh Currency Risk

Formign Currency Risk s the risk thal the Falr Value or Fulure Cash Fiows of an wdll Ay b of s in farwign | y rmins. E AN Arige on account of the varous axssts mnd (Abiies

which are cencraingiad in clvencies other Than indien Rupse

The faliowing 1abk shows foreign cumancy sxposures in US Dellar, Euro, AED on financial instruments ai the snd of 1he Faporling pefiod. The exposure 10 #ll athar forslgn sumenches an: not mosrisl,

Bormdngs - 156.37 . 135,08 -

Tradte Payables 540 27782 716,53 a2 -
Tots) 580 431.99 71883 44D .
bj Gredit rink

Crecil risk arigas from the nossioility It the Courtet pany may 50! be able 1o setie Il obiligalions ex sgreed. To manape this, the Group y £ financinl rekabihy of and Giher courmer
BArUSE, taking ine pcoount 'he wancis coadilion. Chrment es0nomec Irends and analysis of histoncal bad tebts and ageing of financial assets. individual rish limils are sal pelivdically reviewsd on the beas of puch
informetion.

Fnancisd axswte are writian cH when there & ng ] iony of ¥, SUCH 36 & debtad Ralling 1o engegs in & repmymant sian wih Ihe Qroup. Wnere loans or reoaivablas hve bhan wittien off, the omup
continuas 10 engede in BnlaroAma ackivily 16 sttemm t recoves The i dug. Whero AT MEKH, (NS Jre BCapnized as iNcome in Lhe Waismant of prodil and loes

The Grou hes veso & disnt oy wey of compuling The credil 1683 for trade recelvabies Dased on POVISION malrx. The matrx plag (akes intc acount histortcal qredit Kas xperiance and adpisied
for Forwar oohing i The Credi ioss sl is huged on the speing Of (he tays the receivables are ous snd ries 15 iven inthe provision matix

Tie provision matrix # Ihe yaar and 13 s folows

Particuiare Ej Cradit koun age}

Ageing FY 1610 FY 17-i8

1- 30 ey 0.00% 0.00%

0 deysia 12 months 0.26% 0.20%

Mory than 12 montn 1.08% 2.3%% (Rupeas in ek

n [ £L!
oN 101 MxpeTind Cretit ias mate in GGoXUANCE WIH Ind AS 106 dus 1o which {here i change in Trade Receivebie.
In Case of Fanrign Bubsialary . _ .
in detarmining the iy of frage lvabias, ihe proup considers any change In 1he credt qualty of h trads recsivanie from the dais e crel WS inlliafiy granied upio the drie of sdopion of Iha pesounts.

Menagemenl has 1Bkan the curment marked and o the ling dals whan p the coadi quaitty of iretie recalvapies. Aroomingly. taking all of the dbova into eccoun, ng
Provision & required on accoum 0f deubiful trade receivaoins.

1.00

Cther Financisl Asasts

Group mekas joans and advanols oul of s Burpues Tuneds 16 Corporates. In the pasl 5 vears there In enly incidence whers Bad Dalis have bean wiiian aﬂ."rﬁe' Wrilesit happanoad in FY 1'?48 and Grouip is of e view
That this is one o7 nckiant And kmERQemEn is of view INEt bu<t dekts Bre nol bourtd 1o Teotmar BQBiN. Accordingly INSTE & no need 1o craane & Expectar GredH Ioss proviEion for such Financial L

Fi ! and cash

Gradii rik fram balances with banks and fi le ] wilh the policy. I ent of MUrplus sre ‘mane only with approved with counlenpany on e basis of the financin
quoleg reonvad rom the counterarty.

— AU BN
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c} Liq.uiuhy rigk

Liquidiy risk iz Lhe risk ihat the group will not Be BEME Lo mest s financial obligalions &5 Ihey become dus. The group mankges s Nauwdily risk by ansuring, Be far 5 possible, Inat I wil atways heve sufficient llquidily 1o
meel s labilities whan dua, undar btk nermal and ivng, witheul i {oxses o7 A8k {0 ke Qroup's reputalion.

The group's principal sources of ligiidlly ere cash end cash equivalents. cash How Thet I£ Trom End Ihe inge fram Direclors and Banks. The group believes IRsL Ihe wotking sapilsl is suffickn
to meet Us Curven! raquirements. Any shor temm sumplus cash genarsied, over and above tha Amoun fequire for working capiiel o and Qui . BTe Qhven 85 intemst beacing 10ans repayabe
N cHeane.

AG &l 3161 March 2016 tha group hed working caphs! of Rs. 30,382 06 Lekhs Inciiding cash and bank Belances of Rs.4,883.38 Lakhs.

As at 219t Merch 2016 the group hed working capi! of g, 21,216.41 Lakhs Includfing cash and bank Balances of Rs. 3,521,58 Lakhe.

Note 46. Key sourcas of estimation uncertainty

The W mre ihe key Iha futyre, £nd the key sowTes of aslimabon uncenainly &1 The end of tha repering pariod hat may heve b significant sk of Causing 4 malerial sdjustmenl 0 the
Carying amourd of assets snd lablliliss with nex finencial year

o} Fair and P

Financial Inatrurnenis are mansured inkinlly o1 16ir value and subsequenlly at amarissd cost on the Besis of raleriakty .

1) Taaes

Dalared tax 85415 are recogrized for unLsed 1ax l06ses and unabsorbed depescialion to The axtent thet # is probable that laxable profil will b available against which fosses can be Wiised significant manegeman
Judgment is required to 1he amgunt of Lax @sast Thet can be racogniced, based upon fhe dikely liming and bevar of fullre taxable profil lagethar with fulure tax ptanning Sragias,

Note 4T Ssgmant Reporting
A5 the Group's Businzss ctivity Ialis wihin 8 single primary ing Aey of "peirochemicals and ', the i i of Indikn A ing Hnd AS) 102 o0 'Opersling Segmants’, is
nol applicabls,

Note 48 Incoma Tax Expensa

(Rupess in Lakhs}

Reconcifation of the income Lax axpasnet 1 the amoun! computed By Applying Ihe stelulory income tax rale 1o the proth bafore income texes is summanzed pelow:

Year andad 3Hul Yuitr ended 3pt

March, 2008 March, 2018

Enacted income tax mte In Jndia applicable to the Company 34 Pdd% 34 808%
Prof bafora lax 5,500.16 B081. 10
Cumenl 1ex sxpenses on Profit bafore 1ax expendies at he snacies ncome Lax rale o inde 195242 14340
Tox effact of the amounts which ar not deductibieftazable) in calcuiating taxable incoms
Fammanent Disallowances. 90.50 1388
Peduction undar saclion 24 of the Income Tax AT [47.27; 7. 749)
Intorest Income from Joint Varture on linbily slement of compound linenclai ingirument - -
Tax in reapec! of saner yaurs {17,083 2.8
Adjugtrent of Subsidiaries 4447 [146.13)
Diffarant/nl Lax ralp on cApRE paing 0.8 -
Crlhar s 2347 707
Total incoms tax axpensaicmdit) 2,001.24 507022

Conssgquent to reconclilation tsms shown above, the afferiive tax sate Ik I6.50% (2017-16: 33.80%)

O e
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ol 49 Additiona) Information:

Rupd. Offior; A, Camuc Sireal. Kolkals-700017

A Tha lis1 of subsiiinries and asscciaies includeg in consolidation are menboned balow:

Proportion of Pm"r"‘l:'
Name of tha Entity Country of l““.t n.m:";q":‘ wreat Jnl
. March, 2018
[Brckantibe Tawnmnips 310 Resoris Pl 07— FSubeiiary] ndia 100w To0%
kﬁuh Towraion and AAsonE Bt L3 [Subeidarny] Tnda T T30%
[Atamonts Tewnahips and Resors Pvi. L0, [Subenimry] Tcia 0% ]
Va Fvt. e ngty_ 100% oo
KEJ RepGurces DML (Foreigh Subsidiams] Dubs! [UAE] o - o0,
T¥LI Resources PTE L. fary of ki R GMGT} Singapora TR 13
KL Orgaic (Thallend) Limited.__{Associats of HLJ DMCC) Thasnd 57 6w o
Banhiok Freal Etate Frivaty Limied _(BUbsciry) i 100%, [
[AK Bulldieoh Private |imlied (Subaiiciry) Tndle T00% [
[Fiamicn Prsstc TN s P - FILN

bl Asditions! information {84 requirad by Bchdi of the Companies Adl, 2013):

hwl Aanats 0. TotH Axnate Minus Enare In Oilw: Compranensive
Totnl LisbHltes Ehara In Profll or {Loas) Incoma Ghars ih Tobe Comprahansive inooms
An ol Rupays in As % of Rupser n A% % of Conssiigated | Rupessin | An% of Cansohtdated | Rupsss in
ConsoRtaind et Lakhs Conncdidatad Lakng Othit Coiriprehansive Lakhs Totsl Comprehensiva Luichs
Asnats Proft & Lows Incoma income
BIETH 58 Bz 64 103.55% ZTE A7 72.07% 071T% 3T
10w X7 20T% 034 D.00% 000 201% ik
— S— —
ET 517 £01% D.2% D00% DO 0.1% £38
L.01% S.21 0 01%: L. 28 [ 0.00 .0 % .26
EGF N T L% .74 0.00% Y LO% I T
SO 1 %7 1A% 112,69 27 0% FIE % O0%. FRET]
7% TRE7 i E T G 00% [ 0% 062
L32% apAp FYIY EERL 0.50% D00 .06% BB
GO FFa LO0% D 5.50% 000 T00% T
. — —— ]
TOTAL 00 40 BEEN 100.087% 356853 AD0.00r%, Z90.80 _100.00% F¥3KT)

'MudlnqItl..lll-ﬂllulPTEI.ld‘WﬂmdmRMN:;MMMMMHJLINMMMNKLJMWM.

Note 5. Disckcaure pursuan! to asction 186{#) of thw Companhs & 2013

doarkck:
l'nrmunmumn.:m_ 4n 2t 18 As a1 3188
pmldod_Ll_Pnrm Murch, 2010 March, 2049
I{A) Lean mnd A {@han for B
1i] Avanos Chamicals . 18.30
{1} Bhacen) Financen Fvt. L 4,047 30 264770
[l Favrioo: Equipmanis (indin) P, Lid. 50.00 36.00
{} Heaciwtart inbermariiond . Lid 12616 110.2%
1] Lunor Wikting instrumant Pvt. Ld 200,00 20066
Vi) MneDeTie Tas Co Limbed 20615 20675
Total 5530326 413302 |
1] {Bwan tor s dukt}
KLJ Radoursss DMCC &p17 13 B304 &1
[T} mvasimants mads am discioved urdat Nt 3
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Cffice: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

Note 51. The previous years figures have been regrouped and reclassified, to the extent necessary, to conform to the current years figures.

Note 52. Approval of financial statement
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 29th May 2019

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financlal
statoments

For & on behalf of the Board of Diroctors

As per our report of even date
For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accouptants Herm

Dillp Kumar Kam

Firm Registration Np. 000131N Managihg Director Diractor
Din:00506895 }
T ——
R.K. Aggarwal
Pariner bMWM\\qJ =
M.No. DB1510 Suresh Chand Jalther
New Delhi, 26th Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first provise to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries and associate
for the financial year 2018-19

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

{Rupees in Lakh)
S'l 1 2 3 4 J 1] 7
N(; (Figures in | (Figuresin | (Figuresin | (Figuresin (Figures (Figures (Figures
' Rs.) Rs.) Rs.) Rs.) in AED) inRs.) in Rs.)
Altamonte Brokenhills Springdale _ .
Name of the subsidiary Townships Townships Townships \irfa::is\};:l;: ResIEJII:gces B ﬁf . RSa:dé}otl;tc
and Resorts | and Resorts and Resorts Put. Lid DMCC uildiec cal L8
Pvt. Lid. Pvt. Ld. Pyt Ltd. - Pvt. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd.
The date since when '
subsidiary was '25.08.2014 25.08.2014 25.08.2014 25.08.2614- ; 14.052014 | 28.02.2018-| 03.07.2017
acquired
Reporting period for . .
the subsidiary Same Sarme Same Same Same Same Same
concerned, if different Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting
Sfrom the holding Period Period Period Period Period Period Period
Company’s reporting
period
Reporting currency
and Exchange rate as Dirham
on the last date of the INR INR INR INR 1 AED INR INR
relevant Financial =18.8349
year in the case of
Jforeign subsidiaries
Share capital 113.00 161.00 109.00 201.00 36.70 1.00 1.00
Reserves & surplus (5.21) (5.54) (5.17) (6.52) 127.15 3541 (62.98)
Total assets 108.39 156.17 104 41 195.28 274.21 1772.72 241271
Total Liabilities 108.39 156.17 104.41 195.28 274.21 177272 2412.71
Investments NIL NIL NIL NIL 45.06 NIL NIL
Turnover NIL NIL NIL NIL 355.25 NiL NIL
Profit before taxation (0.26) (0.24) (0.25) (0.24)" 3.64 {0.26) (B0.87)
Provision for taxation NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 0.13 (0.85)
Profit after taxation (0.26) (0.24) (0.25) (0.24) 3.64 (0.39) (80.02)
Proposed Dividend NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
% of shareholding of
holding Compan 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
£ pany
Notes:

1. The reporting period for the Company as well as its all subsidiaries is 31° March, 2019.

2. AED stands for United Arab Emirates Dirham, The value of 1AED as on 31* March, 2019 is Rs. 18.8349.
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Part “B”: Associate and Joint Venture

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint

Ventures

{Rupees in Lakh)

Name of associate/Joint Venture

Hamlog Plastic Goods
Private Limited

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

31% March, 2019

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or Acquired

(2™ March, 1998

3. Shares of Associate/Joint

Ventures held by the

Company on the year end

No. of equity shares 16235
Amount of [nvestment in Associates/ Joint Venture 2.64
Extend of Holding % 24%

4. Deseription of how there is significant influence

Control of mere than 20%

of total voting power

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consclidated

Not applicable, as the
consolidation is done.

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 534
Considered in Consolidation (0.02)

7. Profit/{(Loss) for the year
Not Considered in Consolidation {0.06)

Notes:

1. The reporting period for the Associate is 31% March, 2019.
2, The Company does not have a Joint Venture as on 31% March, 2019.

ging Director
DIMN: 00306995

i cneav ey d)

(Suresh Chand Jalther) =—(Ajai

Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AAUPJI2690R

Date: 29" May, 2019
Place: New Delhi

(Dilip Kumar Karn)

Director

DIN: 00461804

Compan¥ S

G'ui)ta)
retary

Membership No.: FCS 8020
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